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City of Palm Springs

Department of Finance and Treasury
3200 Tahyguitz Catryon Way * Tahn Springs, California 92262
TLL: (7003 323-822% * FAX: (7007 322-8320 * TDD: {J00) B64-9527

December 1, 2005

To the citizens of The City of Palm Springs, California:

The comprehensive annual financiat report (CAFR) of the City of Palm Springs for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2005, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the
data, and the completeness and faimess of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with
the City. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data are accurate in all material
respects and are reported in @ manner designed to present fairly the financial position and
results of operations of the various funds and account groups of the City. All disciosures
necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the City's financial activities have
been included. This report has been reformatted to comply with the new financial reporting
model outiined in the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 34, which
significantly changes the content and format of the City’s financial statements.

The report includes the City's government-wide financial statements and fund financial
statements. The government-wide financial statements include two statements: the Statement
of Net Assets showing the total net equity of the City, including infrastructure, and the Statement
of Activities that shows the cost of providing government services. Both of these statements
have been prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, used by most businesses, as
compared to the modified accrual method used in fund financial statements (the traditional
governmental financial reports). A reconciliation report is provided to account for the differences
between the two reporting methods.

In addition, the reporting model includes an emphasis on the City’s major funds as shown in the
Governmental fund Statements. The new statements, combined with other information, are
further analyzed in a new narrative called Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD & A).
MD & A provides “financial highlights” and a financial interpretation of trends, fluctuations and
variances in the financial data. The MD & A further discusses any events or decisions that
significantly affect the financial condition of the City.

The City of Palm Springs is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the
provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1984 and U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Circular A-133, Audits of State, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.
Information related to this single audit, including the schedule of federal financial assistance,
findings and recommendations, and auditor's reports on the internal control structure and
compliance with applicable laws and regulations, are included in a separate report.

The City of Paim Springs provides a full range of services including public safety, highways and
streets, sanitation, culture and recreation, aviation, public improvements, planning and zoning,

Post Office Box 27453 * Pulrr{r%]l:)%fings, California 92263-2743%




community development and general administrative services. |n addition to general government
activities, the City is considered to be financially accountable for the Community Redevelopment
Agency of the City of Palm Springs, and the Palm Springs Financing Authority; therefore, these
activities are included in the reporting entity.

GENERAL INFORMATION

The City of Paim Springs, incorporated in 1938, is located in the western part of the Coachella
Valley, one of the fastest growing regions of the State. The full time population of 45,731
increases substantially in the winter season (approximately November through May) with the
influx of part-time residents and hotel visitors.

At 96.2 square mites, the City is one of the largest in area in the State.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

There were generally positive trends in the City's major revenue sources,

Transient Occupancy Tax, was up about 5.7% compared to the prior year.

Sales Tax collections were up about 6.5%, primarily because of the strong new housing market.

Property Taxes in the General Fund increased by 2.1% over the prior year. The increase would
have been substantially higher, up to about 9%, except for the City’s “contribution” to the State’s
budget solution.

Overall, the combined revenue from the General Fund and Community Promotion Fund went
from $54.1 million in Fiscal Year 2003-04 to $ 60 million in Fiscal Year 2004-05, an increase
about 10.8%.

Unfortunately, the increased revenue was matched by increases in expenditures, primarily in
pension costs, workers compensation, health and liability insurance, and debt service transfers.

The continued high level of building activity combined with a rapid rise in property values will
likely allow revenues to keep pace with the additional expected increases in City costs. After
the current fiscal year, the expense side of the ledger should stabilize, and the General Fund
should produce a surplus.

MAJOR INITIATIVES FOR THE YEAR

The City concluded labor negotiations with all six of the bargaining units. The Management,
Professional and Supervisory employees, the Police Management and the General Unit, all
have contracts through June 30, 2007. The agreements for Police Safety, Fire Safety, and Fire
Management units extend until June 30, 2006.

The Phase 1| expansion of the Convention Center which started in May, 2004 was completed on
time in August, 2005. The $44 million construction project added 115,000 square feet to the
Convention Center, nearly doubling its size. This will enable the expanded Convention Center
to attract a broader array of conferences and seminars.
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Convention Center, nearly doubling its size. This will enable the expanded Convention Center
to attract a broader array of conferences and seminars.

The City began to participate in the Indian Gaming Special Distribution Fund. Tribal owned
casinos pay into the State administered fund, and through a vetting process which determines
the impacts on local governments, affected cities receive grants. Palm Springs' allogation for
FY 04-05 was about $900,000, and was used exclusively to fund police and fire safety services
related to the Agua Caliente Casino. The City has received a 5 year commitment for annual
funding at this level.

Quimby Act fees were adopted by the City Council last fiscal year. Payments through June 30,
2005 totaled about $850,000. The fees, which will be assessed on new residential
development, will be used for the future costs of building parks and for other recreational
activities.

FOR THE FUTURE

In April, an ordinance establishing the Office of Neighborhood Involvement was adopted. This
provides the framework for the formation and operation of neighborhood groups. The groups
provide advice to the City Council, and facilitate the flow of information and ideas between
citizens and the elected officials. To date, 8 neighborhood organizations have formed and been
recognized.

To help pay for future demands on City services, especially for police and fire safety services,
the City adopted a City-wide Community Facilities District for new development in July 2005.
The annual tax of $350 per single family residence (3295 for multi-family residences) will
provide long-term funding for the additional services necessitated by the explosive growth in
housing units, both being built and in the planning stages. All future projects of 25 units or more
must paricipate in the CFD before they can be approved.

A Super Wal Mart was approved for construction at the City's eastern boundary. Construction
began in early 2005 and the store opened in October 2005, A Home Depot was approved
during the summer of 2005. With other major "big box” development already in place (Lowe's
Hardware), the City should see significant increases in sales tax revenue by FY 06-07.

Last year, future development in Palm Springs faced two major tests on the March 2, 2005
ballot. The first, the Hillside Protection Initiative, proposed to change the zoning for the major
portion of undeveloped land in Palm Springs, and severely limited what could be built in the
designated areas. The second, the Palm Hills Referendum, would rescind City Council
approval of a major hotel, golf course and residential development. The city wide Hillside
Protection Initiative was defeated. The Palms Hills Referendum did pass. The proposed project
can not go forward as proposed, but may be resubmitted in a different form after a year. The
City did adopt a temporary ordinance that has placed some limitations on the amount of
development in certain limited hillside areas.

Downtown Palm Springs will soon host the Cirque Dreams, a combined song and dance
theatrical production with gymnastic and aerialist acts. The show will be housed in the now-
vacant Downtown Fashion Plaza for three years, or until the Plaza's plans for rehabilitations are
ready to begin construction. The nightly shows will enhance, along with the long running Paim



Springs Follies in the Plaza Theatre, the nightlife in the entire downtown corridor. The City
helped jump start this new attraction with a $300,000 loan, which will be repaid from ticket sales.

A major residential project east of the Paim Springs International Airport called Escena started
in the winter of 2005. The initial phase of the project was the completion of a new golf course,
which was completed in August of 2005. Plans for the homes are currently in the planning
department with construction of the homes scheduled to start in early 2006. The project
includes plans for 800 residential units, and a hotel.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Management of the City is responsibie for establishing and maintaining an internal control
structure designed to ensure that the assets of the City are protected from loss, theft or misuse
and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of
financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. The internal
control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these
objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a
control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and
benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

Single Audit. As a recipient of federal, state and county financial assistance, the City also
is responsible for ensuring that an adequate intemnal control structure is in place to ensure
compliance with applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. This internal contro!
structure is subject to periodic evaluation by management and the internal audit staff of the City.

As a part of the City's single audit, described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy
of the internal control structure, including that portion related to federal financial assistance
programs, as well as to determine that the government has complied with applicable laws and
regulations. The results of the government's single audit for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2005 provided no instances of material weaknesses in the internal control structure or
signification violations of applicable laws and regulations.

Budgeting Controls. In addition, the City maintains budgetary controls. The objective of
these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embadied in the annual
appropriated budget approved by the City's governing body. The level of budgetary control (that
is, the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is at the fund
level. The City maintains an encumbrance accounting system as one technique of
accomplishing budgetary control. Encumbered amounts are carried over at year end.

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial section of this
report, the City continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management.

Appropriation Limitation. As required by Article XIlI! B of the California Constitution, the
City's appropriation limitation for 2004-05 expenditures was calculated at 394,962,486
Appropriations subject to limitation totaled $49,121,252 or about $45,841,234 below the City's
legal appropriation limit. All of the City's proprietary funds are exempt as are federal funds.
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Debt Administration. As of June 30, 2005, the total remaining principal on the long-term
debt of the City and its related entities is $192,682.500.

Cash Management. The City had $60,000,897 available for investment on June 30, 2005
compared to $50,779,401 as of June 30, 2004. The current year amount does not include
$37,406,680 held by the City's fiscal agent for various long-term debt issues. The City of Paim
Springs invests its temporarily pooled idle investments under the Prudent Man Rule (Civil Code
Sect. 2261, et seq.), which in essence states that "in investing property for benefit of another, a
trustee shall exercise the judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which men
of '‘prudence’, or discretion, and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs.”
This affords the City a broad spectrum of investment opportunities as long as the investment is
deemed prudent and is allowable under current legislation of the State of California. The City's
investment portfolio consists of certificates of deposit, State of California Local Agency
Investment Fund, Bankers Acceptances, United States Government Securities and Corporate
Notes.

As stated in Note 3 in the Notes to the Combined Financial Statements, the City's total cash
deposits have been broken down into Category 1, 2 or 3. These three categories are provided
to comply with the GASB Statement Number 3, which in essence, requires risk disclosures
assumed by the entity. A description of each category and the possible risk associated with it is
found in Note 3 of the Notes to the Financial Statements.

Risk Management. The City is self-insured for general liability in the amount of $300,000
per occurrence and for worker's compensation in the amount of $500,000 per occurrence.
Individual claims in excess of the self-insured amounts for general liability (up to a maximum of
$10,000,000 per incident) and worker's compensation (up to the statutory limit of $5,000,000
per claim) fall under the insurance policies purchased by the City.

The City purchased commercial Worker's Compensation Insurance from Employee
Reinsurance. This provides workers' compensation coverage for claims in excess of
$1,000,000 with a maximum of $5,000,000 per claim. Further information can be found in Note
15 of the Notes to the Financial Statements.

A schedule listing the insurance in force is contained in the Statistical Section {Table 16) of the
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

OTHER INFORMATION

independent Audit. State statute requires an annual audit by independent certified public
accountants. The accounting firm of Conrad and Associates, L.L.P., was selected by the City
Council with the recommendation of the Finance Director. In addition to meeting the
requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit was also designed to meet the requirements of
the Federal Single Audit Act of 1984 and related OMB Circular A-133. The auditor's report on
the general purpose financial statements and combining, individual fund and account group
statements and schedules are included in the financial section of this report. Once again the
City's independent auditors, Conrad and Associates, L.L.P., has issued an unqualified opinion.
The auditor's reports related specifically to the single audit are included in the Single Audit
Report.
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Awards. The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Palm Springs for its
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004. This was the
16th consecutive year that the City has received this prestigious award. In order to be awarded
a Certificate of Achievement, the City published an easily readable and efficiently organized
comprehensive annual financial report. This report satisfied both generally accepted accounting
principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for one year only. We believe that our current
comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement
program's requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for
another certificate.

In addition, the Gity also received the Certificate of Award for outstanding Financial Reporting
from the California Society of Municipal Finance Officers,

Acknowledgments. The preparation of this report on a timely basis could not have been
accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of the entire Finance Department
staff, Special recognition is given to Nancy Klukan, Accounting Manager; Rita Gustafson,
Senior Accountant, and all the Accounting division staff for their services in the coordination and
preparation of this year's report Our independent auditors, Conrad and Associates, L.L.P.,
provided expertise and advice in preparing an outstanding report this year. In closing, | would
also like to acknowledge the dedicated service of former Director of Finance and Treasurer
Thomas M. Kanarr who retired in December, 2004 after serving as the Director of Finance and
Treasurer for fourteen years and providing the citizens of Palm Springs with over 32 years of
service.

Respectfully submitted
' 7

" Grave
or of Finance and Treasurer

=
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in Financial
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For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2004
A Certificate of Achievement for Exccllence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government vaits and public employee retirement

systerns whose comprehensive annual financial
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standards in government accounting

and financial reporting.
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Bty # .

Executive Director
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CONRAD AND CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
ASSOCIATES, Lur ! RN, CALIFORNIA 92612

(249 474-2020
Fax (44 263-5520

City Council
City of Palm Springs
Palm Springs, Califomnia

Independent Auditor’s Report

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activitics, the
business-lype activities, each major fund, and the agpregate remaining [und information of the
City of Palm Springs, California, as of and for the year ended June 30, 20035, which collcetively
comprise the City’s basic financial statements, as histed in the table of contents. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the management of the City of Palm Springs. Our
responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statcments based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in (Government
Auditing Sandards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the -
financial stalements are free of matertal misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a lest
basis. evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures 1n the (inancial statements. An audit also
meludes  assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the [inancial stalements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Palm Springs,

California, as of June 30, 2005, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows,
thrc apphcablp of the City of Palm Springs, California for the year then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amenca,

The information identificd in the accompanying (able ol contents as management s discussion
and analysis and required supplementary information are nol a required part of the basic
financtal stalements, but are supplementary information requircd by accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of Amenca. We have applied certain limited procedures,
which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement
and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the
information and express no opinion on it.

1

MEMBERS OF AICPA AND CALINCRMIA SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PLRBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
MMFMRFR OF AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PLUBLIC ACCOUN IANTS PRIVATE COMPAMIES PRACTICE SECTION



City Council
City ol Palm Springs
Palm Springs, Calilormia

Our audil was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City of Palm Springs’ basic financial statements. The introductory
scetion, combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and statistical tables are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
stalements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements have been
subjecied 1o the audiing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial slatements and, in
our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respectls in relation to the basic financial statcments
taken as a wholc. The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we
cxpress no opinion on them,

In accordance with Crovernment Auditing Standards, we have also issucd a report dated
November 4, 2005 on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and
on our lesis of ils comphiance with certain provisions of laws, rcgulations, conlracts, grant
agrecments, and other matlers. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our lesting
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not
lo provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.  That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Awditing
Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in assessing the results of our audit.

d:ﬁﬂa/#ﬂ*/f}(fuﬁ-‘ﬁ/‘éﬂ L2

November 4, 2005



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following discussion and analysis of the financial performance of the City of Palm Springs
provides an overview of the City’s financial activitics [or the [iscal year ended June 30, 2005,
Please read it in conjunction with the financial statements identified in the accompanying tablc of
contents.

Using the Accompanying Financial Statements

This annual report consists of a senes of financial statements. The Statecment of Net Assels and
the Stalement of Activitics provide informalion about the activities of the City as a wholc and
present a longer-lerm view of the City’s finances. Also included in the accompanying report are
fund financial statements. For governmental activities, the fund financial statements tell how
these services were financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund
financial statements also report the City’s operations in more detail than the government-wide
statcments by providing information about the Cily’s most significant funds. The remaining
statements provide financial information about activitics for which the City acts solely as a
trustee or agent for the benefit of thosc outside of the government.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The annual report consists of four parls — management s discussion and analysis (lhis section),
the basic financial statements, required supplementary information, and an optional section that
presents combining statements for nonmajor governmental funds and internal service funds. The
basic financial statements include two kinds of statcments that present different views of the
Cily:

e The first two stalements are government-wide finuncial statements thal provide both long-
term and short-term information aboul the City’s overall financial status.

¢ The remaining statements arc fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the
City government, reporting the City’s opcrations in more detail than the government-wide
staternents,

* The governmentul funds statements tell how general govermment uses services like
public safety werc financed in the short term as well as what remains for future
spending,.

e Proprietary fund slatements offer short- and long-term financial information abont
the activities thc government operates like businesscs, such as the water and sewer
system.

* Fiduciary fund statements provide information about the fiduciary relationships — like
the agency funds of the City — in which the City acts solely as agent or trustee for the
bencfit of others, to whom the resources in question belong.

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the financial
statements and provide more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required
supplementary information that provided additional financial and budgeiary information.

Figure A-1 summarizes the major featurcs of the City’s financial statements, including the
portion of the City government they cover and the lypes of information they contain. The
remainder ol this overview scction of management’s discussion and analysis explains the
structure and contents of each of the statements.



Figure A-1

Major Features of the City’s Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

Scope

Required financial
statements

Accounting basis
ati] measurcment
focus

Type of assel/
liability information

Type of inflow/
vutflow infarmation

Government-wide
Statements

Entire City
government (except
fiduciary {unds) and
the City's
componenl units

*  Statemeut of net
assels

= Statement ol
activities

Accrual accounting
and econornic
resources focus

All assets and
liabilities, both
financial and capital
and short-term and
long-term

*

All revenues and
expenscs during
year, repardless of
when cash is
received or paid

Reporling the City as a Whole

Fund Statcments

Govermmental Funds

Proprietary Funds

Fiduciary Funds

The activitics of the
City that are not
proprietary or
fiduciary

Balance sheet
= Statement of
TCVENISS,
expendilures
and changes in
fund balances

Modified accrual
accounting and
current financial
resources focus

Only assets expected
to be uged up and
liabilities that come
due during the year
or soon thereafter;
no capital assels or
long-term debt
included

Revenues for which
cash is received
during or soon after
the end of the vear;
expenditures when
poods or services
have been received
and payment iz due
during the year or
soon thercafter

Activities the City
opcrates simmlar to
private businesses

=  Statement of net
assels

+  Statement of
Tevenues,
cxpenses and
changes in net
assets

* Statcment of
cash flows

Accrual accounting
and economic
resources focus

All assets and
liabilities, both
financial and capital,
and short-tcrm and
long-term

All revenues and
expenses during the
year, regardless of
when cash iy
received or paid

Instances in which
the City is the trustee
or agent for semeone
else’s resources

& Statement of
fiduciary net
asscts

& Statement of
changes in
fiduciary net
assels

Accrual acecounting
and economic
tesources focus

ATl assets and
Liabilitics, both
short-term and long-
term; the City's
fiduciary funds do
not currently contain
capital assets,
although they can,

All revenues and
expenses during
year, regardless of
when cash is
reccived ot paid,

The accompanying government-wide financial statements include two statements (hai present
Itpat]cmj data for the Cily as a wholc. One of the most imporiant questions asked aboul the
City’s finances is, “Is the Cily as a wholc betler off or worsc ofl as 4 result of the year’s



activities?” The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities report information about
the City as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These
statements include @// asscts and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is
similar lo the accounting used by most privatc-sector companics. All of the current ycar’s
revenucs and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the City’s net assels and changes m them. The net assets — the
diffcrence between assets and liabilities — is one way to mecasure the City’s financial health. Over
time, increases and decreases n the City’s net assets are one indicator of whether its financial
health is improving or dctcriorating. QOther nonfinancial faclors, however, such as changes in the
City’s properly tax base and the condition of the City’s roads should be constdered, to assess the
aoverall health of the City.

In the Statement of Net Assels and the Statement of Activities, we divide the City into (hree
kinds of activities:

* Governmental activities — Most of the City’s basic scrvices are reported here. Sales taxes,
transien!{ occupancy taxcs, proporty taxes, state subventions, and other revenues finance most
of these activilies.

¢ Busincss-type activities — The City charges a {ee to customers {o help it cover all or most of
the cost of the services accounted for in these funds.

¢ Component units — The City includes two separate legal enlities in its report — the
Community Redevelopment Agency and the Palm Springs Financing Authority. Although
legally separate, thesc “‘component unils” are important because the City is financially
accountable for them.

Reporting the Cily’s Major Funds

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the Cily’s most significant
funds — nol the City as a wholc. Some funds are required to be established by State law or by
bond covenants. However, City Council establishes many other funds to help it control and
manage money for particular purposes or to show that it is meeting administrative
responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, or other money (like grants received). The City’s
two kinds of funds — gevernmental and proprietary — use different accounting approaches.

s (Governmental funds — Most of the City’s basic services are reported in governmental funds,
which focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year
end that are available for spending. These funds arc reported using an accounting mcthod
called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other current financial
assets that can rcadily be converted to cash. The governmenial fund statements provide a
detailed short-term view of the City’s general government operations and the basic services it
provides. Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or
fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the City’s programs.
We describe the relationship or differences between governmental activities (reported in the
Statcment of Net Assets and the Stalement of Activities) and governmental funds in a
reconciliation at the boitom of the fund financial statements.

« Proprictary funds - When the City charges customers for the services it provides — whether
to outside customers or to other units of the City — thesc services are generally reported in
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds arc reported in the same way that all activities are
reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Stalement of Activitics, Tn fact, the City’s
cnterprise funds (a component of proprictary funds) are the samc as the business-type
activitics reported in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional



information, such as cash flows, for proprielary funds. Intemmal service funds (the other
component of proprictary funds) are used to report activities that provide supplies and
services for the City’s other programs and activities.

Reporiing the City’s Fiduciary Responsibilities

The City is an agent for certain assets held for, and under the control of, other organizations and
mdividuals. All of the City’s fiduciary activities are reported in a separate Statement of Fiduciary
Assets. We cxclude these aclivities from the City’s other financial statements becausc the City
cannot use these asscts to [inance ils operations. The City is responsible for ensuring that the
agsels reported in these funds arc uscd for their intended purposes.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A summary of the governmeni-wide statement of net assets follows:

Tabla 1
Met Agsets (in thousands)

Govermnmental Activitles Busingss Type Adtivities Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Current and other assats 105,800 126,520 23,407 18,831 126,307 145,351
Capital assets 213,144 187,211 130,246 132 466 343 300 319,877
Total assels 318,044 AT 153,653 151,297 472,697 465,028
Long-term debt outstanding 145,816 148,938 42,049 42,944 187,865 191,882
Qther Habilities 19,407 15,901 5,108 5,103 24805 21,004
Taotat liakillities 166,313 164,839 47 157 48,047 212,470 212,886
Met assets:
Investad In ¢apital assets 96,631 97,402 93,598 o4, 787 190,229 192,169
(net of debt)
Restrictad 42 685 30157 - - 42 685 30,157
Unrestricted 14,415 21,333 12,898 8,483 27313 29,816
Total net assets 153,731 148,892 106,496 103,250 260,227 252 142




A summary of the government-wide statement of activities follows:

Revonuas
Program revenues:

Chargas for services
Operating contributions & grants

Capital contributions & grants

Goneral revenues
Property taxes & tax incremant
Sales taxes
Translent aocupancy taxes
Other taxes
Gain on salg of capital asset

Other general revanuas

Total revenues

Program expenses
General government
Culture and convention center
Publlc safety
Public Works
Parks and recraatlon
Library
Interest
Airport
Wastewater

Golf Course

Total expenses

Excess (deficlancy) before
special iterms and transfars

Transfars

Table 2

Changes in Net Assets {in thousands)

Governmental Activities Business Type Activities Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
14,886 11,773 23,404 23,057 38,290 34,830
8,068 3,961 275 6,263 8,343 12,214
4,513 75186 5,771 8,504 10,284 17,020
17,688 16,670 - - 17,688 16,670
8,379 7.866 - - 8376 7,866
13,025 12,318 - - 13025 12318
14,122 12,380 - - 14,128 12,380
1751 - - - 1,751 -
1,501 1.947 454 204 1,955 2,151
83,037 76.421 20,904 39,028 113,841 115,449
8,265 10,464 - - 8,265 10,464
4,362 3,050 - - 4,362 3,050
20,728 25,983 - - 28,728 25,983
20,350 18,245 - - 20,350 18,345
5419 5,363 - - 5,419 5,363
2,402 2,263 - - 2,402 2,263
8,073 6,606 - - 8,073 6,606
- - 19,895 18,353 19,895 18,353
- - 3,060 4,358 3,960 4,358
- - 3,303 3437 3,303 3,437
78.599 72,164 27,158 26,148 105,757 98,312
5,338 4257 2,746 12,880 8,084 17137
(500) (784) 500 784 - -



Increase {decreasze) in net assots 4,838 3,473 3,246 13,664 8,084

Beginning net assets 148,892 145,418 103,250 89,586 252,142

17,137

235,005

Ending net assets 153,730 148,892 106,496 103,250 260,226

252,142

The increase or dccrcase in nel assets can provide an indication as to whether the overall
financial position of the City improved or deteriorated during the year, Net assets of the City's
govermmental activities incrcased by about 3.3% ($153.7 million compared to $148.9 million).

The reaseons for significant changes in the revenues and expenscs of the City’s govemmental
activitics presenied above are as follows:

+ The City’s property tax collections increased by 6.0% with most of the gain coming from
Redevelopment Tax TIncrement. The increasc was attributable {o continued double digit
ncrease in the sclling prices of new and existing propertics, especially residential properties,
and the slatutory 2% incrcasc in the value of virtually all other property which did not change
hands during the year. Property tax revenuc would have been substantially higher cxcept for
the City’s “contribution” of about $900,000 to the Statc’s budget deficil solution.

The Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT) rale was increased effective Jamuary 1, 2004 from
12.5% 1o 13.5% for Group Meeting Hotels (generally, botels with more than 125 units). The
rate remaincd at 11.5% for all other hotcls. TOT collections were up 5.7% compared to the
prior year. Without the rate increase, collections would have been up about 3.6%.

Salcs tax collections incrcascd by nearly 6.5%.

Program expenses were up significantly in most categorics because of large increases in
pension and health insurance costs.

Public works’ Capital Contnibutions and Grants declined from $7.5 million last ycar to $3.9
million in FY 04-05 because $2.8 million of costs of a ncw assessment district were in the
prior ycar’s lolal,




Revenues by Source  Governmental Activities

Othar general revenua
2%
Galn {loss) an salke of capital
agsels
Other taxas Do,
7%

Transient occupancy taxes -
16%

Gales tanes _,/

10%
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_Chargos lor sorvices
18%

Oparating contributions &
grants
10%

--—____Capital contributiong & grants
5%

Praoperty taxes & tax

— incrament

20%




Expenses by Function — Governmental Activities

Interast Genaral Gavernmant

10%

J

-~

Farks & Recreation
7%

Public Waorks "

26%

Busincss-Type Activities

Revenues of the City’s business-type activities (see Table 2) decreased substantially from the
previous year, from $39 million to $29.9 million. Expenses increased from $26.1 million to

$27.1 million,

The primary reasons for the changes in revenue:

* Revenue from capiial grants in the Airport decreased from $9.1 million to $5.5 million. This
reflects the completion in the prior fiscal year of security enhancements and improvements to

the terrninal.

e The proceeds from a land sale, $5.8 million, were included in the Airport’s revenues last

fiscal year.

¢ Operaling expenses were impacted by higher personnel costs, especially for pension benefits,
health insurance and workers’ comp insurance. Total personnel services increased from $5.7
million to $6.2 million. Most of the increase was in the Airport, which was also impacted by

the cost of additional security personnel.

1%

Culture & Convention Center
6%

\\__ Public Safaty
7%

» Energy costs increased by about $200,000 (from $1.1 million to $1.3 million).
* Depreciation expense increased from $7.6 million to $8.4 million.
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Revenues by Source — Business-tvpe Activities
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Expenscs by Function — Business-type Activities

Golf Course
12%
Wastewater
156%

Airpart
3%

MAJOR FUNDS

As noted carlier, the City uses fund accounting to provide proper financial management of the
Cily’s resources and to demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Major Governmental Funds. The General Fund is the chicf operating fund of the City. At the
end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance of the general fund was $3.1 million,
while total fund balunce reached $11.5 million. As a measure of the general fund’s liquidity,
unreserved fund balance represents 6.4 % of total general fund expenditures, while total fund
balance represenis 15.2% of that same amount. It should bc noted that the Community
Promotion Fund has a fund balance of $5.5 million.

Total General Fund revenue increased from $46.4 million to $52.3 million. Most of the
categorics showed improvement. Among the more significant changes:

* sales taxes went from $7.9 million to $8.4 million

* licenses and permits (Building and other) improved from $3 million to $4.5 million

* charges for services (primarily plan checking fees) increased from $3.7 million to $4.4
million

The increases were primarily the result of a very active housing market, both in terms of new
development and much higher resale prices for existing homes and commercial property.

Total General Fund expenditurcs increased from $43.3 million to $48.4 million. Large changes
occurred in:




#» PERS pension benefit costs, which increased from $4 million to $6.9 million
* health insurance and workers compensation insurance, increasing from $5.5 million to
$5.7 million.

The other Major Governmental Funds include the Special Assessments Debt Service and
Capital Projects.

The Special Assessments Dcbt Scrvice aggregates the City’s three 1913/1915 assessment
districts.

The revenucs increased from $.8 million to $1.2 million with the addition of Asscssment District
No. 161. Expenditurcs decreased from $4.1 million to $2 million with the substantial completion
ol the AD 161 improvements in the prior ycar.

The Capital Projects Fund includes both projects funded by transfers from the General Fund and
by grants.

The major changes are:

e a reduction tn grant reimbursements, primarily becausc thc City’s Skate Park was
completed last year.

» total expendilures increased by $23.5 million, from $8.2 million to $31.7 million because
of the Convention Center expansion.

Major Enterprise Funds, The Unresinicted net assets of the Airport, Wastewater and Golf
Course Funds total $12.9 mullion, an increase of $4.4 million from last year’s total of $8.3
million. This increase is because a bond issne in the Wastewater Fund was retired and the last
debt service was paid in FY 03-04, There were also no major capital expendilures this past fiscal
ycar.

GENERAIL FUND BUDGET

There was only a minor difference belween the original budget and final budget for revenue in
the General Fund.

On the expendilure side, the overall budget increased by about $2.0 million, primarily due to new
Police Department grants which were awarded during the year and the costs of strect repairs due
to the winler rain storms.
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Exhibit A-1 shows additional detail.

The aclual operating results for revenuc compared to the final budget had a positive variance of
slightly more than $3.3 million ($49 miilion budget vs. $52.3 million actual). Most revenue
categories exceeded budget. Investment Income ($250,000 budget compared to $175,000 actual)
was the only significant decline. The biggest percentage increasc was in Liccnscs and Permits,
which exceeded the $3.4 million budget by $1.1 million, an increase of more than 32%. Most of
the ncrease m this category was building {ee related.

All categones of expenditures showed a positive vanance compared to the final budget, with the
actual total $2.6 million under budget. The savings were primarily the result of a freeze on
hinng for most of the year, and various other cost cutting measures.

The above deviations from budget did not significantly affect the City’s liquidity, or its ability to
provide futurc scrvices 1o 1ts residents.

CAPITAL ASSETS
{in thousands, net of depreclation)

Governmental Activities ‘ Buslness Type Activities Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Buildings 39,212 40,637 13,656 14,570 52,968 55,107
Improvements 12,477 13,079 66,040 66,711 78,517 79,790
Furniture and equipment 1,977 2,264 323 338 2,300 2,602
Vehicles 3,214 2,854 1,808 2,000 5112 4,854
Infrastruciure 88,637 92,814 11,602 12,120 100,239 104,934
Right-of-way 14,614 14,614 - - 14,614 14,614
Land 16,027 15,366 36,727 36,727 52,754 52,0083
Construction in progress 36,087 5,683 - - 36,987 5,683
Total 213,148 187.211 130,246 132 466 343,391 9677

The major addition to capital asscts durmnyg the year ended Junc 30, 2005 was as follows:

¢ The substantial completion of the Phase Il improvements to the Convention Center, a
total of about $23.5 million.

For morc detailed information on capifal asset activity, sce the Capital Assets Footnotc #5 in the
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements.
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LONG-TERM DERBRT

As of June 30, 2005, the City had bonded debt outstanding of $190.1 million. The City has no
General Obligation debt. The table below summarizes the information presented in Notes 7, 8
and 9 to the financial statements.

LONG TERM DEBT
{in thousands)

Governmental Business Typea
Activities Activities Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

Cartificates of participation
{COP's) 17,120 17,530 12,024 12,245 29,144 29,775
Tax Allocation Bonds 27,660 28,730 - - 27 660 28,730
Lease Revenue Bonds 92 402 93,727 30,834 1,757 123,336 126,484
Special Assassment Bonds 9.978 9,303 - - 9,978 9,303

147,160 149,290 42 858 44,002 190,118 193,202

The only addition to the total debt in the current fiscal year was $1.3 million for Asscssment
Dustrict No. 162.

State statutes limil the amount ol general obligation debt a city may issue to 15% of its total
assessed valuation. The current debt limitation for the City is $227.5 million. The City has no
outstanding general obligation debt. See Tables 8 and 11 in the Statistical Section accompanying
the financial statcments.

Contacting the City’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpaycrs, customers, investors and
creditors with a general overview of the City’s finances and to show the City’s accountability for
the money it reccives. Tf you have questions about this report or need additional financial
information, contact the Department of Finance, City of Palm Springs, P.O. Box 2743, Palm
Springs, CA 92263; or visit our website at www.cipalm-sprinps.caus, and click on
“Departiments™ - “Finance & Trcasury™, or call us at (760) 323-8229.
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Assets;

Cash and ivestments (note 2)
Deposits
Receivables:
Accounts
Accmed interest
Spocial assossmenls
Noles
Tntermyl balunces
Due from other govemments
Inventories
Unamortized debt issuance costs
Propetty held lor resale
Restricted assets:
Cash und mvestments with
fiscal agent (note 2)
Capilal asscls (nols 5):
Land and righis of way
Conglructton m progress
Other capital assets, net

Total assets

Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued wages payable
Accrued interest payable
Due 1o other governmenis
Deposils payable

Clammy and judgments payable (mote 14)

Uneamed revenue

MNoncurrent liabilities (notes 7 to 13):

Duc within one year
Due in more than one year

Total habilities

Mot assels;
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Restricted lor
Public safety
Publie works

Spectal assessment debt service
Redevelopment agency prajects

Unrestricted

‘l'otal net assets

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

CITY OF PALM SFRINGS
Statement of Net Asgets

EXHIBIT AA

Jung 30, 2005
Governmental Busmess-Type Totals
Activities Activities 2005 2004

40,197,639 18,319.190 58516829 49 595 813
238319 - 238319 238,044
3,001,742 D33 714 3.955 460 3.740.628
2564332 153 469 2.717.801 1.486.060
10,003,795 - 10,003,795 9,365,034
2135318 - 2135314 302,109

3,082,732 (3,082,731 - -
4816201 754,022 5570223 5,404 843
100,252 - 100,252 93,507
475,105 1,064,362 1,539 467 1614910
7,123,077 - 7.123,077 7.199.572
32.161.456 52457224 37,406,680 66,249 732
30,641,636 36,727,608 67,369,244 66,707 947
36,987,031 - 36,987,031 5,683,406
145,515 484 93,518,318 239,033 302 247 285,775
319,044,119 153,653,179 472,697,298 465,027,420
4,160,196 713,763 4,873,961 3,627,667
BO7.360 122,899 930,265 864 432
1.785.348 2,142 283 3927631 3359111
1,242 611 - 1,242 611 432182
168,612 300,000 668,612 671,115
4,167,475 - 4,167,475 2,488,947
47,243 - 47,243 130,48%
T 118,868 1.629 327 8.748. 393 8,930,001
145,815,581 42,049.025 87,864,606 191,882,081
165,313,300 47157499 212 470,799 212,886,024
96,630,801 03,597,622 190,228,423 185,833,252
370,971 - 370,971 396,919
12,303,896 - 12,303 896 103,522,995
11,271,561 - 11,271,561 12479163
18.538.674 - 18 538,674 12,887.266
14 414 916 12,898,058 27,312,974 29,814,799
5 133,730,819 106,495,680 260,226,499 252,141 396
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Governmental activities:
General government
Cultural and convention center
Public safety
Public works
Parks and recreation

Library
Interest expense

Total governmental activities
Business-type activities:
Airport
Wastewater
Ciolf course

Total busmess-type activities

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Statement of Activities

Yecar ended June 30, 2005

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for  Contributions Contnbutions

Expenses Services and Grants __and Grants

$ 11,012,824 2,313,677 _ _
4,361,794 1,232,031 244,060 590,885
29,727 888 1,838,317 2,196,953 55,000
17,601,738 2,668,066 5,393,269 3,860,960

5,418,993 635,050 104,331 -
2,401,695 198,544 129,886 6,000

8,073,271 - - -
_78,598.203  14.8835,683 8,068,499 4 512,845
9,894 924 14,127,189 210,524 5,771,198

3,959,845 6,924,349 - .
3,302,942 2352003 64507 -
27,157,711 23,403,541 275,031 5,771,198
$ 105,735,914 38,289,226 8,343,530 10,284 043

General revenues:

Property taxes
Tax increment
Sales taxes

Transient occupancy taxes

Utility users {ax

Qther taxes

Motor vehicle in lieu, unrestricted

[nvestment income

Guin on sale of capital assets

Miscellaneous revenues
Transfers

Change in net asscts
Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

Total general revenues and transfers

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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EXHIBIT BB

_Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets

Governmental Busmess-type Totals
Activities Activities 2003 2004
(8,699,147) - (8,699,147} (8,962,756)
(2,294.818) - (2,294,818) {1,885,052)
(25,637,618) - (25,637,618) (23,259,909)
320,557 - 320,557 128,702
(4,679,612) - (4,679.612) (4,267,114)
(2,067.265) - (2,067,265) (1,981,843}
(8,073.271) - {8,073,271) (6,695,622)
(51,131,174) - (51,131,174) (46,923,594)
- 213,987 213,987 10,937 444
- 2,964,504 2,964,504 2,500,967
- _(886,432) (886,432) (762,462)
- _..2292059 2,292 059 12,675 949
(51,131,174) 2292039  (48,839,115) (34,247 645)
12,729,642 - 12,729,642 12,462 200
4 958 620 - 4,958,620 4207746
8,376,432 - 8,376,432 7,866,291
13,024,611 - 13,024 611 12318252
3,708,026 - 5,708 026 5,731,152
5,080,425 - 5,086,425 4,633,600
3.334.178 - 3,334,178 2,015,040
183,702 454,342 638,044 473 986
1,751,119 - 1,751,119 .
1,317,121 - 1,317,121 1,675,968
(500,000) 500,000 -
55,969 876 YS4342 56,924,218 51,384,235
4 838 702 3,246,401 8,085,103 17,136,590
148 892 117 103,249279 252,141,396 235,004 806
§ 153,730,819 106,495,680 260,226,499 _ 252,141396
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Assels:

Cash and investinents
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments with

flscul upent

Deposits
Reccivables;

Accouniz

Accrned mierest

Special assessments

MNoles
Due from other funds (note 3)
Due from other governmernts
Advanees to other funds (note 1)
Property held for resale

Tatal assets

Liabilities and ['und Balance
Liabilities:
Accounts payuble
Averued wapes payuble
e to other funds (hote 33
Drue o other governments
Deposits payable
13eferred revenue
Iass-through payable
Advances from other
fimds (notes 4)

Total liahilitics

Fund balance;

Reserved lor:
Encumbrances
Digposits
Notes
Advances o other [unds
Properly held for resale
ebi service requirernients
Low and moderate housing

Unreserved, reported m:
{(teneral fiund
Speeial revenue (unds
Debt service funds
Capital projects funds

Total fund balunce

Taotal liabilities and
fund balunce

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Balanee Sheet - Govermumental Finds

June 30, 2005

EXHUSL CC-1

Special

(Feneral Assessments Capital Non-Major Total Governmental Funds
Fund cht Service Mrojects Governmental - 2005 2004
¥ O1,375308 1,171,772 - 33,103,651 35,850,521 33,334,774
- 2403434 15223122 14,201,354 31,827,910 6O,6OH, (90
- - - 233319 233,314 233,044
2,0M)2,908 - GH 94492149 2,952,193 2304678
1,255,138 7,750 - 935331 2,198,214 10487 804
- 10,003 795 - - 10,003,795 9,365,054
- - - 2135318 2,13531% 302,104
- - - 4,020,257 4,020,257 674,906
3,035,111 B8,244 157,745 1,523,798 4,304, 89% 4715333
3,021,630 - - 1,963 826 5,382,456 5,385,662
- - - 7,123,077 7.123.077 7,199.572
11,493,185 13,674,995 15,380,935 66,189,150 106,738,265  125306,116
£ o1.149.094 - 1,554,372 972,357 3,675,853 2,309 846
723,561 - 4,691 34,911 763,163 G5 HE2
- - 2.051,777 298,748 2,330,525 679,906
- - - 127 832 127,822 146,653
1,643 - - 166,969 168,612 171,115
2,256,864 10,003,795 1784910 764,014 13,203,583 11,009,264
- - - L L1789 1,114,789 785,529
T T e T 2003836 3605456 5,402,662
4,131,162 10,003,795 3,789,750 2085096 27,009,803 21,200,841
563 6608 - 6,588,988 L.662,759 HBLI5A13 13,923,225
- - - 233,319 233,310 233,044
- - - 2,127,530 2,127,530 294,081
3.624.630 - - 1,963,826 5,588,450 5.385.662
- - - 7.123.077 7123077 7.199.572
- 3,671,200 - 11,568,255 13,239,455 17,711,903
- - - 1,443,315 1,443,315 1,132,284
3,173,725 - - - 3,173,725 6,626,137
- - - 28,122,322 28122322 21,669 586

- - - {2,204,803) (2,204,803) "

- - 5,002,197 5,064,454 10,066,651 29 029779
7.362.023 3671200 11591185 57,104,054 79728462 104,105,275
£ 11,493,145 13,674,995 15380,935 66,189,130 106,738,265  125.306,116

See secompanying notes to the basic finanecial statements,
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EXHIBIT CC-2

CTTY OF PALM SPRINGS
Governmental Funds

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Net Assels

June 30, 2005

2005 2004
Fund balances of governmental funds $ 79728 462 104105275
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
nct assets are different because:
Capital assets, net of depreciation, have not been mcluded
as financial resources n governmental fund activity.
Capital assets 315,936,416 282,336,824
Accumulated depreciation (109,430,439) (101,593,504)
Long term debt and compensated absences that have not been included
m the governmental fund activity:
Long-term debt {142,363,008) (144,318,934)
Compensated absences (4,719,450) (5,402,215)
Accrued interest payable for the current portion of interest due on
bonds payable has not been reported in the governmental funds. (1,711,099) (1,111,400)
Revenues that are measurable but not available. Amounts are recorded
as deferred revenue under the modified accrual basis of accounting, 13,156,340 10,922,014
Intemal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of
certain activities, such as equipment management, to mdividual funds.
The assets and habilities of the intemal service funds must be added
io the stalement ol net assets 3,133,597 3,954,057
Net assets of governmental activities $ 153,730,819 148,892,117

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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Revenues:
Tuxes
Licenses and penmils
Fines and penallics
Investment income
Rental meorne
Intergovernmental
Charges for services

Transient oceupsaney taxes

Hpeeiul ussessments

anations and contributions

Master leuse
Miscellaneous

Total revennues

Lapemditures:

Current:
(reneral government
Cultural and

convention center

Tublic safety
Public works
Parks and recreation
T.ibrary
Leuse

Dbt service:
Prineipal
Interest
Bond issusance cosls

Pass-through payments
Payment to bond vserow
Total expenditures

CITY OF PALM SPRTNGS
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances «

Crovernrnental Funds
Year ended June 30, 2005

LEXTIIREL [12:]

Txcess (deficiency) of
reverles over (Ucder)

expenditures

Other Brunemy sourees {uses):

Translers in (note 17)
Trunsters et (tote 17
Sule ol capilal assels
Tssuance of honds

Payrment 1o bond sserow
T'otal olher [inancing

sourccs (uses)

Net change in
fanel bulances

Fund balanees ot beginning of year

Fund balances at end of yeur

Speoial Mon-Mujor
Cieneral Argessments Capital Crovernimental Total (tovernimental Funds
Fund Debt Service  Trojects TFunds 20()‘"‘1_ _' ____2()04
$ 31563427 - - 10,102 345 41,663,775 38,757,283
1,533,614 - - 1,343,375 5,876,989 4 470,807
358,187 - - 203,189 561,376 698,223
174,561 48,999 577,539 1,165,317 1,966 416 1,064,940
269 696 - - 218,737 458,433 473,116
4,690,879 - 672,244 1,566,867 7,929,990 7,536,093
4,439 283 - - 2079030 6,318,315 5,276,0K1
3,719,257 - - 7,305,354 13,021,611 12,318,252
- 1,018,100 10,5349 406,074 1,434,718 1,066,024
120,000 - 00,682 095, 824 1,916,506 1,529.967
- - - 1,261,766 1,261,766 1,078,389
415,964 115400 37,855 099,704 1,564,013 530,301
LIRS0 1IRLA99 | 2098859 IRGTGR)  BAIDO0R _7510434]
7,023,822 0,743 504,580 3.291.507 10,829,652 10h,493 460
- - 30,444,082 1,698, 985 32,143,067 6,209,451
26,491,397 - 474330 1,764,604 28,730,331 26,334,389
8,227,006 754,319 147,743 7.613.090 16,774,160 15,875,528
4,357.292 - 143,849 089,503 5492734 2,895,644
2,298 401 - - 96,307 2,394,708 2,236,790
- - - 1,601,000 1,601,000 1,221,382
- 623,000 - 2,979,210 3,604,210 3,390 898
- 636,318 - 6,136 1949 6,772,847 4,848,742
- - - - - 295,618
- - - 2,790,052 2,790,052 2,001,988
- - - - - 3,284 353
48397 915 2025410 31,716,586 28,092 847 111,132,761 R3,088 498
3,RR6,952 (842,911  (29.617.727) (345,167 {26,918,851) (7,983,957
610,233 100,000 037,104 13,524,577 14,891,974 11,218,427
(7.252.337) . (32)  (B139.605)  (15391,974) (11,518,927
- - - 1,742,040 1,742 040 -
- 1,300,000 - - 1,300,000 40,162,500
- e . o T L(26,028.446)
(6,642 104y 1,400,000 657,132 7127012 2542040 64,134,054
(2,755,1532) 557,089 (2%.960.595) G, 751,845 (24.376.813) 50,150,097
10,117,175 3,114,111 40,551,780 30322209 104105275 47 955,178
$ 7362023 3671200 11,591,185 37,104 054 79,728 462 104,105,275

See accompanying notes to the basie [Inancial sl#tements.
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Reconcaliation ol (he Statcment of Revenucs, Expenditures,
and Chunyges m Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

to the Statement of Activities

Year ended Junc 30, 2005

EXHIBIT DD-2

2005 2004
Net changes in tund balances - total governmental funds $(24,376,813) 56,150,007
Amounts reported for povernmental activities in the statement of
activities are different because:
Govermmental funds report capilal outlay as expenditures. However, m
the stalement of activitics, the cost of those assels 18 allocated over their
cetimaled usclul lives as depreciation expense. This s the amount by which
capital oullays cxeecded depreciation in the curtent period.
Capilal oullay 33.599.592 10,021,980
Depreciation expense (7,836,935) (7,675,575)
Proceeds [rom the issuance of bonds is reported as other [nancing sources in
povermmuenlal funds. The 1ssuance of bonds mercases habilitics m the stalcment
of nel assels, bul docs nol resull n an mercase m nel asscts m the stalement
of activitics, (1,300,000 (64,434 054)
Repayment of bond principal is an expenditare in the governmental funds,
but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets,
Principal 3.604.210 6.675.251
Amortization (348,284) {1,293,234)
The statement of net assets includes accrued interest on long term debt. (599.699) 128,085
To record us an cxpense (he nel change In compensated abscnces m the
statement of activities. 082,765 188,705
Revenues that are measurable but not available. Amounts are not recorded
as revenuc under the modificd acerual basis of accountny. 2,234,326 3.466,047
Inlernal service [unds are used by management (o charge the costs of certain
activittes, such as cquipment managernent, © mdividual funds. The nel tevenues
{expenses) of the mtemal service lunds is reported with governmental aclivilics, {(820,460) 244,667
Change in nel asscls of governmental aclivitics $ 4838702 3,472 860

Sce accompanymg noles W the basic Onancial slatements,
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Assels
LCurrent assets:
Cish and mvestonenls
Deposils
lRecaivables:
Accounts
Accted itterest
Due [roin olher [unds (note 3)
Due Irom other governments
Invettotes

Total current assets

Noncurrent asscels:
Restricted assets;
Cash und Investments
wilh fiscul ugenls

Capital assets
Land
Buildings

Tmprovements other than buildings

Machinery and equipiment
Motor vehicles
Subsurface lines
Acturnulated deprecialion

Met cupilul ussets

{xther aaseta

Advances 1o other [unds (note 4)
Unamortized debt issuance cost

Taotal other assels

Totul noncurrenl asscls

Totul assels

CITY QF PALM SFRINGS

Proprictary Funds
Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2005

. Business-Type Activilics-Enlerprise Funds

EXHIBIT EE

Crovernmental Activities -
internal Service Funds

Golf o Tolals Totals
Airpart Wastewater Colrse 2005 2004 Coaons 2004
§ 9637307 8 681,883 - 18.319.19G [2.318,193 4346818 3,942 840
- - - - - 5,000 3,006
806,660 37058 - 453,718 BO7.426 449,547 628,524
74,456 60375 18,638 153,469 80,092 366,113 318,074
- - - - 2316970 (46,034 875440
425752 208,908 - G4, 66() 734,585 11,303 14,425
- - - u . ... 100,252 23307
11,034,175 965,224 18638 20121037 16257266 5525067  587R322
4043314 - 1,201,905 3,245 234 5,184,437 333,346 367,225
19,473,881 12,581,502 4.672225 36,727.0608 30,727.60% - -
15987291 18,821,753 202972 35002006 35,1020M6  %.442.135 8442135
119,487,210 3149093 10829758 133460061 127409268 236,202 236,202
1,276,343 206,137 88,095 1,571,975 1,460,009 721,975 707206
2,237,892 47,523 - 2285815 2397231 10,640,827 10,055 809
- 23,908,048 - 25,908,048 25,908,048 - -
{(71,711,629) {26,406,598) (6,097.370) (104.815507) (90,538.470) (13,402,905 (12,973.234)
86751488 3307858 _ 0186580 130243926 13RAG65.710 G638 174 GAGRONE
- 1,227,000 - 1,227,000 1,227,000 1,430,000 1,430,000
706,531 - 357431 1,064,362 1,114,061 159,232 166,415
706,531 1,227.000 357 431 2,291,362 23406,001 1,549.232 [.394.815
90,794,807 34307858 10388485 135491150 137,650,147 6,971,720 6,835,323
102,535,313 14603082 10,764,951 157,903,349 156253474 _14,086.012 11,310,160
(Continued)
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CITY OF TPALM S[P'RINGS
Proprietary Funds
Statemend ol Nel Assels
(Comlinued)

Buyiness-Type Activitics-Enterprise Funds

EXITRIT CF
{Continued)

{tovernmental Aclivities -
Internal Hervice Funds

Golf Lotals ‘Lotaly
Adiport Wastewuter Course 2005 2004 ‘ 2005 2004
Linbililics sand Net Asgels
T.iahilities:
Current labilities
Avvounts puyable 181,065 220,453 12,247 713,765 743,059 484,343 574,702
Avrued wuges payable 121,149 . 1.750 122 599 113,043 44,203 55,527
Acerued interest payable R00,350 - 1,275,727 2,142,283 2,168,323 74,249 TUINE
Dme 1o other tinds (note 3) - - 1,669,732 1,669,732 2,316,970 646,034 875,446
Uncamed revenue - - - - - - 43234
Compensiled absences payable -
cuwrrent portion 414,527 - - 414,527 423 346 117,506 145 580
Capital leages - corrent portion - - - . - 184,571 521,147
Bonds puyable - curment portion 825,000 - - #B5.000 40000 - -
Cerlilicales of parlicipalion -
currenl porlion - - 330,000 330,000 315,000 200,000 195,000
Total current liabilities 2.768.297 220,453 3,289 456 6,278,206 6,014,741 1,732,906 2,490,084
Long-tetin labilities:
Deposils payable - - 500,000 500,000 00,000 - -
Compensaled absences payable -
tomg-term portion 306,135 - - 306,135 V7,682 38,736 17,115
Cluimns und judgments payable - - - - - 4,167,475 2,488,947
Advunces from other
funds (note 4) - - 2,640,006 2_6200,000) 2,640 000 - -
Capital leases - long-tertn portion - - - - - 563 465 750,036
Bonds puyable - lung-lerm portion 30,048 810 - - 30,048 810 30,910,802 - -
Certilicales of participation -
long-term portion - - 11,694,080 11,694,080 11,929,570 4,429,840 4610221
Total long-tero livbilitics 30,351,945 = 14834020 45189025 46,084 454 9199510 TRBO,319
Totul liabilitics 33,123,242 220,453 18,123,536 51,407,231 53004195 10932422 10,356,403
Nl vasels:
Invesled in capilal ussels,
net of related debt 60,567 528 3,307 858 (1.277.704) 93597622 94,767,436 1,731,076 223,734
Unrestricted 8,844,743 10,074,771 (0080.818) 12,838,690 8,481,843 1,382,521 3,028,323
Tolul net assets (delicit) § 69412271 44 382 629  (7.358382) 106436318 103249279 3,133,597 3,954 057

Hee accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF PATM 5PRTNGS

Statetnent of Revenues, Expenses wnd Chunpes in Fund Netl Assels - Proprietary Tunds

Operating revenines;
Charges lor sorvices;
Renlals
Fanding [ees
Convessions
Green fees and cart rentals
Sewer sorvies charges
Sewer eonneetion and main charge
Passenger facility charge
Internul service churges
Sale of electrioty
Miscalluneous

Tutal operaling revenues

Operating cxpenses:
PFersonne] sorvices
Maicnal and supplies
TTeat, light and power
Olther charges and services
Administralion
Copenerution project costs
Faciliticz mamtenance
Maintenanee shop operations
Worker's compensation
Other claimz and insoranee
Depreciation

Totul oparating eXpeiises
Operating income (losx)

Honupseruling revenues (expenses]:
[nvestment invatne
Timerest expense

Giain (loss) on sale of assets

‘T'otal nonoperating,
Tevenues {Exponses)

Inworne (loss) belure transtors
and caprtal contributions

Transters m (note 17)
Transfers out (note 17)
Cupilal contributivrs:
Capital granis
Asscts contribarted from other funds

Chunpe in het assets
Nel assels (delivit) ut bepinning of year

Net agsets (defieit) at end of vear

Year cnded June 30, 2003

Diusiness-Type Activities-Enterprise Funds

EXHIBIT FF

Crovernmenlal Activities -
Internal Bervice Funds

Gall’ Tolals Totals
Mrport  Waslewuler Course 2005 2004 2005 2004
£ A,730,453 - 453,056 9,183,509 9,313,474 - -
1,371,063 - - 1,571,063 1,535,792 - -
539,961 - - 539,941 0z.015 - -
- - [.884,775 1,884,775 2,090,995 - -
- 4,942 909 . 4,942 909 4,871,831 - -
- 1,981,440 - 1,981,440 1,881,734 - -
26843512 - - 2,684,312 2,374,521 - -
- - - - - 26,514,456 21,174,843
- - - - - 168,726 170,053
811,924 - 23,173 835,097 SH3,494 28,021 33,340
14,337,713 6,924,340 2 363,004 23,625,066 2333385 26,711,803 21398236
6,123,806 16,131 77,5310 6,219,447 008884 14,414,401 9.794,535
138,012 - - 138,012 140,437 - -
1,268,803 - - 1,268,803 1,134,200 - -
2,868,940 2800662 1,854,449 7,533,051 T341,044 6,369 4,029
R35317 24,619 15,303 #75,359 1,196,309 1,312,436 1419904
. - . - - 2,074,676 2,084,508
- - - - - 2,383,324 2,370,537
- - - - - 1,860,457 1,657,420
- - - . - 3,579,729 BO5,700
- - - - - 1,284,503 1,545 8949
6,843,236 1,109,403 475,830 8,428,469 7,648,539 735,222 15,620
18,080,114 3,959,845 2423181 24463141 23119632 27857117 20,528,242
(37424003 2.964,504 (60,1 TH) (838.075) 234,229 (1.145,314) B0W, W4
389427 2392 966 53,507 682 900 554.838 217,730 39584
(1, 814,810) - (R79,760)  (Z,694,570)  (3,02%,390)  (352.441) (A86,963)
- - - - 3,843,000 30,993 -
(1,425.383) 239,966 (826,253)  (2.011,670) 3,369,448 (%3,7]18) {347,570
(5.167,784) 3,204,470 (BBG,431)  (2,8d9.745) 3008072 (1.229.032) 322415
- - 500,000 300,000 783,813 - -
R - - - - - (183,813)
5,556,784 - - 5,536,784 9,152,777t 10,000 161,559
- - - - 123465 38,572 44,306
369,000 3.204 470 (380.431) 3.187.03% 13,663,721 (820,460} 244 667
09043271 41,178,138 (6,972,151) _103.249.37% 89385 334 3,954,057 3,709,390
$o9dl227] 44382625 (T338582) 06436318 103,249,270 3,133,507 3,954,057

See accompanying notes W the basic finuneial gtutements.
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Cash flows from vpetating activities:
Cash received [rom customers
Cash received [rom user deparlments
Cash puyments W suppliers [ur
poods wnd services
Cash payments to cmployees
for services

Mel cush provided by (used for)
upetating activilies

Cash Qows from noneapital
finuncing aclivitics;
Cash reecived from othor fands
Cash purd 1o other [unds

Net cash provided by (nsed tor)
tuneapitul finsmcing wetivities
Cash flows from eapital and refated
[inancing acti vities;

Cush paid for scguisition and

constraction of cupitul assels
Proceeds from sale of cupitul wssets
Capital comtributions rocedved
Frincipat paid on debt

Interest paid on debt
Repaymenl on capital lease ohligations

Net cish proved by (used Lor) capital
und reluted Mnsncing activilies

Cash tlows from mvesting netivities:
Proceeds (rom sale and maturitics

ol investments
Interest received un investmenty

Met cash provided by (used for)
mvesting aclivities

Met inerease (decrease) in cagh
und caxh equivatenis
Cash and vash eyuivalents al

beginning ol year

Cush und cash equivalents al end of year

EXHIBIL GG
CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Stuternent of Cash Flows-Proprietary Funds
Year ended June 30, 2005

Crovernmoental Activitics -

Business-Type Aclivities-Tinlerprise Tunds

. Internul Service Fonds

Golf Tululs Totals
Airporl Wastewater  Course 2005 2004 2005 20404
§ 14199924 GB887,031 2409888 23.497443 23,230,044 - -

- - - - - 27251168 21,305,661
(5,110,076)  (25826,741y (LE58260) (9,825,083} (104824897 (23328515 (18400.444)
(39164597 (106,131) (77.367) _(6,009.957) _ (5.680.058) _ (22070210 _ (1988 558)

3,143,389 4,044,754 474,235 7662403 7,051,497 1,715,632 910,634

- 2,516,970 annONG 2 RI6NT0 1423822 875446 235437

- o (647.238) (047.23%) (148 483) (R75:M46)  (1,35%.259)

- 2,516,970 (147 2348)  2.168.732 1,275 337 - it 123,820
{6,228.121) - - (6.22%,121) (17,321.231) (928.070) (274.808)

- - - - 3,843,000 50,9493 -

3,338,040 - - 5,358,040 10,076,271 408,572 206,063
(8400071 - {315,000y (L155001y  (3.320,000) (175.381) [165382)
{1,782.401) - (772,391}  (2,554,792)  (2,709,123) (349 097) (3R5.864)
e T - - - - (521,147) (495,690}
(20248 - (L,087,391) (4379874  (7431,083) (15150300 (1115679

- - - - - 33679 31,747

37,109 202 862 59,852 609,523 344 65% 162,691 46,804

317,109 202802 39552 6B 523 549 659 203,370 TR.3551
128,013 0,304,591 (700,822) 6,061,784 1443410 A03 072 (1,250,297)

10864062 _2.117.2%2 787397 13,708,731 12.323.341 3,042 846 5,193,137

§ 11,063,077 BO81,883 75 19,830,335 13,768,751 4,346,818 3,942 846

(Continued)
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{Continued)
CITY OF PALM SFRINGS
Stalement of Cash Flows-Proprictary Fundz
(Continued)

Govermmental Activities -

Husincss-1'ype Activities-Enterpriso Fonds Tnternal Service Tunds

Gall’ Totals . Totuls
Adrport Wastewaler Cuurse 2003 004 2003 L2004
Foeanciliation of eagh and cash equivalents to
amuunls reporied on the Statoment of Not Assets;
Reporied on Slement of Net Aszets:
Cush and investments 3 9037307 5,681,883 - 18,319,190 12,518,193 4,346,818 3942 846
Cash and investsents with fiscal agenl 4,043,319 - 1.201.%03 5245224 5,184,437 333,546 367,225
Cash and investments reported
oi1 Statement of Net Assels 13,680,626 B6H L HES 1201805 23564414 17,502,630 4.680,364 4,310,071
Less non-vash equivalents (2,6 18,344 Lo [L115,330) (3.733.87%) (3,733,877} (333,548 (367,225)
Cash atd cush equivalents at end of vear 5 11,062077 8,081 843 #06,575 19,830,335 13,768 751 4,346 818 3042 R4a
Reconcliation ol operating income (loss)
to net cash provided by (used [ur)
operuling uctivities:
Operating income (loss) 5 (3,742.401} 2964 504 (60, 178y (835.073) 234224 (1,143314) 869,994
Adjustments to reconeile operating
income (10ss) o net cash provided
by (used for) operating activitics;
Drepreciation 6,843,236 1,109,403 475,830 8,428 469 7,648,539 T35,222 845,620
(Increuxe} decrease in
uecounts receivahle (137,789 (55,387) 46,884 (146,292) {205,365) STROTT (100,718
(Increuse) decrease in due from
other povetnments - 8,669 - 18,009 #l1,554 3,622 2144
[IMwreuse] decreuse in invenlories - - - - - (6,745) (6,238)
Lncrease (decteuse) in
noeutints payuble (20,0047 7.5870 11,576 (9,858 (7172817 (67.647) (27,214)
lncrease (decrense) in ucorned
wages payable 9713 - 143 0 856 31,332 (11.324) 1313
Increase (decrease) in
deterted revenue - - - - - (43,234) -
Increase (decreuse) in
compensated absences 159 634 - - 199 634 (21.506) (6,453 13,063
Increase {decrense) in cloims
und judgments payabhe - - - - - 1,678,328 (711,304}
Taotal adjustinents (3,885,790 1,080,255 334,433 8300478 6817273 2800540 4,063
Net cash provided by (used {or)
operuling sotivilies b lit,lt’-l;%r.éﬂ‘;vl_ 444,755 474 55 7.662 403 7,051 497 1,715,632 910,659
Moneash capital, financing and invosting activities:
Capital agsete eomtribated by other fondz ) - - - - 123,165 498,577 44,50
Change in macket vadue of investments (8.4977) 764 - {(R.213) (89,253%) (3,393 {39.020)
Tolal noneash eapital, financing
and investing aclivilies % (8,977) 764 - (8215 34 207 395,179 5486

See uccompunying noles to the busic linanvial stalements.
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EXHIBIT HH

CITY OF PALM 5PRINGS
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
June 30, 2005

Private-Purpose Agency
Trust Fund Fund

Historical Special
_ Society ~ __ Deposits

Assets

Cash and investmenis (note 2) $ 250,000 1,234,068

Total assets 250,000 1,234,068

Ligbthties and Net Assets

Liabilities:
Depuosits payable . A 1,234,068

Tolal liahilities 1,234,068

Net assets:
Restricted for historical society 250,000

Total net assets $ 250,000

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Fiduciary Funds

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

Additions:
Investiment income

Total additions

Deductions:
Library

Total deductions
Changes in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

Year ended June 30, 2005

EXHIBITTI

Private-Purpose Trust Fund

Historical Society

2005

$ 5,671

5671

250,000

$ 250,000

See accompanying notes 1o the basic financial statements.
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2004

_..4.806

4,806

5717

5717

(911)

250,911

250,000
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statcments

Year ended June 30, 2005

Summary of Sigmificant Accounting Policies

The basic (inancial statemenis of the City of Palm Sprnings, Califormia (City) have been
preparcd in conformity with generally accepted accounting prineciples (GAAP) as applied
lo governmenl units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
acecpted standard-sctting body for cstablishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. The more significant of the City’s accounting pelicies arc described
helow,

(a) Reporting Lintity

The City of Palm Springs was incorporated in 1938 under the general laws of the
State of Califormia. Effective July 12, 1994, the City of Palm Springs became a
Charter City which was approved by the citizens of the City of Palm Springs on
June 7, 1994, The City operates under the Council-Manager torm of government.

As required by gencrally accepted accounting principles, these financial
statements present the City of Palm Springs and its component units, entities for
which the City is considered to be {inancially accountable. The City 15 considered
to be financially accountable for an organization if the City appoints a voting
majority of that organization’s govermng body and the Cily 15 able to impose iis
will on that organization or there 15 a potential for that organization to provide
specific financial benefits to or imposc specific financial burdens on the City. The
City is also considered to be financially accountable for an organization if that
organization is fiscally dependent (i.e., it is unable to adopt its budget, levy taxes,
set rates or charges, or issue bonded debt without approval from the City). In
cortain cascs, other organizations arc included as component units if the nature
and significance of their relationship with the City are such that their exclusion
would cause the City’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

[ncluded within the financial reporting cntity of the City of Palm Springs arc the
Community Redevelopment Apgency of the City of Palm Springs, and the Palm
Springs Financing Authority because each component unit meets (he above-
mentioned criteria.
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(1)

CITY O PALM SPRINGS
Noles to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continned)

(b)

A brief description of cach component unit follows:

Community Redevelopment Agency ol the City ol Palm Springs

The Communily Redevelopment Agency’s Anancial activity commenced in
September, 1972, The primary purpose ol the Agency 1s o eliminate blighted
areas by encouraging development of residential, commecrcial, industrial,
recteational and public facilities. The City Council appoints the Agency director
and has full accountability for the Agency’s fiscal matters. The Agency's
financial data and transactions are included with the special revenue fund type,
debt service fund type and capital projects fund type. Revenues of the Agency
consist primarily of property tax allocations on the incremental increase of
property values in the redevelopment area and interest income.

City of Palm Springs Financing Authority

The City of Palm Springs Financing Authority was created by a joint cxcrcise of
joint powers agreement between the City of Palm Springs and the Commumty
Redevelopment Agency of the City of Palm Springs on l'cbruary 1, 1991. The
purpose of the Authority is to provide, through the issuance of debt, financing
necessary lor various capital improvements, The Authority is administered by the
Board who are the members of the Cily Council and the Mayor. The Authornity’s
sole source of income is installment sale, loan and lcase payments received from
the City and Communily Redevelopment Agency which are used to meet the debt
service requirements on debt issues. ‘The Authority is blended into varions funds
ol the Cily.

Since the City Council serves as the governing board for these component units,
all of the City’s component units arc considered to be blended component units.
Blended component units, although legatly separate entities, are in substance, part
of the City’'s operations and so data from these units are reported with the
interfund data of the primary government. The Community Redevelopment
Agency ol the Cily of Palm Springs and the Palm Springs Financing Authority
issue separate component unit financial statements. Upon thcir completion,
financial statements of these component units can be obtained at City Tlall.

Basts ol Accounting and Mcasuremenl Focus

The basic financial statements of the City are composed of the following:
» (overnment-widc financial statements

¢+ ['und financial statements
s  Notes lo the basic [inancial stalements
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statemcnts

{Contimued)

(1) Summary ol Sigmificant Accounting Policies. (Continued)

(b)

Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus, (Continued)

Financial reporting is bascd upon all GASB pronouncements, as well as the FASB
Slatements and Interpretations, APB Opinions, and Accounting Research
Bullcting that were issued on or before November 30, 1989 that do not conflict
with or contradict GASB pronouncements, FASRB pronouncements issucd alter
November 30, 1989 are not followed in the preparation of the accompanying
financial statements.

Government-wide Financial Statements

Govermment-wide financial statements display nformation about the reporting
government as a whole, except for its [iduciary activities. These statements
include separate columns for the povernmental and business-type activities of the
primary government (including its blended componcnt units). Governmental
activities include governmental [inds and propnetary internal service funds.
Busincss-type acliviies include proprietary cnterprise lunds. Eliminations have
been made in thc Statement of Activities 5o that certain allocated expenses are
recorded only once (by the function to which they were allocated). However,
general government expenses have not been allocated as indirect expenses to the
various functions of the City.

Government-wide financial statements arc presented using the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual hasis of accounting. Under the
economic resourccs measurement focus, all (both current and long-lerm)
economic resources and obligations of the reporting government are reported in
the government-wide financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to when
revenues and expenses arc recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial
statements. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues, expenses, gains,
losscs, assets, and liabilitics resulling from exchange and exchange-like
transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place. Revenucs, expenses,
gans, losses, asscts and labilities resulting from nonexchange transaction arc
recoghized in accordance with the requirements of GASB Statemeni No. 33 which
requires thal local governments defer grani revenue that is not received within 60
days aftcr the fiscal year ended to mcet the *“available” criteria of rcvenue
recogunition.
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(1)

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Notcs to the Basic Financial Statemcnts

(Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

Government-wide Financial Statcments, (Continued)

Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase,
use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given
function and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted (0 meeting the
opcrational or capilal requirements of a particular function. Program revenues are
netted with program expenses in the slatement of activities to present the net cost
ol each program. Taxes and other items not included among program revenues are
reported instead as general revenues.

Amounts paid to acquire capilal assets are capitalized as asscts in the government-
wide financial statements, rathcr than reported as an expenditure. The issuance of
long-term debl is recorded as a liability in the government-wide financial
statements, rather lhan as an other financing source. Amounts paid o reduce long-
term indebtedncess of the reporling government are reported as a reduction of the
related liability, rather than as an expenditure.

Fund Financial Statements

The underlying accounting system of the City is organivzed and operated on the
basis of separate funds, cach of which is considered to be a scparatc accounting
entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for wilh a separate set of self-
balancing accounts thal comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equily, revenues and
expenditures or expcnses, as appropriate. Governmental resources are allocaled to
and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposcs for which they are
to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controllcd.

Fund financial statcments for the primary government’s governmental,
proprictary, and fiduciary funds arc presented afler the government-wide financial
statements. Thcse slalements display information aboul the major fund
individually and nonmajor funds in the aggregate for governmental and cnterprise
[unds, Fiduciary statcments include financial information for fiduciary funds and
similar component units. Fiduciary funds of the City primarily represent assets
held by the City in a custodial capacity lor other individuals or organizations,
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Contimued)

{1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

Govermnmental Funds

In the fund financial sialements, governmental funds are presented using thc
modified-acerual basis of accounting. Their revenues are recognized when they
become measurable and available as net current assets. Measurable means that
the amounts can be estimated, or otherwise determined. Availubfe means that the
amounts were collecled duning the reporting period or soon cnough thereafier lo
be available to finance the cxpenditures accrued for the reporting period. The City
usecs an availability period of 60 days.

Revenue recognition is subject to the measurable and availability criteria for the
governmental [unds mn the fund financial statements. Exchange transactions are
recognized as revenucs in the period in which they are eamed (i.e., the related
goods or services are provided). Locally imposed derived tax revenues are
rccognized as revenues in the period in which the underlying exchange transaction
upon which they are based takes place. Imposed nonexchange transactions are
recognized as rcvenues in the period for which they were imposed. If the petiod of
use 1s not specified, they are rccognized as revenues when an enforceable legal
claim to the rcvenues arises or when they are received, whichever oceurs firsi,
(rovernment-mandated and voluntury nonexchange transactions are recognized as
revenucs when all applicable eligibility requirements have been met.

In the fund financial statements, governmental [unds are presented using the
current financial resources measurement focus. This means that only current
assets and currenl liabilities are gencrally included on their balance sheets. The
reported fund balance (net current asscts) is considered to be a measure of
“available spendable resources.” Governmental fund opcrating statements present
increases (revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and
other financing uses) in net current assets. Accordingly, they arc said 1o present a
summary of sources and uses of “available spcndable resources” during a period.

Non-current portions of long-term reccivables due (o governmental funds arc
reporied on their balance sheets in spite of their spending measurement focus.
Spectal reporting treatments are used to indicate, however, that they should not be
considered “available spendable resources,” since they do not represent net
current assets.

Revenucs, expenses, assets, and liabilities resulting from nonexchange
transactions are rccognized in accordance with the requitements of GASE
Statcment No. 33 which requires that local governments defer grant revenue that
15 not received within 60 days after the fiscal year end to meet the “available”
critcria ol revenue recognition. In the past, the industry practice for grants was to
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Poligies. (Continued)

Governmental Funds (Continued)

rccognize revenue in the fiscal year mm which the related expense was incurred.
Therefore recognition of governmental fund type revenue represented by non-
current receivables are deferred until they become current receivables. Non-
current portions of other long-term receivables are offset by fund balance reserve
accounts.

Sales taxes, property taxcs, [ranchise taxes, intergovernmental, rental income,
transient occupancy taxes and special asscssments are all conmsidered to be
susceptible to accrual and have been recognized as revenucs in the current fiscal
period to the extent normally collected within the availability period. Other
revenue items are considercd to be measurable and available when cash is
reccived by the government.

Due to the nature of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition
for governmental fund types excludes amounts represented by noncurrent
liabilities. Since they do not affect nel current assets, such long-term amounts are
not recognized as governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities.

Amounts cxpended to acquire capital assets are recorded as expenditures in the
year that resources were cxpended, rather than as fund assets. The issuance of
long-term debt is recorded as other financing sources rather than as a fund
liability. Amounts paid to reduce long-term indebtedness are reported as fund
expenditures.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources arc combined in a fund, expenses
are considered to bc paid first from restricted resources, and then [rom
unrestricted resources.

Proprietary and Fiduciary Funds

The City’s enterprise and inlemal service funds arc proprictary [unds. Tn the fund
financial stalements, the proprietary funds and fiduciary funds are presented using
the aecrual basis of accounting. Revenucs are recognized when they are earned
and expenses are rccognized when the related goods or scrvices are delivered. In
the fund financial statements, proprictary funds are presented using the economic
resources measurement focus. This means that all assels and all liabilities
(whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activity are included on their
balancc sheets. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases
(revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total net assets.
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statemcnts

(Contimued)

Summary ol Sigmificant Accounting Policies. (Continucd)

Proprietary and Fiduciary Funds (Continued)

Proprietary fund operating tevenues, such as charges for scrvices, result from
exchange transactions associaled with the principal activity of the fund. Exchange
transactions are thosc in which each party receives and gives up essentially cqual
valucs. Non-operating revenues, such as subsidics, taxes, and investment eamings
result from nonexchange transactions or ancillary activities. Amounts paid to
acquire capital assets are capitalized as assels in the enterprise fund financial
statemcnts, rather than reported as an expenditure. Proceeds of long-term debt are
recorded as a liability in the cnterprise fund financial statements, rather than as an
other financing source. Amounts paid to rcduce long-term indebtedness of the
enterprise fund are reporied as a reduction of the rclated liability, rather than as an
expenditure. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do
not involve the recording of City revenues and expenses.

Fund Classifications

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund This is the primary opcrating fund of the City. It accounts for all
activities of the general government, except thosc required to be accounted for in

another fund.,

Special Assessment Fund This debt service fund is used to account for (he
payment of principal and mterest on 1915 Act Assessment District bond issucs.

Capital Projects Fund This fund is used to account for the acquisition and
construction of major capital facilities other than those financed by proprietary
and trust funds.

The Cily of Palm Springs reports the following major enterprise funds:
Airport Fund Used to account for opcrations of the City’s intermnational airport.

Wagtewaler Fund Used to accounl for operation of the Cily’s wastewater
trealment plan and rclated capital expenditurcs, such as trunk lines.

Golf Course Fund Used to account for operations of the City’s two municipal golf
COUrSCS.

Additionally, the City reports the following fund types:

38



CITY QF PALM SPRINGS
Noles (o the Basic Financial Statements

{Continued)

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Conlinued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Fund Classiications, (Continued)

Intcrnal Service Funds These funds are used to account [or molor vehicle
replacement, facilitics maintenance, employee benefits, risk management and the
City’s cogeneration plan. Departments of the City are charged for the services
provided or benefits received from these funds.

Private-Purposc Trust Fund Used to account for monies held in trust by the City
lor vanous purposes related to the Palm Springs Histonical Society.

Agency Funds. Used to account for monies held for various purposes ranging
[rom bid bonds to donations for animal shelter activities.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contlracts and other
commitments for the expenditure of funds are rccorded in order 1o reserve that
portion of the fund balance, is emploved in the governmental funds.
Encumbrances are reported as rescrvations of fund balances since they do not
constitute cxpenditures or habilities.

Cash and Investments

Investments are reported in the accompanying balance sheet at fair value, except
for certain certificates of deposit and investment contracts that are reported at cost
because they arc not transferable and they have terms that are not affected by
changes in markct interest rates.

Changces in [air value that occur during a fiscal year are recognized as invesiment
income 1eported for that fiscal year. favesiment income includes interest earnings,
changes m fair value, and any gains or losses realized upon the liquidation or sale
of investments.

The City pools cash and investments of all funds, except for assets held by fiscal
agents. Each fund’s sharc in this pool is displayed in thc accompanying financial
statements as cash and investments. Tnvestment income carned by the pooled
mvestments is allocaled (o the various funds based on each fund’s average cash
and investment balance, except for approximately $24,626 ol invesiment income
{associated with funds not legally required 1o receive pooled investment income)
that has been assigned to and recorded as revenue of the general fund, as provided
by California Government Codc Section 53647,
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Notes to the Basic Financial Statcments

(Continued)

(1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

®

(g

()

()

Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statcment of cash flows, cash equivalents are defined as shori-
term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known
amounts of cash or so ncar their maturity that they present insignificant tisk of
changes in value because of changes in interest rales, and have an original
maturity date of 3 months or less. Cash cquivalents represent the proprietary
funds’ share in the cash and invesiment pool of the City of Palm Springs. Cerlain
restricted assets and deposits of propristary funds consist of investments which are
not considered to be cash equivalents as defined asbove and therefore cxecluded
from the statements of cash flows.

Inventoties
Inventories are stated at average cost. Physical counts of inventory are taken on a
cyclical basis during each fiscal ycar with perpelual records adjusted to actual at

thal time. The City uses the consumption method of accounting for inventories.

Property Held for Resale

Property held for resale represents land, structures, and their related improvemenis
that were acquired for resale in accordance with the objective of the
Redevelopment Project. These costs will be charged to current year project
expenditures when the related land and structures are sold. Property held for
resale are valucd at the lower of cost or the sales price per contract with the
developer. A portion of fund balance is reserved for property held for resale o
indicatc that a portion of fund balance is not available for future expenditures.

Property Taxes

Under California law, properly laxes are assesscd and collected by the counties up
to 1% of assessed value, plus other increases approved by the voters. The
properly taxes go into a pool, and are then allocated to the cities based on complex
formulas. Accordingly, the City of Palm Springs accrues only those taxes which
are received within 60 days after year end.
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

(i)

@

(k)

0

Property Taxes, (Continuecd)

The property tax calendar is ag follows:

Lien Datc: January 1

Levy Date: July 1

Due Date: First Installment - November 1
second Installment - February 1

Delinguent Date: First Installment - December 11

Second Installment - April 11

Taxes are collected by Riverside County and are remitted to the City periodically.
Dales and percentages arc as follows:

December 10 30% Advance
January 16 Collection No. 1
April 10 10% Advance
May 15 Collection No. 2
July 31 Collection No. 3

Claims and Judgments

The City records a liability for litigation, judgments, and claims when it is
probable that an asset has been impaired or a liability (including incurred but not
reportcd) has been incurred prior to year end and the probable amount of loss (net
of any insurance coverage) can be reasonably estimated. This liability is recorded
in the internal service fund that account for the City’s self insurance activitics.

Advances o Other I'unds

Noncurrent portions of long-term interfund loan receivables are reported as
advances and are offset cqually by a fund balance rescrve account which indicatcs
that they do not constitute expendable available financial resources and therefore
are not available for appropriation.

Emplovee Leave Benefits

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 16, a liability is recorded lor unused
vacation and similar compensatory leave balances since the employces’
entitlement to these balances arc attributable to services alrcady rendered and it is
probable that virtually all of these balances will be liquidated by cither paid time
off or payments upon termination or retirement.
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes (0 (he Basic Financial Stalements

{Continued)

(1) Summary of Sigmficant Accounting Policies. (Continued)

(D

(m)

Emplovyee Leave Benefits, (Continued)

Under GASB Statement No. 16, a liability is rccorded for unused sick leave
balances only to the cxtent thait il 1s probable that the unused balances will result
in termination payments. This is estimated by including in the liability the unused
balances of employees currenily entitled to receive termination payment, as well
as those who are expected to become eligible to receive termination benefits as a
result of continuing their employment with the City. Other amounts of unused
sick leave arc cxcluded from the liability since their payment is contingent solcly
upon the occwrence of a future event (illness) which is outside the control of the
Cily and the employee.

If material, a proprietary fund liability is accrued for all leave benctits relating 1o
the operabions of the proprietary funds. A current liability is accrued in the
governmental funds for malenal leave benefits due on demand to governmental
fund employees that have terminated prior to year end. All other amounts arc
recorded in the government-wide financial statements. These non-current amounts
will be recorded as fund cxpenditures m the year in which they are paid or become
due on demand to terminated cmployees,

Capitlal Assets

Capital asscts (inchuding infrastructure) greater than $5,000 arc capilalized and
rccorded al cosl or at the estimated fair value of the assets at the time of
acquisition where complete historical records have not heen mainlained.
Contributed capital assets arc valued at their estimated fair market valuc at the
date of the contribution. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not
add to the value of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.

Capital assets include public domain (infrastruclure) general capital asscts
consisting of certain improvements including roads, bridges, curbs and gutters,
streets and sidewalks, medians, sewer and storm drains.

Depreciation has been provided using the straight-line method over the estimated
usclul life of the asset in the government-wide financial statcments and in the
fund financial statements of the proprietary funds.

Interest is capitalized on proprietary fund assets acquired with tax-excmpt debt,
The amount of interest {0 be capitalized is calculated by offsetting intcrest
cxpense incurred from the date of the borrowing until eompletion of the project
with intcrest eamed on invested proceeds over the same period.



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Notes to the Basic Financial Statcments

(Continued)

(i Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)
(m)  Capital Asscts, (Conlinued)

The following schedule summarizes capital asset useful lives:

Governmental Funds:

Infrastructure - pavement 23 years
Infrastructure — curbs and gutters 50 years
Infrastructure — sidewalks 50 years
Infrastructure  other 25-75 yeurs
Buildings and improvements 15-50 ycars
Furniture and equipment 3-10 years
Airport Fund:
Buildings 3-60 years
Improvements 5-30 years
Machinery and Equipment 3-10 years
Motor Vehicles 5-12 years
Golf Course Fund:
Building 10-25 ycars
Improvementis 5-20 years
Machinery and Equipment 5 years
Wastewater Fund:
Buildings 12-50 ycars
Mcters, metering vaults, subsurface lines 50 years
Improvements 10-20 years
Machinery and Equipment 4-15 years
Motor Vehicles 5-10 years
Motor Vchicle Replacement Fund:
Buildings 10-30 years
Imiprovemcnts 10 years
Machinery and Equipment 5-20 years
Motor vehicles 3-30 years
Facilitics Maintenance Fund:
Machinery and Equipment 5-10 years
Risk Management Fund:
Machincry and Equipment 3-5 years
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

Summary of Significani Accounting Policies, (Continued

(m)

(0)

(p)

(a)

Cogenecration Plant Fund:
Buildings 60 years
Improvements 10 vears
Machinery and Equipment 3-13 years

Bond Discounts/Issuance Cosls

In governmental fund types, bond discounts and issuance costs arc rccognized in
the current period for fund financial statements, Bond discounts and issuance
costs [or proprietary fund types arc deferred and amortized over the term of the
bonds using the siraight-line method, which matcrially approximates the effective
interest method. Bond discounts are presented as a reduction of the face amount
of bonds payable whereas issuance costs are recorded as an asset, unamortized
debt issuance costs.

Allowancg for Doubtiful Accounts

For certain receivables, it has been determincd thal some amounts may not be
collectable and, thercfore, an allowance for doubtful accounts was recorded. The
allowance is presented as a reduction of the recetvable.

Post-Retirement Benefits

The City provides post-retirement health insurance for cmployees who retire with
at least 20 years of continuous employment with the City. Partial coverage is
available for employces who retire with service years ranging between 7% and 20
years. All employee groups arc covered.

Comparative Data

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in the accompanying
financial statements in order to provide an understanding of changes in the City’s
financial position and operations. However, comparative (i.e., presentation of
priot year totals by fund type) data have not been presented in each of the
statements since their inclusion would make the statements unduly complex and
difficult to read. Certain minor reclassifications of prior year data have heen made
in order to enhance their comparability with current year figures.
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{Continued)

{1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policics, {Continued)

(1) Use of Estimatcs

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reportcd amounis of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilitics at the dale of the financial statements, and thc
reported amounts of revenues and expenses, during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from thosc estimates.

(2) Cash and Tnvestments

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2005 are classificd in the accompanying financial
statements as follows:

Statement of net assets:

Cash and invecstments $58,516,829
Cash and mvestments with fiscal agent 37,406,680

Fiduciary funds:
Clash and investments 1,484,068
Total cash and investments $97,407,577

Cash and investments as of Junc 30, 2005 consist of the following:

Cash on hand 5 2,875
Deposits with financial institutions 2,306,663
Investments 95,098,039

Tolal cash and investments $97,407,577
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Motes to the Basic Financial Statcments

(Continued)

(2) Cash and Investments, {(Continned)

Investmenis Authonzed by the California Government Code and the City’s Investment

Policy

The table below 1dentifies the investment types that are authorized for the City by the
California Government Code and the City’s investment policy. The table also identifies
ccrtain provisions of the California Government Code (or the City’s investment policy, if
more restrictive) thai address interest ratc risk and concentration of credit risk. This table
does not address investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustee that are governed by
the provisions of debt agreements ol the Cily, rather than the gencral provisions of the
California Government Code or the City’s investment policy.

Investment Types
Authonized by State Law

Local Agency Bonds

U.S. Treasury Obligations

U.8. Ageney Secunties

Banker's Acceptances
Commercial Paper

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit
Repurchase Agreemenis

Reverse Repurchase Agreements
Medium-Term Notes

Mutual Funds

Money Market Mutual Funds
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities
County Pooled Investment Funds

Local Agency Tnvestment Fund(LAIF)

JPA Pools (other investment pools)

Authorized *Maximum

By Investment *Maximum Percentage

Policy Maturity ~ OfPorifolio
Yes 5 years Nonc
Yes 5 years None
Ycs 5 ycars 50%
No 180 days 40%
No 270 days 15%
Yes 5 ycars 30%
No 1 year None

No 92 days  20% of base value

Yes 5 years 20%
No N/A 20%
Yes N/A 10%
Yes 5 vears 10%
Yes N/A None
Yes N/A None
No N/A None

*Maxirmum
Investmeni

in One Issuer

None
None
None
20%
10%
None
None
None
None
10%
10%
None
None
None
None

*Based on statc law requirements or investment policy requirements, whichever is more restrictive.
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statemenis

(Continued)

Cash and Tnvestments, (Continued)

Investments Authotized by Debl Agreements

Investment of debt proceeds held by bond (rustee are governed by provisions of the debt
agreements, rather than the gencral provisions of the Califormia Government Code or the
City’s investment policy. The table below identifics the investment lypes that are
authorized for invesiments held by bond trustce. The table also identifies certain
provisions of these debt agreements that address interest ratc risk and concentration of
credit risk.

Authorized Maximum

Investinent Type Maturity
LS. Treasury Obligations None
.S, Agency Securities None
Banker's Acceptances 30 days
Commercial Papcr 180 days
Money Market Mutual Funds None
Investment Contracts None
Local Agency Bonds None
Corporatc Notes None
Medium Term Notes None
Repurchasc Agreemenis None
Financial Futures / Option Contracts None
Califorma Arbitrage Management Pool Nonc
Negotiable Certificate of Deposits None
Local Agency Investment Fund (LATF) None

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest ratc risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely alfect the
fair value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the
greater the sensitivity of 1ts fair value to changes in market mterest rates. One of the ways
that the City manages its cxposure (o interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of
shortcr term and longer term investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so
that a portion of the portfolio 1s maturing or coming close lo maturity evenly over time as
necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for opcrations.
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

(Continued)

Cash and Investments, (Continued)

Disclosures Relating to Interest Ratc Risk, (Continued)

Notes to the Basic Financial Statcments

Information about the sensitivity of the fair valnes of the City’s investments (including
investments held by bond irusiee) to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the
following table that shows the disiribution of the City’s investments by maturity. For
purposes of the schedule shown below, any callable securities are assumed to bc held to

maturity.

Investment Tvpe

Certificates of deposit
Local Agency
Investiment Tfund
Federal agency
securities
U.S treasury notes
Mediumt lerm notes
Fiscal agent:
Bank investment
agreements
Investmentagreemenis
Mutual funds — money
marketl

Total

$ 2,000,000
32,183,849
20,031,848

497,812
2,977,850

1,207,600
28,926 544

1,272,536

$95,098.039

Remaiming Maturity (in Months)

12 Months
Or Less

2,000,000
32,183,849
2,477,253

998,690
17,794,959

_1.272,330
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13024 25-60 Maore Than
Maonths Monihs 60 Months
7.938,647 8,947,498 668,450
497 812 -

- 1,979,160 -

- - 1,207,600

- - 11,131,585
5,436,459 10,926,658 3 35
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(Continued)

(2) Cash and Invesiments, (Continucd)

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the nisk that an issuer of an investment will not Mlfill its
abligation to the holder of the investment. This 13 measured by the assignment of a rating
by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below is the minimum
rating requircd by (where applicable) the California Government Code, the City’s
investment policy, or debt agreements, and the actual rating as of year cnd for cach
investment type.

Rating as of Year End

Minimum Exempr

Lepal From

Investment Type Rating Disclosure AAA AAL/AA Not Rated
Certificates of deposit $ 2,000,000 N/A - 2,000,000 - -

Local Agency lovestment Fund 32,183,549 N/A - - - 32,183,849
Federal agency securitics 20,031,548 N/A - 20,031,848 - -
1.5 treasury notes 497,812 N/A 497812 - - -
Medium tenm notes 2,977 8350 A - 998,690 1,979,160} -

Fiscal agent:

Bank investment agreements 1,207,600 N/A - 1,207,600 - -
Investment agreements 28,926,544 N/A - 27,196,544 1,730,000 -
Mutual funds - money market 7.272.536 AAA - 7.272.536 __, - -

Total 5 39 497,812 58707218 3,709,160 32,183,849

Concentration of Credit Risk

The invesiment policy of the Entity contains no limitations on the amount that can be
invested in any onc issuer beyond that stipulated by the California Government Code.
Investments in any one issuer (other than U.S. Treasury securitics, mutual funds, and
external investment pools) that represent 5% or more of total City investments are as

follows:
Reported
[sguer Investment Type Amount
Federal Home Loan Bank Federal ageney secunties $ 11,435,466
AIG Investment Agreement Invesiment agreement 22,244,686
MBTA Tvestment Agreement  Investment agreement 4,951,858
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

{Continued)

Cash and Investments, (Continued)

Concentration of Credit Risk. (Continucd)

Investments 1n any one issuer that represent 5% or more of total investments by report
unit (primary government, discretely presentcd component unit, governmental activities,
major fund, nonmajor funds in the aggregate, etc.) are as follows. Generally, this is
applicable for mvestments held by bond trustee.

Reported
Issuer Investment Type Amount
Capital Projects Fund
AIG Investment Agreement Investment agreement $ 15,222,209
Airport Fund
Bayerische Investmeni Agreement Bank investmenl agreement 1,207,600
AIG Tnvesiment Agrecment Investment agrecement 1,410,949
Golf Coursc Fund
AMBAC Investment Agreement Investment agreement 1,201,905
General Dcbt Service Fund
AIG Investment Agrecment Investment agrcement 5,143,423
MBIA Investment Agresment Investment agreement 3,300,402
Communily Redevelopment Agency
Debt Service Fund
MBIA Investmenl Agreement Investment agrecment 1,651,687
Cogeneration Plant Fund
AMBAC Investment Agreement Investment agrcement 333,546

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failurc of a depository
financial institulion, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be
able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The
custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failurc of the
counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be ablc to
recover the value of its investment or collateral sccurities that are in the possession of
another party. The Californmia Government Code and the City’s invesiment policy do not
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{Continucd)

(2) Cash and Invcstmenis, (Continued)
Custodial Credit Risk. (Continued)

contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk
for dcposits or investments, other than the following provision for deposits: The
California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits madc by
state or local governmental units by pledging securiites in an undivided collateral pool
held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental
unit). The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal al least
110% of the total amount depositcd by the public agencies. California law also allows
financial instilutions to secure City deposits by pledging first trust deed morigage notes
having a valuc of 150% of the secured public deposits.

For investments identilied herein as held by bond trustee, the bond trustee selects the
mvestment under the terms of the applicable trust agreement, acquires the investment,
and holds the investment on behalf of the reporting government.

Investment in State Tnvestment Pool

The Cily 15 a voluntary participant in thc Local Agency Tnvestment Fund (LAIF) that is
regulated by the California Government Code undcr the oversight of the Treasurer of the
State of California. The fair value of the City’s investment in this pool is reported in the
accompanying financial statements at amounts bascd upon the City’s pro-rata share of the
fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in rclation to the amortized
cost of that portfolio). The balancc available for withdrawal is based on the accounting
records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis.
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(Continuecd)

{3) Due From and To Other Funds

Interfund reccivable and payable balances at June 30, 2005 are as follows:

Due from Other Funds Duc to Other Funds Amount
Non-Major Governmental Funds Capital Projects Fund $2,051,777
Golf Course Fund 1,669,732
Non-Major Governmental Funds 298,748
Subtotal 4,020,257
Tnlemnal Service Funds Trlermal Service Funds 646,034
Total 34,666,291

Interfund balances are a result of short-term borrowing to cover negative cash balances at
June 30, 2005.

(4) Interfund Advances

The Cily has authorized scveral interfund advances to be used for the opcrations of the
funds receiving the advances. At Junc 30, 2005 the outslanding advances are:

Receivable Fund Payable Funds Amount
(General Fund Golf Course Fund $1,210,000 (a)
Non-Major Governmental Funds 2.414,630 (c)

Total General Fund 3,624,630
Wastewaler Fund Non-Mgjor Governmental Funds 1,227,000 (c)
Internal Service Funds Golf Course Fund 1,430,000 (b)
Non-Major Governmental Funds Non-Mujor Governmental Funds 1,963,826 (d)

Total $8.245.456

(a) The Golf Course Fund inifially rceeived $2,000,000 from the General Fund at 6%
over 20 ycars. Al June 30, 2003, the outstanding balance is $1,210,000.
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Notcs to the Basic Financial Slatemenis

(Continued)

Interfund Advances, (Continued)

®

(c)

(d)

The Employce Benelits Fund advanced $1,430,000 to the Golf Course Fund to
provide funds for the operation and debt service of the Golf Coursc. There is no
stipulated repayment datc.

Various funds of the City of Palm Springs have advanced monics to the
Community Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund at interest rates of 6%.
The oulstanding advances totaling $3,641,630 have no stipulaled due dates.

The Community Redevelopment Agency Dcebt Service Fund received tax
increment monies totaling $1,532,669 that are owed to the Low and Moderate
Housing Special Revenuc Fund. There 15 no stipulated interest rates or repayment
dates.

The Low and Moderate llousing Fund has an outstanding advance to the
Commumity Redevelopment Agency Debi Service Fund in the amount of

$431,157. The interest rate 1s 6% and the loan is scheduled to be paid by May 6,
2013,
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{Continued)

(3) Capital Assets

Capital assct activity for the year ended June 30, 2003 is as follows:

Balance at
TJune 30, 2005

Balance at

June 30, 2004 Deletions

Additions

Governmental activities:

Buildings $ 67,269,730 - 67,269,730

Tmprovements
Furniture and equipiment
Vehicles

23,502,604
7,632,786
10,055,809

290,401
280,675
907,652

(5,649)
(322,634)

23,793,005
7,907,812
10,640,827

Infrastructure:
Pavemeni
Curbs and gutters
sidewalks
Other

92 254,579
33,604,565
17,121,953
14,672,405

583,828 -
33,693 -
121,960 -
344,531 -

92,838,407
33,638,258
17,243,913
15,016,936

Subtotal 266,114,431 2,562,740 268 348 BEY

Less accummulated depreciation:
Buildings
Improvements
Furniture and equipment
Vehicles
Infrastructure:
Pavement
Curbs and guiters
Sidewallks
Other

(26,732,565)
(10,423,832)
(5,369,111)
(7,201,735)

(1,325,520)
(892,129)
(567,769)
(525,320)

{28,058,085)
(11,315,961)
(5,931.231)
(7.427,193)

(47,243,387
(8,788,157)
(4,123,309)
(4,684.662)

(3,673,511)
(672,148)
(342,457)
(5§73.303)

(50,916,898)
(9,460,305)
(4,465,766)
(5.257.965)

Total accumnulated
depreciation

Net depreciable assets

Canpital assets not depreciated:

Riyht-of-way
Land
Construction in progress

Capital assets, net

(114,566.758)

(8,572,157)

305.511

{122.833.404)

151,547,673

(6.009.417)

(22.772)

145,515,484

14,614,496
15,365,843
5,683,406

35,663,745

2,748,297
31,303,625

{2,087.000)

14,614,496
16,027,140
36,987,031

34,051,922

(2.087.000)

F187,211,4]18

(2,109.772)

67,628,667

213,144,151
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(Continued)

Capital Asgsets, (Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged in the following function in the Statement of
Activities:

General government
Cultural and convention center 979,765
Public safcty 005,659
Public works 850
Parks and recreation 412,019
Library 111,241

$8,572,157

§ 280,623

Balance at
June 30, 2004

Balance at

Additions June 30, 2005

Deletions

Business-type activilics:
Buildings
Improvements other than

$ 35,102,016 - 35,102,016

buildings
Machinery and equipment
Motor vehicles
Subsurlface lines

Total cost of depreciable

assets

Leas accutiulaled depreciation:

Buildings

Improvements other than
buildings

Machinery and cquipment

Mator vehicles

Bubswrface lines

Total accumulated
depreciation

Net depreciable assets

127,409,268
1,460,009
2,397,231

25,908,048

6,056,793
111,966
59,362

192.276.572

6.228,121

(170,777)

133,466,061
1,571,975
2,285,816

25,908,048

(170,777)

198,333,916

(20,532,281)

(60,698,516)
(1,122,451)
(396,785)
(13,788.417)

(913,419}

(6.727,871)
(126,180)
(142,838)
(518,161)

151,341

(96,538,470}

(8.428,469)

95,738,102

(2,200,348)

151,341

(21,445,700}

(67.426,387)
(1,248,631)
(388,282)
(14,306,598)

{104,815.59%)

(19.,436)

93,518,318

Capital assets not depreciated:

[and 36,727,608 -

$132,465,710

36,727,608

130,245,926

Capital assets, ncl

{12,436)
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(Continued)

{5) Capital Asscts, (Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged in the lollowing programs ol the pnmary government:

Airport $6,843,236
Wastewaler 1,109,403
Golf course . 475,830

$8.428.469

Construction in progress as of June 30, 20035 in the amount of $36,987,031 rclated to the
Convention Center Phase II project, the Assessment District 161 — Mountain Gate project
and the Indian Canyon Way/I-10 Bridge renovation. A summary of the projects as of
June 30, 2005 is as follows:

Convention Centcr Phase [ Project

Total project budget $42.071,043

Cumulative cxpenditurcs at June 30, 2005 (34,548,243)

Estimated expenditures to complete $ 7.522.800
Asscasment District 161 -~ Mountain Gate Projcct

Total project budget $2,449,341

Cumulative expenditures at June 30, 2005 (2,049,232)

Listimated expenditures to complete $ 400,109

Indian Canyon Way/I-10 Bridge Renovalion

Tolal project budgct $1.119,670
Cumulative expenditures at June 30, 2005 _ (389.,550)
Estimated cxpenditures to complete $ 730.114
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(Continued)

(6) Accumulated Fund Deficits

The lollowing funds reported deficits in fund balances/net asscts as of June 30, 2005:

Deficii Balance

Major Funds:
Golf Course Fund $(7,358,582)
Internal Service Funds:
Risk Management Fund {732,056)
Cogencration Plani Fund (1,945,201)

special Revenue Funds:
Parking {145,309)

Debt Servicc Funds:
Community Redevelopment Agency (2,204,803)

Management’s  explanation for the rcsolution of accumulated fund deficits arc

summarized as follows:

Golf Course Enlerprise Fund:

The deficit in net assels of $7,358,582 was a result ol prior years deficit and current year
shortfalls. The course did not open until early 1995 and was closed shortly thereafter due
to a senes of storms. The course re-opened during 1996 and it is anticipated that the

losses will be recovered in future years.

Risk Management Intcrnal Service Fund:

The deficit in nct assets of $732,056 is due to an increase in the estimated cost of
worker’s compensation claims. This increase refleets projected fulure costs not actual

claim expenses. It is anticipated that these costs will decrcase in future years,
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(Continued)

Accumulated ['und Deficits, (Continued)

Cogencration Plant Internal Service l'und:

The $1,945,201 deficil in net assels consttutes a cumulative loss of $339,955 since the
opening of the plant and a one-time non-cash loss and expense related to the advance
refunding of the 1984 Cogeneration Facihties and Police Building Certificates of
Participation of $1,605,246. 'The advance refunding of the 1984 Cogeneration Facilities
and Police Building Certificates of Participation by the City in Apnl 1987 decreases its
total debt service by $1.841,305 over the remaining 18 ycars of the issue. In
management’s opinion, the accumulated deficit will be recovered in future years through
the reduction of interest payments.

Parking Special Revenue Fund:

The $145,309 is a result of expected revenue from leasing of parking spaces to downtown
employers for their employees’ use did not occur. The City anticipates that tosses will be
recovered in [ulure years through either increascd revenues or increased transfer from the
General fund.

Community Redevelopment Agency Debt Service Fund:

The $2,204.803 deficit in [und balance is due to advances from other funds and
reclassilication of bond funds. This deficit will deccasc as the advances arc repaid.
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(7) Long-Term Liabilities

{Continued)

Changes in long-term liabilitics for the year ended June 30, 2005 (including unamortized
discounts and refunding costs) are as follows:

Governmental activities:

Compensated absences
pavuble

Special asscssment debt with
governmenl commitiment

Capital lease obligations
WNotes payable

Certificates of participation:

1996 Multiple Capilal Facilitics
Relunding Certificates of
Participation

1998 Multiple Capirtal Facilities
Refunding Certificates of
Participation

2002 l'axable Variable Rate
Certificates of Parlicipation

Bonds payable:

2001 Tlousing Tax
Allocation Bonds

2004 Tax Allocation Bonds,
Serics A

2004 "'ax Allocation Bonds,
Series B

14991 Lease Revenue Bonds

2001 Lease Revenue Bonds

2004 Lease Rovenue Bonds

Total governmental

Balance at

Additions/

June 30, 2004 Accrelion Deletions

Balance at

De 10
Due within More Than

Jung 30, 2005 One vear One year

122,456,599

il

long-tenm liabilities  $156,289 282

$_5.564010 3155857 (3.845.075) 4.875692 3369722 1505970
9,302,500 1,300,000 _(625.000) 9,977,500 752,500 9.225.000
1,271,183 - (521.147) _ 750036 _ 186,571 _ 563,465

163,868 - (14210) _ 149,638 15075 _ 134,583
7,025,222 19,619 (245,000) 6,799,841 255,000 6,544,841
2,505,000 - (185,000) 2,320,000 190,000 2,130,000

_.8.000,000 - - 8,000,000 - 8.000.000
17,530,222 19,619 _(430.000) 17,119,841 _ 445000 16.674.841
5,415,000 - (205,000) 5,210,000 215,000 4,995,000
14,240,000 - (610,000) 13,630,000 360,000 13,270,000
9,075,000 - (255,000) 8,820,000 135000 8,685,000
5,101,599 335,123 (1,210,000) 4,226,722 1210000 3,016,722
26,230,000 . - 26,230,000 - 26,230,000
62,395 000 - (450,000) _61.945.000 _ 430,000 61,515,000

4,810,599 (£,165,437) 152,934,449

60}

2,350,000 117,711,722

7,118,868 145,815,581
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{Continued)

7 Long-Term Liabilitics, (Continued

The abovc schedule includes $750,036 of capital lcasc obligations, $156,242 of
compensated absences payable and $4,629,841 ol certlificales of participation recorded in

the City’s intemal services funds.

Changes in long-term habilities for business-type activitics for the year ended June 30,
2005 (including unamortized discounts and refunding costs) are as follows:

Due in
Balance at  Accretion/ Balanec at  Due within - more than
Business-type activities: June 30, 2004 Additions Deletions June 30, 2005 One year One year
Compensated absences
payable 3 521.028 499331 _(299.697) 720,662 414,527 306,135
Bonds payable:
1992 Airport Revenue
Bonds 13,035,000 - {420,000) 12,615,000 445,000 12,170,000
1998 Airport Revenme Bonds 7,452,403 2442 (170,000 7,200,845 175,000  7,115.845
1998 Airport PFC Revenue
Bonds 11,269,399 8,007 _(250.000) 11,027.966 265.000 10,762,966
31,756,802 17.009 _ (340,000) 30,933,811 885,000 30,048,811
Certificates of participation:
1996 Multiple Capital Facilitics
Refunding Certificates 12244970 94,109 _ {315,000) 12,024.079 330,000 11.694.079
12244970 94,109 _ {(315.000) 12.024,079 330,000 11.694.079
Business-type long-term
liahilities $44.522.800 610449 (1,454,697} 43,678,552 1,629,527 42,049,025

() Special Assessment Debt with Government Commitment

At June 30, 2005, the City of Palm Springs has four outstanding Assessment District
(A.D.) Tmprovement Bonds (“Bonds™) issued in thc aggregate amount of $9,977,500
pursuant to the Improvement Bond Act of 1915. The proceeds of the Bonds were used to
fund construction of strect improvements, scwage collection systems and other public
improvements within the A.D. If' a delinquency occurs in the payment of any assessment
installment, the City, at or before the end of the fiscal year of delinquency, has a duty to
transfer into the redemption fund the amount of the delinquency out of available funds ol

the City.
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{Continucd)

Special Asscssment Debt with Government Commitment, (Continued)

AD. 155

$5,100,000 Bonds issued 3/2/98; Bonds maturc between 9/2/98 and
9/2/09 1n amounts ranging from $405,000 through $585,000; Bonds
maturing on any March 2 or Septembcr 2 may be redeemed prior to its
fixed maturity datc, at the oplion of the City Treasurcr, at a redemption
price equal lo the principal amount thereof, plus accrued intcrest to the
date of redemplion, plus a premium; secured by tax bills sent to
property owners; inlerest rates range between 4,.0% and 5.4%; reserve
of $283,300 is requircd which is fully funded at Junc 30, 2005.

AD. 157/158

$2,345,000 Bonds issued 8/9/01; Bonds mature between 9/2/02 and
9/2/12 in amounts ranging from $95,000 through $290,000; Bonds
maturing on any March 2 or September 2 may be redcemed prior (o its
fixed maturily date, at the option of the City Treasurer, at 102% of
principal amount; secured by tax bills scnt to properly owners; interest
rales range between 3.80% and 5,70%,; reserve of $160,000 is required
which is fully funded at June 30, 2005,

The 2001 Bonds were issued 1o refund the Asscssment District 157
Bonds issued in 1992 and the Assessment District 158 Bonds issued in
1990,

A.D. 161

$4,752,500 Bonds issucd 2/5/04; Bonds maturc hetween 9/2/05 and
9/2/24 in amounts ranging from $117,500 through $245,000; Bonds
maturing on any March 2 or September 2 may be redeemed prior to its
fixed matunity date, at the option of the City Trcasurer, al 102% of
principal amount; secured by tax bills sent to property owners; interest
rales range between 1.65% and 5.65%,; reserve of $349,988 is requircd
which is fully funded at junc 30, 2005,
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QOutstanding at
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1,445,000
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(Continued)

(%) Special Assessment Debt with Government Commitment. (Continucd)

AD. 162

$1,300,000 bonds issucd 11/10/04; bonds mature between 9/2/06 and
9/2/22 in amounts ranging from $39,000 through $65,000; bonds
maturing on any March 2 or Septembcer 2 may be redeemed prior to its
lixed maturity date, at the option of the City Treasurer, at 102% of
principal amount; secured by tax bills sent to property owners; interest
rates range botween 2.60% and 5.60%; reserve of $99,298 is required

which 15 fully funded at June 30, 2005. 1,300,000
Tolal special assessment debt with government commitment $9.977,500

Annual requirements to amorlize outstanding special assessment debt as of June 30, 2005
are as follows:
AD. 155 AD.157/158 AD. 161 AD. 162
June 30 Principal Intcrest  Principal Intcrest  Principal  Interest  Principal Interest

2006 $ 445000 118,150 190,000 72,172 117,500 230,957 . 81,227
2007 465,000 95167 200,000 62,660 120,000 228 638 30,000 64,448
2008 485,000 70,700 210,000 52,305 120,000 225,728 35000 63,550
2009 500000 44839 220,000 41230 120,000 222,368 35000 62,474

2010 $85,000 15795 230,000 29300 125,000 218,505 35,000 61,275
2011 . - 240,000 16,490 130,000 214,102 35000 59,971
2012 - § 85,000 7,510 135,000 209,130 40,000 58478
2013 - . 70,000 2,565 135,000 203,697 40,000 56,798
2014 § . - - 145,000 197,706 40,000  55,04%
2015 . - - - 150,000 191,066 40,000 53,238
2016 - - - - 160,000 183,815 45000 51,260
2017 ; - - ; 165,000 175972 45,000 49,122
2018 . - - . 175,000 167,355 50,000 46,792
2019 - - - - 180,000 158,590 50,000 44,267
2020 . - - . 190,000 149,060 55000 41,576
2021 ; - - § 200,000 138,820 55000 38,716
2022 ; . - § 215,000 127,715 60,000 35,667
2023 . - . . 225000 115,722 65,000 32,291
2024 § - . - 235,000 103,013 65,000 28,700
2025 § . - ; 245,000 89,632 70,000 24,920
2026 - - - - 260,000 75,427 75,000 20,860
2027 ; - - § 275,000 60,313 80,000 16,520
2028 . - - . 295000 44,211 80,000 12,040
2029 ; - . - 310,000 27,120 85,000 7,420
2030 - - - - 325000 __ 9181 90,000 2,520
Toal $2480,000 344,651 1445000 284232 4752500 3,768,043 1300000 1,069,174
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(Continued)

Obligation Under Capital | eascs

The following represents governmental aclivity obligation under capital leascs:

Fire Equipment [ case (Master Lease #1)

In November 1998, the Cily entered into a lease agrcement for the financing of the
acquisition of two acrial fire apparatuses. This lease agrecment qualifies as a capilal lease
for accounting purposcs (title transfers at end of lease) and, therefore, has been recorded
at the present value of the future numimum lease payments as of the date of inception.
The asscts acquired under this lcasc agreement are recorded in the Motor Vehicle
Replacement Fund.

The financing was obtained from Calease Public Funding Corporation during November
1999 for §1,091,953 with an interest rate of 4.78% and semi-annual payments of $69,724
through the end of the lease (December 2008). The outstanding balance at June 30, 2005
is $444,566,

Fire Vehicles Lease (Master Lease #4)

In September 1999, the City entered into a lease agreement for the financing of the
acquisition of one paramedic unit and two fire trucks. This lease agreement qualifies as a
capital lcasc for accounting purposcs (title (ransfers at end of leasc) and, therefore, has
been recorded at the present value of futurc minimum lease payments as of the date of
inception. The vehicles acquircd under this lease agreement arc recorded in the Motor
Vchicle Replacement Fund.

The financing was obtaincd from CaLease Public Funding Corporation in Scptember
1999 for $614,572 with an intercst rate of 5.58% and semi-annual payments ranging from
$41,542 to $37,327 through the end of the lease (September 2009). The outstanding
balance at June 30, 2005 is $305,470.
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(Continued)

Obligation Under Capilal Leases, (Continued

Fire Vchicles Lease (Master Leasc #4), (Continued)

The calculation of the present value of the future lcasc payments for the capital leascs is

as follows:
Year ending Master Master
June 30 Lease #1 Lease #4 Total
2006 $139,449 83,084 222,533
2007 139,449 78,869 218,318
2008 139,449 74,654 214,103
2009 69,724 74,654 144,378
2010 - 37,327 37,327
Subtotal 488,071 348,588 £30,659
Less amount
representing intercst (43.505) (43.118) (86,623)
Present valuc ol
[uture lease payments $444.566 305470 750,036
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(10) Notes Payable
Outstanding at
June 30, 2003
(rovernmental activitics:
The City cntered into an agrecment in November 2001 with the California
Energy Commission 1o borrow $183,763. The note accrues intcrcst at 6%
per annum. Semi-annual payments of $11,916 are required through the cnd
of the note in June 2013, 149
Annual requircments lo amortize outstanding notes payablc as of June 30, 2005 is as
follows:
June 30 Proncipal Interest Total
2006 $ 15,075 8,758 23,833
2007 15,993 7,840 23,833
2008 16,949 6,884 23,833
2009 17,999 5,833 23,832
2010 19,096 4,737 23,833
2011 20,258 3,574 23,832
2012 21,487 2,346 23,833
2013 22,801 1,032 23.833
Total $149,658 41,004 190,662
(11) Bonds Payable

Governmental activities:

2001 Housing Tax Allocation Bonds

On July 19, 2001, the Redevelopment Agency issued $5,805,000 of 2001 Housing Tax
Allocation Bonds to provide funds to refund the 1991 Series B Tax Allocation Ronds
issued by the Palm Springs Financing Authority. Proceeds from the 1991 bonds wcre
used to make six loans to the Agency. The refunding met the requirements of an in-
substance dcfeasance, and, consequently, the old debt has been removed fromn the
financial statcments, The new bonds consist of $4,550,000 of serial bonds and $1 255,000
of term bonds. The serial bonds accrue interest at rates between 3.50% and 5.375% and
mature between August 1, 2002 and August 1, 2018. The term bonds accrue interest at a
ratc of 5.50% and malure on Augusi 1, 2021.
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
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(Continued)

Bonds Pavable, (Continued)

2001 Housing Tax Allocation Bonds, (Contimued)

The required reserve for the 2001 Housing Tax Allocation Bonds is $468,105 and as of
June 30, 2005 the reserve was fully funded. The amount of bonds outstanding at June 30,
2005 is $5,210,000.

2004 Tax Allocation Bonds, Senes A and B

The Redevelopment Agency issucd $14,240,000 of Tax Allocation Bonds, 2004 Series A
and $9,075,000 of Tax Allocation Bonds, 2004 Series B on Junc 4, 2004. The bond
proceeds were used to advance refund the 1994 Tax Allocation Bonds, Scrics A and B of
the Palm Spnings Financing Authority (a component umt of the City of Palm Springs) and
to finance additional redevelopment activitics of the Agency,

The 2004 Series A bonds consist of $9,200,000 of serial bonds and $5,040,000 of term
bonds. The serial bonds acerue inlerest at rates between 3% and 5.30% and malure
between September 1, 2004 and September 1, 2021. The first portion of term bonds with
principal of $1,560,000 accrues intcrcst at a rate of 5.50% and matures on September 1,
2023. The sccond portion of lenn bonds with principal of $3,480,000 accrues interest at a
rale of 5.50% and maturcs on Seplember 1, 2034,

The 2004 Series B bonds consist of $4,195,000 of serial bonds and $4,880,000 of tcrm
bonds. The scrial bonds accrue interest at ratcs between 2% and 5.60% and mature
between September 1, 2004 and Scptember 1, 2023, The term bond accrucs interesi al a
rate of 5.75% and maturcs through September 1, 2034,

The required reserve for the 2004 Scries A and B bonds is $1,037,200 and $614,256,
respectively. As of June 30, 2005, both reserves were fully funded. The amount of bonds
outstanding at June 30, 2005 for the 2004 Series A and B bonds is $13,630,000 and
$8,820,000, respectlvely

A portion of the proceeds of the bonds, along with a portion of the reserves of the 1994
Series A and B Tax Allocation Bonds, were deposited into an irrevocable trust with an
escrow agent to provide for all future debt service payments on the 1994 Scrics A and B
Tax Allocation Bonds. As a resuli, the 1994 bonds arc considered defeased and the
liability has been removed from the financial statements.

o7



(11)

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statcments

(Continued)

Bonds Pavable. {Continued)

Convention Center Icase Revenue Bonds

On April 1, 1991, the Palm Springs Financing Authonty (a component unil of the City of
Palm Springs) 1ssued $50,668,512 of Leasc Revenue Bonds, 1991 Series A, o provide
funds for the advance refunding of the 1988 refunding issue of certificatcs of participation
and to financc the construction and acquisition of certain additional improvements and
land relating to the convention center facilities.

The 1991 issue was partially refinanced twice (in 1997 and 2001) by the issuance of two
subsequent lcase revenue bonds. On October 1, 1997, the Authority issued $12,300,000
of Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, 1997 Scries A, to refinance a portion of the 1991
Lease Revenuc Bonds. On September 20, 2001, the Authority issued $28,540,000 of
Lease Refunding Bonds, 2001 Series A, 1o provide for the advance refunding of
$28,650,000 of the 1991 Series A Leasec Revenuc Bonds. On May 13, 2004, the
Authority issucd $62,395,000 of Lease Revenue Bonds, 2004 Series A to provide [or the
advance refunding of the outstanding 1997 Lease Revenue Bonds and to finance certain
Convention Center improvements.

1991 Convention Center Lease Revenue Bonds

After the refundings, the 1991 lease revenuc bonds only consist ol capital appreciation
bonds, which have a face value of $6,140,000. By their nature, there are no rcgular
interesl payments associated with capital appreciation bonds. The “interest” on the debt
results from the difference between the amounts paid by the invesiors when the debt was
1ssued and the significantly larger value at maturity. The $6,140,000 of face value capital
appreciation bonds were initially recorded at the amount of procceds received,
$2,125,540. Each year, the outstanding balance is increased for the accretion of interest
gssocialed with the bonds. The amount of bonds outstanding at June 30, 2005 is
4,226,722

2001 Convention Center I casc Revenue Bonds

The 2001 bonds consist of $14,315,000 of scrial bonds and $14,225,000 of term bonds.
The senal bonds accruc interest al rates between 3.50% and 5.25% and mature between
November 1, 2002 and November 1, 2019. The first portion of term bonds with principal
of $5,600,000 accrue interest at a ratc of 5.00% and mature on November 1, 2022. The
sccond portion of term bonds with pnincipal of $2,735,000 accrue interest at 4.75% and
mature on November 1, 2023, The third portion of term bonds with principal of
$5,890,000 accrue intcrest at a rate of 5.00% and maturc on November 1, 2025.
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(11)  Bonds Pavable, (Continued)

2001 Convention Center Lease Revenue Bonds, (Continued)

The proceeds of the 2001 refunding bonds, along with a portion of the rcserves of the
1991 Convention Center bonds, were deposiied into an irrevocable trust with an escrow
agent to provide for all [uture debt service payments on the refunded portion of the 1991
Convention Center bonds. As a result, these certain bonds are considered defeased and
the hability has been removed from the financial statements. The amount of bonds
outstanding at June 30, 2005 is $26,230,000.

2004 Convention Center Lease Revenue Bonds

On May 13, 2004, the Palm Springs Financing Authority issued $62,395,000 Lcase
Revenue Bonds, 2004 Scries A to finance the Convention Center Expansion Project and
lo provide funds for the advance relunding of the 1997 Convention Center Bonds. The
bonds accrue intercst at rates between 3.00% and 5.25%. The principal amounts mature
between November 1, 2004 and November 1, 2020 in amounis ranging from $450,000 to
$1,105,000.

A portion of the procceds of the bonds, along with a portion of the rescrves of the 1997
Convention Center Bonds, were deposited into an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent
to provide for all future debt scrvice payments on the 1997 Convention Center bonds. As
a result, the 1997 bonds are considercd defeased and the liability has been removed from
the financial slatements.

The required reserve for the 1991, 2001 and 2004 Convention Center Lease Revenue

Bonds is $9,706,412. At June 30, 2005, the reserve fund was fully funded. The amount
of bonds outstanding at June 30, 2005 is $61,945,000,
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(11)  Bonds Pavable, (Continued)

Annual requirements to amortize outstanding bonds payable (excluding unamortized
accretion of $703,278) as of Tune 30, 2005 are as follows:

Tiscal Year
Ending

June 30

20006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034
2035
2036

Totals

2001 Houging Bond

Principal

§ 215,000
220,000
230,000
235,000
245,000
255,000
270,000
280,000
295,000
310,000
325,000
340,000
360,000
375,000
395,000
420,000
440,(00

h 00

interest

249,343
241,510
233,070
224,000
214,094
203,278
191,593
178,868
165,027
150,086
134,049
116,921

98,631

79,103

58,163

35,750

12,100

2,382,386

Convention Center
Lease Revenue Bonds

Principal Tnterest
1,640,000 4,563,612
5,160,000 4,546,412
1,680,000 4388612
1,770,000 4,370,012
1495000 4,333,612
1,535,000 4.273,112
1,625,000 4,203,513
1,700,000 4,130,913
1,795.000 4,051,838
1,820,000 3,962,982
1975000 3,864,269
2,075,000 3,761,001
2,250,000 3,650,488
2315000 3,530,036
2,435,000 2,407,150
2,565,000 3,279,301
2,703,000 3,146,412
2,845,000 2,978,562
2985000 28352381
3,130,000 2,684,825
3,290,000 2,523,275
3435000 2,432,925
3,625,000 2,244,000
3,825,000 2,044,625
4,035,000 1,834,250
4,255,000 1,612325
4,490,000 1,378,300
4,735.000 1,131,350
5,000,000 870,925
5,270,000 595,925
5,565,000 306,075
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2004 Scries A and B
Revenue Bonds

Principal Interest
495 000 1,145,259
510,000 1,129,484
525,000 1,111,584
545000 1,091,134
570,000 1,068,834
590,000 1,045,634
610,000 1,020,509
640,000 001,184
675,000 058,309
710,000 923,684
740,000 887,434
780,000 849 434
220,000 809,204
855,000 766,031
005,000 719,677
930,000 670,494

1,000,000 618 446

1,055,000 562,633

1,115,000 502,824
570,000 455,913
600,000 422 BRE
635,000 388,025
670,000 351,187
710,000 312,231
745,000 271,157
790,000 227,824
840,000 181,812
880,000 133,256
930,000 82156
990,000 27,950

30,000 19,726,207
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11} Bonds Pavable, (Continued
Busincss-iype activities:

1992 Airpori Revenue Bonds

To provide funds for the payment of cerlain oulstanding revenue bond anticipation noles
and to finance the construction and acquisition of certain additional improvcments
relating to the airport system, the Palm Springs Financing Authorily (a component unit of
the City of Palm Springs) sold $16,265,000 Airport Revenue Bonds, Series 1992 on
August 1, 1992,

The bonds consist of $3,230,000 of serial bonds and $13,035,000 of term bonds. Thc
scrial bonds accrue interest at ratcs between 4.10% and 5.50% and the principal amounts
maturc between January 1, 1995 and January 1, 2004 in amounts ranging from $260,000
1o $400,000. Term bonds of $4,175,000 accrue intcrest at 6.00% and mature on
January 1, 2012. Term bonds of $8,860,000 accrue interest at 6.00% and mature on
January 1, 2022,

The required reserve for the 1992 Airport Revenue Bonds is $1,207,600 and as of
June 30, 2005 the reserve fund was fully funded. The amount of bonds outstanding at
Tune 30, 2005 is $12,615,000.

1998 Airport Reverue Bonds

On June 1, 1998, the Authority issued $8,260,000 Airport Revenue Bonds, Series 1998 to
provide funds to finance certain improvements to the airport. These bonds werc issued
simultaneously with the 1998 Airport Passenger Facility Charge Revenue Bonds which
wcre also issued to finance certain improvements to the airport.

The bonds consist of $2,210,000 of serial bonds and $6,050,000 of term bonds. The serjal
bonds accrue interest at ratcs between 4.25% and 5.10% and mature between January 1,
2001 and January 1, 2012 in amounts ranging from $140,000 to $235,000. The first
portion of lerm bonds with principal of $1,705,000 accrue interest at a rate of 5.125% and
mature on January 1, 2018. The second portion of tcem bonds with principal of
$4,345,000 accrue interest at a rate of 5.25% and mature on J anuary 1, 2028.

Bonds maturing on January 1, 2018 and January 1, 2028 arc subjecl to mandatory
redemption, without premium, prior to their maturity date, in part by lot, on January 1 in
cach year commencing January 1, 2013 with respect to bonds maturing January 1, 2018,
and commencing January 1, 2019 with respect to bonds maturing January 1, 2028, from
mandatory sinking account payments at a redemption price equal to the principal amount
thereof to be redeemed, without promium, plus accrued interest thereon to the date lixed
for redemption in the aggregate respective principal amounts and on January | in the
respective years.
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11)  Bonds Pavable, (Continued
The required reserve for the 1998 Airport Revenue Bonds is $561,221. At June 30, 2005,
the rescrve fund was fully funded. The amount of bonds outstanding at June 30, 2005 is
$7,290,845, which includes $194,155 of unamortized discount.

1998 Airpori Passenger Facility Charge Revenue Bonds

On June 1, 1998, thc Authority issued $12,720,000 Airport Passenger Facility Charge
Revenuc Bonds, Series 1998 (1998 PFC Bonds) to provide funds to finance certain
improvements to the airporl. These bonds were issued simultaneously with the 1998
Airport Revenue Bonds which were also issued to finance certain improvements to the
airport.

The Bonds consist of $3,640,000 of serial bonds and $9,080,000 of term bonds. The
serial bonds accrue interest at rates belween 4.25% and 5.10% and mature between
January 1, 2001 and January 1, 2012 in amounts ranging from $145,000 to $355,000.

The first portion of term bonds with principal of $2,550,000 accruc interest al 5.125%
and mature on January 1, 2018. The second portion of lerm bonds with principal of
$2,200,000 accrue intcrest at a rate of 5.25% and maturc on January 1, 2022, The third
portion of term bonds with principal of $4,330,000 accrue intercst at a rate of 5.50% and
malure on January 1, 2028,

Bonds maturmg on January 1, 2018, January 1, 2022 and fanuary 1, 2028 are subject to
mandatory redemption, in part by lot, on January 1 in each ycar commencing January 1,
2013 with respect lo bonds maturing January 1, 2018, commencing January 1, 2019 with
respect to bonds maturing January 1, 2022, and commencing January 1, 2023 with respect
to bonds maluring January 1, 2028, from mandatory sinking account payments at a
redemption pricc cqual 1o the principal amount thereof to be redeemed, without premium,
plus accrued interest thereon to the date fixed for rodemption in the aggregate respective
principal amounts and on January 1 in the respective vears; provided, however, that (i) in
licu of redemption thereof, the bonds may be purchased pursuant to the provisions of the
Indenture, and (i1) if some but not all of the bonds have been redeemed pursuant to the
ophional or speeial redemption provisions, the lolal amount of sinking accounts payments
to be made subscquent to such redemption will be reduced in an amount equal to the
principal amount of the bonds so redeemed, by reducing each such future sinking account
payment in integral multiples of $5,000, in a manner designated by the Authority, in the
casc of an optional redemption, or in inverse order, in the case of a special redemption.
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(11) _ Bonds Payable, (Continucd)

The bonds maturing January 1, 2028 are subject to special mandatory redemption, in part
by lol each January 1 [rom certain excess revenucs at a redemption price equal to the
principal amount thereof to be redcemed, plus a premium, together with acerued interest
thereon to the date fixed for redemption. The redemption price relating to redemption
dates January 1, 1999 to January 1, 2007 is 103%; January 1, 2008 is 102%: January 1,
2009 15 101%; and January 1, 2010 and thercaftcr is 100%.

The requircd reserve for the 1998 Airport Passenger Facility Charge Revenue Bonds is
$851,908. At June 30, 2005, the reserve fund was fully funded. The amount of bonds
oulstanding at June 30, 2005 is $11,027,966, which includes $197,034 of unamortized
discount,

Fulure requircments to amortize outstanding business-type bonds payable (excluding
$391,189 of unamortized discounts) as of Junc 30, 2005 are as follows:

Year Ending 1992 Airport Bonds 1998 Airport Bonds 1998 PFC Airport Bonds
June 30 Principal Interest Proneipal  Interest Principal Interest
2006 $ 445000 756,900 175,000 386,194 265,000 590,018
2007 475,000 730,200 185,000 377,969 275 000 577,563
2008 505,000 701,700 195,000 369,089 290,000 564,363
2000 530,000 671,400 205,000 359,729 305,000 550,443
2010 565,000 639,600 215,000 349,479 320,000 535,193
2011 600,000 605,700 225,000 338,729 335,000 519,193
2012 635,000 569,700 235,000 327479 355,000 502,443
2013 670,000 531,600 250,000 315,494 375,000 484,338
2014 715,000 491,400 265,000 302,681 390,000 465,119
2015 755,000 448,500 275,000 289,100 415,000 445,131
2016 £00,000 403,200 290,000 275,006 435,000 423 863
2017 850,000 355,200 305,000 260,144 455,000 401,569
2018 900,000 304,200 320,000 244,513 480,000 378,250
2019 950,000 250,200 340,000 228,113 505,000 353,650
2020 1,010,000 193,200 360,000 210,263 535,000 327,138
2021 1,075,000 132,600 375,000 191,363 565,000 299,050
2022 1,135,000 68,100 395,000 171,675 595,000 269,388
2023 - - 420,000 150,938 625,000 238,150
2024 - - 440,000 128,888 660,000 203,775
2025 - - 465,000 105,783 700,000 167,475
2026 - - 490,000 81,375 740,000 128,975
2027 - - 515,000 55,650 780,000 88,275
2028 - - 545,000 _ 28613 §25,000 45.375
Total 312,615,000 7853400 7,485,000 5548272 11,225000 8,558,737
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(12) _ Certificatcs of Participation

1996 Multiple Capital Facilities

On October 9, 1996, the Palm Springs Financing Authority ( a component unit of the City
of Palm Springs) issucd $24,135,000 Multiple Capital Facilities Refunding Certificates of
Participation to defease the remaining $14,050,000 of 1991 Golf Course Expansion
Certificates of Participation and the remaming $9,075,000 of 1987 Certificates of
Parlictpation Cogeneration Facilitics and Police Building,

The certificates consist of $7,080,000 of serial certificates and $17,055,000 of (erm
certificates. The serial cerlificates will accrue interest at ratcs between 4.00% and
5.375% and the principal amounts malure between April 1, 1998 and April 1, 2010 in
amounts rangimg from $410,000 to $715,000. The term certificates accrue interest at
2.50% to 5.75% and malure between April 1, 2013 and April 1, 2027.

Scrial cerlificates maturing on or after April 1, 2008 may be redeemed prior to maturity
on any paymenl date on or after April 1, 2007 at redcmption prices ranging from 100% to
102%. The tenn certificates that mature on or after April 1, 2013 mature at a redemption
price cqual to the principal amount to be redecmed, together with accrued interest to the
date fixed for redemption without premium.

The activities associated with the police building project and cogeneration plant are
governmental activities while the activities of the golf course are business-type activities.

The outstanding 1996 Multiple Capital Facilitics Refunding Certificates of Participation
at June 30, 2005 arc reflected m the accompanying financial statements as follows:

Balance at
June 30, 2005

Governmental activities;

Police building project § 2,170,000

Cogeneration plant fund 4,720,000

Lcss unamortized discount (90,159
Total governmental activities $ 6,799.84]
Business-type activities:

Golf Course Fund $13,405,000

Less unamortized discount (1,380,921}
Total business-type activilies $12,024.079
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(12)  Certificates of Participation, {(Continued)

1998 Multiple Capital Facilities Certificates

On Seplember 17, 1998, the Palm Springs Financing Authority (2 component unit of the
City of Palm Springs) issued $3,065,000 Multiple Capital Facilities Refunding
Certificates of Parlicipaiion to refund a portion of the Palm Springs Public Facility
Corporation’s 1989 Wastewater Certificates of Parlicipation.

The serial certificates acerue interest at rates between 3.70% and 4.90% with principal
amounts maturing between April 1, 1999 and Aprl 1, 2015 in amounts ranging from
$10,000 to $280,000. Certificates maturing on or alter April 1, 2008 may be redeemed
prior to maturity on any inleresl payment date on or after April 1, 2007 at redemption
prices ranging from 100% to 102%.

The requircd reserve for the 1996 and 1998 Multiple Capital Facilities Certificates is
$2,029,539. At Junc 30, 2005, the reserve fund was fully funded. The entire amount of
1998 certificates outstanding are reflected as governmental activities at June 30, 2005 in
the amount of $2,320,000.

2002 Taxable Variable Rate Certificales of Participation

On July 29, 2002, the Financing Authority issued $8,000,000 Taxable Variable Rate
Demand Certilicates of Participation to provide funds to reimburse the City for the costs
of acquisition of the downtown parking projects site and to provide funds to construct,
furmsh, equip, and improve the site.

The certificates accrue interest at variable rates not to exceed 12%. The intcrest rate o be
payable may be converted to a fixed rate at the clection of the City. Principal amounts
maturc belween August 2010 and August 2027 in amounts ranging from $190,000 to
$755,000.

The certificates are subject to mandatory sinking account redemption from leasc
payments made by the City at a redemption price equal to the principal amount to be
redeemed, together with accrued interest to the redemplion date, without premium, At
June 30, 2005, the outstanding balance 1s $8,000,000.




CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Notcs to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

(12)  Certificates of Participation, (Continned)
Future requirements to amortize outstanding certificates of participation as of June 30,
2005 are as follows:

Year 1996 Multiplc 1998 Multiple 2002 Taxable
Ending Camtal Facilities Capital Facihiies Variable Ratc
June 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest Pruncipal Interest

2006 § 585,000 1,142,974 190,000 106,125 - 112,000

2007 615,000 1,113,723 200,000 08,145 - 112,000

2008 645,000 1,082,359 210,000 39,645 - 112,000

2009 680,000 1,048,819 220,000 80,720 - 112,000

2010 715,000 1,013,119 225,000 71,040 190,000 112,000

2011 755,000 074,687 230,000 60,915 205,000 109,340

2012 795,000 933,162 240,000 50,335 215,000 106,470

2013 840,000 889,437 255,000 39,055 230,000 103,460

2014 710,000 843,237 270,000 26,815 245,000 100,240

2015 750,000 302,412 280,000 13,720 355,000 90,810

2016 795,000 759,287 - - 375,000 941,840

2017 840,000 713,575 ; - 400,000 86,590

2018 890,000 665,275 - - 430,000 80,990

2019 940,000 614,100 - - 455,000 74,970

2020 995,000 560,050 - - 485,000 68,600

2021 1,050,000 502,837 - - 520,000 61,810

2022 1,110,000 442,462 - - 550,000 54,530

2023 1,175,000 378,637 - - 590,000 46,830

2024 1,240,000 311,075 - - 625,000 38,570

2025 1,310,000 239,775 - - 665,000 29,820

2026 1,390,000 164,450 - - 710,000 20,510

2027 1,470,000 84,525 - - 755,000 10,570
Totals  $20,295,000 15279977 2,320,000 636,515 8,000,000 1,741,950

(13) Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes

On July 1, 2004, the California Statewide Communities Development Authority issued
$803,750,000 of 2004 Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes for the purposc of providing

funding for the prepayment of the PERS obligation.

The City of Palm Springs

participation in the original issue amount is $6,660,000. The tcrm of the note was
twelve months, The City rcecived approximately a 4% discount by prepaying the PERS
obligation. After the cost of issuance and interest expense, the nel savings to the City 13
approximately $200,000. By statute, the notcs arc obligations of the City payable solely



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statemenits

(Contimued)

Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes, (Continucd)

from taxes, income, revenucs, cash receipts and other moneys legally available for
payment thereof. The notes were repaid in Junc 2005 and the oulstanding balance at
June 30, 2005 was $0. Following is a summary of changes in short-tcrm debt for the

Balange al Balance at
Julyv 1, 2004  Additions Repayments  Jung 30, 2005

Anlicipation Notes 5 - 6,660,000 ,600,000) ——

(13)
year ended June 30, 2005:
2004 Tax and Revenue
(14)  Claims and Judgments

The City 15 exposed to various risks of loss related to its operation, including losses
associated with errors and omissions, injuries to employees and members of the public.
The City’s Internal Service Risk Managcement Fund is used (o account for and finance its
uninsured risks of loss. The City purchascs commercial insurance from The Insurance
Company of the State of Pennsylvania (ICSP) for gencral liability ¢laims. Under this
policy, ICSP covers claims in cxecss of the Cily’s self-insured retention of $300,000 per
occurrence and provides a general liability coverage up to $10,000,000 per claim.

The City of Palm Springs purchascs commercial workers’ compensation insurance from
National Union Fire Insurance Company of PA. Under this policy, employers recover
claims in excess of the City’s sclf insured retention of $1,000,000 and provides employer
liability coverage up (o $1,000,000 in addition to workers’ compensation statutory limits.

Certain settled claims for worker’s compensation cxceeded the self insurance retention
level in 2003, 2004 and 2005. These claims exceeded the self-insurance retention level,
but did not exceed the excess insurance coverage limits,

The claims and judgments liabilily reported in the Internal Service Risk Management
Fund is based on the requirements of Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement No. 10, which requircs that a liability for claims and judgments be reported if
mformation prior to the issuance of the financial stalements indicates that it is probable
that a liability has been incurrcd at the date of the financial statements and the amount of
loss can be reasonably estimated. As of June 30, 2005, claims and judgments payable,
mcluding cstimated claims for incurrcd but not reported claims, amounted to $4,167.475.

77



CITY OF PALM 5PRINGS
Notes 10 the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

(14)  Claims and Judgments, (Continucd)

Changes 1n the claims and judgments payable amounts in [liscal years ended June 30,
2004 and 2005 for the Risk Management Fund are as follows:

Current Year

Beginning of Claims and
Fiscal Year Changes in Claim Balance at
Liability Estimates Paymenis Fiscal Year End
2003-04 $3,200,251 081,615 (1,692,919) 2,488,947
2004-05 2,488,947 4,280,923 (2,602,395) 4,167,475

15 Defined Bencfit Pension Plan (PERS

The City of Palm Springs contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS), an agent multiple-employer public employee defined benelit pension
plan. PERS provides rctircment, disability benefits, and death benefits to plan members
and beneliciaries, PERS acts as a common investment and administrative agent for
parlicipating public enliies within the State of California. Copies of PERS’ amnual
financial report may be obtained from its executive office al 400 “P™ Street, Sacramento,
California 95814,

Participants are required (o contribute 8% of their annual covercd salary (9% for safety
employces). The City makes the contributions required of City employees on their behalf
and for their account. Benefit provisions and all other requircments are established by
state statute and lown contract with employee bargaining groups.

Under GASB 27, an employer reports an annual pension cost (APC) equal to the annual
requircd contribution (ARC) plus an adjustment for the cumulative difference between
the APC and the employer’s actual plan contributions for the year. The cumulative
difference is called the net pension obligation (NPO). The ARC for the period July 1,
2004 to June 30, 2005 has been detcrmined by an actuarial valuation of the plan as of
June 30, 2002, The contribution rate indicated for the period is 37.510% of payroll for
the safety plan and 17.193% of payroll for the miscetlancous plan. These rates do not
mclude the employee rate of 9% which the City pays on their behalf. In order to calculate
the dollar value of the ARC for inclusion in financial statements prepared as of Junc 30,
2005, this contribution rate would be multiplied by the payroll of covered employees that
was aclually paid during the period July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005.
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Defined Benefil Pension Plan (PERS), (Continued

A summary of principle assumptions and methods used to determine the ARC is shown

below.

Valuation Dhatc

Actuarial Cost Mcthod

Amortization Method

Average Remaining Period

Asset Valuation Method

Actuurial Assumptions
Invesiment Rate of Return
Projected Salary Increases

Inflation
Payroll Growlh
Individual Salary Growth

Miscellaneous Plan

June 30, 2002

Entry Age Actuarial Cost Method
Level Percent of Payrol!

9 Years as of the Valuution Date
3 Year Smoothed Markel

8.25% (nel of admunistrative cxpenscs)
3.75% to 14.20%; depending on Age,
Service, and type of employment
150%

3.754%

A merit scale varying by duration of
etnpleyment coupled with an assumed
annual inflation component of 3.5%
and an annual production growth of
0.25%

Safety Plan

June 30, 2062

Entry Age Actuarial Cost Method
Lewvel Percent of Payroll

14 Years as of the Valuation Date
3 Year Smoothed Market

8,259 (net of administralive expenses)
4.27% to 1 1.59% depending on Age,
Service, und type of employment
3.50%

3.75%

A merit scale varying by duration of
etnployiment coupled with an assumed
annual inflation component ol 3.5%
and an annual production growth of
0.25%

Initial unfunded liabilities are amortized over a closed period that depends on the plan’s
date of entry into CalPERS. Subsequcnt plan amendments are amortized as a level
pereentage of pay over a closed 20-year period. Gains and losses that occur in the
operation ol the plan are amortized over a rolling period, which results in an amortization
of 10% of unamortized gains and losscs each year, If the plan’s accrued liabilily exceeds
the actuarial value of plan assels, then the amortization period may not be lower than the
payment calculated over a 30 year amortization period.

For the safety plan, the unfunded actuarial liabilily is amortized over a period ending
June 30, 2034. For the misccllaneous plan, the unfunded actuarial Lability is amortized
over a period cnding June 30, 2034,

Tl}e Schedule of Funding Progress below shows the rccent history of the actuarial value
ol assets, actuarial acerued liability, their relationship, and the rclationship of the
unfunded accrued liability to payroll.
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(15)  Defined Benefit Pension Plan (PERS), (Continucd)

Required Supplementary Information — Miscellaneous ($ Amount in Thousands)

Entry Agc Unfunded
Normal Actuarial Liability/ Annual UAAL
Valuation  Accrued Value (Excess Funded Covered Asa%ol
Date Liahility of Assets Assets) Status Payroll Payroll
6/30/02 $85,481 83,122 2,359 97.2% 14,503 16.3%
6/30/03 98,809 £2,500 16,309 83.5% 15,499 105.2%
6/30/04 104,092 86,338 17,754 £2.9% 15,567 114.1%

Reguired Supplementary Information — Safety (8 Amount in Thousands)

Entry Age Unfunded
Normal Aciuarial Liability/ Annual UAAL
Valualtion  Accrued Value (Excess  Funded Covered Asa% of
Date Liability of Assets Assets) Status Payroll Payroli
6/30/02 $111,274 04,259 17,015 84.7% 9,941 171.2%
6/30/03 116,506 94,103 22,403 80.8% 10,132 221.1%
6/30/04 122,667 99,485 23,182 81.1% 10,642 217.8%

Three-Year Trend Information

Annual Pension Cost (Emplover Contribution)

Fiscal Percentage of Net Pension

Year Safcty Miscellaneous APC Contributed Obligation
6/30/03 $ 484,837 - 100% -
6/30/04 2,073,340 581,803 100% -
6/30/05 3,830,603 2,667,544 100% -

(16}  T.easehold Intcrest

SENCA Palm Springs, Inc., a California Corporation, was the lessee under Business
Lease No. PSL-315 and a certain letter dated May 1, 1984, which are collectively referred
to as the “Master Lease.” Under this Master Lease, the Agua Caliente (Palm Springs)
Reservation was the “lessor” while SENCA was the “lessee.”
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Notes 1o the Basic Financial Statements

{Continued)

Leasehold Taterest, {Continucd)

(17)

Om September 28, 1989 the Cily of Palm Springs entered into an agreement with SENCA
to assume SENCA’'s lease. The agreement provided for, among other things, the
assignment by SENCA (o the City of all of SENCA’s right, title and interest in and to the
Masier Lease and the three subleases in exchange for $3,000,000, In addition, the City
sublcased 1o SENCA the remainder of the Master Lease Property (the “New Sublease
Property”). SENCA’s interest in that sublcase was eventually sold, and is now owned by
Tom and Jacqueline Suitl. Until the site is developed, the rent is $1 per vear. The City
assumed the responsibilily of collecting the rent of the (hree remaining subleascs:
Wyndham Hotel, Convention Center and Voss Properties. Voss Properties eventually
went mto foreclosure, and the sublease was turned into a direct lease with the Burcau of
Indian Affairs. ‘The basic rent of $470,450 for the Wyndham Hotel has been adjusted by
increascs in the Consumer Price Index to $860,766. The Convention Center’s basic rent
of $225,000 is now $401,000. The rents paid Lo the City are due each Decemnber 20™ for
the succeeding calendar year, The next CPI adjustment will affect the December 20,
2008 payment for the fiscal year cnding June 30, 2009. The subleases expire in 2059,

Subsequently, the City pays the lessor in accordance with the Master Leasc. Basic rent is
adjusted every five years using the “Base Index” (Price Index of December, 1984) issucd
by the Bureau of Labor Stalistics of the United States Department of Labor. The current
annual rent 1s $1,200,000. Tn addition to the basic rent, sublessees may pay additional
rent cqual to any and all rent or percentage rent payablc under the Master Lease relating
to any and all business activities conducted on the leased property. The Master Lease and
subleases are considered for accounting purposes 1o be operating leascs.

Transfers In/Transfers Out

The following schedule summarizes the City’s transfer activity:

Transiers In Transfers Out Amount
General Fund Non-Major Governmental Funds $610,233 (a)
speclal Assessment Debt Service  General Fund 100,000
Capital Projects Fund General Fund 565,000 (b)
Non-Major Governmental Funds 92,164
Non-Major Governmental Funds Gencral Fund 6,587,337 (c)
Capital Projects Fund 32
Non-Major Governmental Funds 6,937,208 (d)
Golf Course Fund Non-Major Governmental Funds 500.000 (e)
Total $15.391,974
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(17y  Transfers In/Translers Qul, (Continued)

(a)

(b)

(€)

(d)

(¢)

The Gas Tax Spccial Revenue Fund transferred $600,000 to the General Fund for
reimbursement for street and traffic relaled costs and other Non-Major
Governmental Funds transferred $10,233 to the General Fund.

The General Fund transferred $265,000 to the Capital Projects Fund for
tcehnology enhancement related costs and $300,000 for Measure Y.

The General Fund transferred $5,661,193 to the General Debi Service Fund for
Convention Center dcbt scrvice payments and $513,742 for othcr debi service
payments and $412,402 to other Non-Major Governmental Funds for
reimbursement for opcrational costs,

The Communily Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund transferred
$6,914,699 to the Community Redevelopment Agency Debt Service IFund. The
Community Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund receives the proceeds
of new advances and the Community Redevelopment Agency Debt Scrvice Fund
15 responsible for repaying the advances. The transfer is to reimbursc the
Community Redevelopment Debl Service Fund for the repayments. Other Non-
Major Govermmental Funds transferred $22,509 to othcer Non-Major
Governmental Funds.

Non-Major Governmental Funds translerred $500,000 to the Golf Course Fund to
fund the opcrations of the Golf Course.

18 Subscquent Bvents

In July 2005, the City of Palm Springs issued $3,806,000 of 2005 Limited Obligation
Improvement Bonds for Asscssment District No. 164 (Mounlain Gate 1I). The proceeds
of the bonds will be used to finance the costs of acquisition of certain public
improvements scrving property within Assessment District No. 164 of the City.
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CITY Ol PALM SPRINGS
Notes to the Required Supplementary Information

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Budgcts and Budgctary Data

The adopted budget of the City consists of a resolution specifying the total appropriation
for each departmental activity, (¢.g., Police Administration, Awporl Admimstration,
Strect Maintcnance, cte.).

Total appropriations for cach fund may only be increased or decrcased by the City
Council by passage ol a resolution amending the budget, with the exceplion of budget
adjustments which involve offsctting revenues and expenditures. In cases involving
offsctting revenues and expenditurcs, the Finance Director is authorized to incrcasc or
decrease an approprialion for a specitic purpose where said appropriation is oftset by
unbudgeted revenue which is designated for said specific purpose. During the year, there
were supplemental budgetary appropriations amounting to $10,561,093. This included
$1,211,711 for the AD162 Bonds.

The City Manager and Assistant City Manager have authority to adjust the amounts
appropriated between the departments and activities of a fund, objects within cach
deparimental activily and between accounts within the objects, provided, however, that
the total appropriations for each fund may not exceed the amounts provided in the budget
resolution.

The level on which expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations is the fund level.

All appropriations lapse at fiscal ycar-end unless City Council takes formal action in the
form of a resolution to continue the appropriation into the following fiscal vear.

Budgets for the various funds are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted

accounting principles ((GAAP). Annual appropriated budgets are legally adopted for the
general, speeial revenue, debt serviee, capital projects, and proprietary fund types.
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Revenues:
Taxcs
Licenses and permits
Fines and penalties
[Investment income
Rental income
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Transient occupancy taxes
Donations and contributions
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures;
Current:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Parks and rccreation
Library

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
cxpenditurcs

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in | '
Transfers out
Sale of capital assets

Total other financing
sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances at beginning

of vear

Fund balances at end of vear

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

General Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year ended June 30, 2005

EXHIBIT A-1

Vanance- Pror

_ Budgeli Positive Year

Original Final Actual (Negative) Actual
$31,237,000 31,237,000 31,563,427 326427 30039422
4,197,600 3,416,589 4,533,614 1,117,025 2,988 061
430,000 377,000 338,187 (18,813) 433,792
250,000 250,000 174,561 (:75,439) 116,162
280,000 280,000 269,696 (10,304) 272,791
1,997.000 3,726,128 4690879 964,751 3124563
4,760,995 3,747,232 4,439,285 692,053 3,718,268
5,500,000 5,500,000 5,719,257 219,257 5,303,405
542,402 124,100 120,000 (4,! 00) 55,814
210,000 331,585 415,964 84379 348 984
49404997 48989634 52284870 3295236 46401262
7054463 7372880 7023822 349 058 6,317,028
27.0892 199 27,703,267 26,491,397 1,211,870 24,789,729
7.343.616 0,137,409 8.227.006 010,403 6,162,944
4230603 4377924 4357292 20,632 3,990,209
2,347,755 2,447,582 2298401 149,181 2,048,888
48,965,636 51,039,062 48,397 018 2,641,144 43,308,798
439361  (2,049428) 3886952 5936380 3 092,464
760,233 760,233 610233 (150,000) 1,000, 0600
(7.239,935)  (7,239,935) (7,252,337)  (12,402)  (5,537,156)

5,000 . - - -
(6,474702) (6479702) (6642,104)  (162,402)  (4,537,156)
(6,035341)  (8,529,130) (2,755,152) 5,773,978  (1,444.692)
10,117,175 10,117,175 10,117,175 - 11156‘1_@.67‘
$ 4,081,834 1,588,045 7,362,023 3,773,978 101117,l?,"3_
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TXHIEIT B-1

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Combining Balance Sheet - Non-Major Governmental Funds
June 30, 2003

Speeial Dehi Capital Totalg
Revenus Serviee Projecls 2005 2004
Assels
Cash and investments £ 26,348,180 4,833,197 1,922,274 33,103,651 26,984,934
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments
with fiscal agent 706,899 10,380,555 3,113,000 14,201,354 18,908,770
Neposits 233,319 - - 233319 233044
Receivablos:
Accounts 930,686 - 18,533 945219 1,135315
Accrued interest 120,870 724,224 30,237 935,331 99,516
Notes 2135318 - - 2,135 318 302,109
Due from other funds 4.1020,257 - - 4,020,257 -
Due from other governments 1.361 810 161,984 - 1,523,798 1,238,567
Advances 1o other funds 1,963 826 - - 1,963 826 2,115,992
Praperly held Tor resale 832,195 - 6,290 882 7,123,077 7,199,572
Total asacts 38713360 16099964 |1 373826 66,189 150 38,217 819
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilitics:
Accounts payable 950,443 1,954 19,990 072,387 638,430
Accrued wages pavable 34,911 - - 34,911 32,652
Due to other fands 298748 - - 298,744 (79,906
Due to other governments 127,822 - - 127,822 146,053
Depagits payable 166,469 - 500 166,969 163,274
Delerred revenae 42802 721,212 - 764,014 26,300
Pass-through payable - 1,114,789 - 1,114,789 785,529
Advances from other funds - 5,605 456 - 5,605 456 5,402 £62
Total liabilitics 1,621,193 7443411 20,490 9,085,096 7,895 614
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances 1,662,759 - - 1,662.759 1,483,828
Deposils 233319 - - 233319 233,044
Noles 2,127,530 - - 2.127.530 294,081
Advyances 1o other [unds 1.963 326 - - 1,963,826 2,115,992
Praperty held for resale 432,195 - (, 290,882 7,123,077 7,199 572
Debt service requirements 706,899 10,861,336 - 11,568,255 145397794
Low and moderate housing 1,443,315 - - 1443313 1,132,284
Unreserved-designated, reported in;
Special revenue finds 28,285 88a - - 28,285,486 21,895,676
Capital project funds - - 5,004,454 53,064,454 1,596,028
Unreserved-undesignated, reported in;
Special revenue funcs {(163.564) - - (163.564) (226 020}
Debt service fimds - (2,204,803) - (2,204, 803) -
Total fand balances _37092,165  8656,533 11335336 57,104,054 50,322,209
Total liabilities and find balances % 38713360 16099964 11375826 66,189,150 58217819

a9



Revenues:
Taxes
Livenses uned peromts
Fines and penalties
Tnvestment income
Rentlsl invorne
Tntergovernmental
Charges for services
Transient nccupancy taxes
3pecial assessments
Donstions snd contrabtions
Master lease
Miscellancous

Total revenues

Lixpenclitures:
Current:
Cienerul government
Cultural and convenlion cenler
Public safety
Mublic works
Purks and reercation
Library
T.ease
Capital outlay
Debt service:
Principal
Trterest
Bondl 1ssunnee costs
Pasa-through paymenls
Puyrnent to bond escrow
‘Total expendinues

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

(rther finuncing sorrees (1ses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Sule ol properly
Tssuance of bonds
Tayment to bond cserow
Total other linaneing sources (wses)

Nel change in fund balunees

Fund batances at beginning ol year

Fund halanees at end of year

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Fxpenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -

MNon-Major Crovermmental Funds
Your ended June 30, 2005

EXHIBIT B-2

Bpreial Dbl Caupilal Totals
Revenue Hervice Prajeets 2005 004
¥ 34919411 f,182 937 - 10,102 348 8,324,123
1,343,375 - - 1,343,373 1482 806
203,189 - - 203,189 264,431
622,424 3049 507 143380 1,165,317 978,735
18,479 - 200,258 218,737 200,325
2,560,867 - - 2,500,867 2,143 764
2,079,030 - - 2,079,030 1357813
7,305,354 - - 7,305,354 7,014,847
406,079 - - 406079 161, 8R8Y
995 #24 - - 295,824 1,223,577
1,201,706 - - 1,261,706 1,078,389
691,027 261.180 47587 99aTe4 372017
21,412 825 6,843,624 31,231 28,647 680 25,003,616
2,699,094 3,000 589411 3,291,507 3,853,554
1,698,985 - - 1,698 U85 1,732,643
1,764 604 - - 1,764,604 860,277
4,732,724 - 2,912 3606 7,645,000 5,847 308
484,593 - - 989,591 1183270
96,307 - - 96,307 187,002
1,200,000 401,000 - 1,601,000 1,221,382
346,710 2,632,300 - 2,979.210 2,630,898
345,472 5,720,342 7,685 6,136,199 1,582,589
- 2,790,052 - 2,790,052 2,001,988
et g e - z h 3,284,353
13,876,491 11,546,894 3,569 402 28992 847 27,386,194
7,536,334 {a.703.270) _(3,178231) (3431670 (2,382,57R)
434 884 0,474,994 6,614,699 13,524,577 8278 839
(1,132,713)  (7.006 863 (27) (®139.60%)  (S.8K1,770)
1,742,040 - - 1,742,040 -
- - - - 41,559 863
) i - (26.078.446)
1,044,209 (S31.869) 6614672 7127012 17.928,505
R340543  (3.235,139) 3436441  G781,845 13,545,027
26511600 13891692 _THIRSS 50322209 34776282
$ 37092165 8656551 11355336 57104054 50,322,209
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NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to
expendilure [or particular purposes.

The City of Palm Springs has the [ollowing Non-Major Special Revenue Funds:

Community Promotion Fund — To account for revenues and costs related to the promotional
effects of the City with regards to tourism and related activities.

I'orfeiture I'und - To account for revenues and costs related to special narcotics investigations
and seizure of assets as a result of these investigations.

Safety Augmentation Fund - To account for revenucs and costs related to Proposition 172, which
authorized a special 2% sales tax (o be used for safety purposes only.

Indian Gaming Special Distribuilion Fund — To account for revenues and costs related to SB621
Grant Awards. This grant is funded by payments from the Indian casinos into a statewide fund to
mitigale the impact on Cily services [tom the Indian casinos.

Special Development Fund — To account for revenues and costs relaled 1o special building lees
assessed on tracts in Specific Plan I in the South Palm Canyon area.

CSA 152 Fund - To account for revenues and costs related (o the implementation of the National
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System. This program is designed to reduce pollutants entering
the various storm channels and washes throughout the community.

Reeyceling - AB 939 Fund - '1'o account for revenucs and expenditares related to the operations of
the City’s recycling activities,

Villagefest Fund - To account for revermues and cosis related to the Palm Springs Villagefest.

Neighborhood Invelvement — To account for revenues and costs related (o specific neighborhood
improvement groups.

Parking Fund - To account for revenues and costs related to the parking lot facilities located
within the City.

Gas Tax Fund - To account for revenue received Irom the State of California and other sources to
be nsed for street maintenance and improvements only.

Measure A lmprovements Fund - To account for revenue received from the State of California
{rom a special 1/2% sales tax (o be used for sireet maintenance and improvements only.

Drainage Construction 'und - To account for revenue received from fees assessed on new
construction for the purpose of building and maintaining a drainage and flood control system
within the City.

Comnunity Development Block Grant Fund - To account for revenue and costs related to the
activities approved and funded by the Block Grant Program.

Master T.ease Fund - To account for revenue and expenditurcs rclated to the Master Leasc held
by the City on land adjaccnt to the Convention Center.

91



Air Quality Managemeni Fund - To account tor revenue received from the County for enacting
air quality improvement policies.

Public Arts Fund - To account for revenue and expenditures related to tees collected on new
construction {or the purpose of procunng arl objects for public benefit.

Library Fund - To account for revenues received for various purposes related to the library
activitics.

Quimby Acl Fees - To accountl [or revenues and costs related lo Quimby Actl Park Fees which
are intended to pay for future parks and recreational facilities.

Special Projects Fund - To account for revenue and cxpenditures of deposits received from
developers on a project specific basis.

Low and Moderate Housing Fund - To account for revenue and cxpenditurcs relaled to the
development of facilities within the City for citizens of low or moderate means,




Assels

Cash and investments
Restricted asscs:
Cagh and investments
wilh liscul agenls
Deposits
Receivablas:
Accopnts
Accrued interest
Notes
e fram ather funds
Due frotn other povetitnents

Advances o other {unds
TProperty held for resale

Total assets

Liabilitics and Fund Bulances

Liabilitics:
Accounts payable
Acered wages payable
D te other funds
e Lo other governments
Deposity poyable
Deeterred revenue

I'otal liabilities

Lnnd balances (defieit):
Reserved Lo
Encumbrances
Neposils
MNotes receivable
Advances Lo other funds
I'roperty held for resale
Dbl servive requirements
1.ow and moderate housing
LInreservad:
Designated for:
Spuecial purposes
Continuing approprislions
Undesignnted

Total fond balances
(delicit}

Total liabilities and
i balances

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Special Revenoe Funds

Cambining Halance Sheet

June 30, 2005
Indian Gatning
Cotiunnnity Safety Bpecial Special Recycling
Promotivm, Furfeitire  Angmeptation  Distiibution Development  CBA 152 AR Y3
$ 4,646,269 238,138 246,729 - 132,323 - 1,500,682
200,000 - - - - - -
918,682 - 220 - - - -
- 1,961 1,788 - 670 - 41,720
- - - - - - 4,020,257
114911 - ¥0,70¢9 - - 219,524 112,727
§ 5,879.862 260119 329146 - 132,943 219,524 54075386
3 191,996 1,435 3,054 - - 21,228 16,404
32 - 13,205 - - 2053 3,023
- - - - - 196,241 -
106,469 - - - - - -
- 11,940 - - . - -
_EsaeT 13375 17159 - - 219,524 19,429
4,180 43,460 - - - 18,255 18,715
200,000 - - - - - -
4,341 37 9,609 42,331 - 1,243 - 5,383,414
THEIS 193,673 214,950 - 131,750 - 53,818
- - - - - (18,255) -
5,521,363 246,744 312,287 - 132,993 - _5,B55.037
§ 5879802 260,119 329,446 - _ 132993 219,524 5.675.380
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94

Commminity Aijr
Neighborhood Meusure A Drruinupe Develogptnent Mastet (uality
Villngetest Involveinent Parking (ras Tax  Tmprovements Construclion  Block Grant Einse - Mansgernent
144 ¥81 11,182 - 671,296 5,130,190 5,737,281 392,725 52,433 18,363

- - - - - - - 134,532 -

142 - - - - - - - -

. 57 - 4971 41,009 42 %10 2,482 . 166

- - . - - - 7,788 - -

- - 1,272 79,701 714,343 - - - 14,648
145,023 11,239 1,272 755,964 5,885 342 5,800,091 402,995 286,965 33,229

5,754 - 43,030 5.058 310,689 10,161 239,328 - &.014
4,002 - 434 235 237 - 3428 - -

. . 102,507 - - - . . -

- - - - - - T.THY - -

- - - - 30,802 - - - -
9,761 - 146,581 5,8u3 341,838 10,101 250,544 - g6ld
6,884 - - 064,595 1,282.166 32,696 43,002 - -

- - - - . - - 234,532 -

114,541 103 - 154,827 - 2,151,982 - 52433 26,613
13,837 11,134 - 5HLHS3 4,261,538 3,565.252 109,359 - -

- - {145,309) - - - - - _—
135262 11239 (145,30U) 750,075 5,543,704 5,789,930 152,451 286,065 26613
145,023 11.239 1,272 755,968 5,885 542 5,800,091 402,495 28AL65 33,229
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CTTY OF PALM SPRINGS
Special Revenue Funds

Combining Halance Sheet
June 30, 2003

(Continued)
I.ow and
Fublic Quimby Bpecial Maderate Totuls o
Arls _ _ Library Act Fees Projects  Housing 2005 2004
Cashy atied investments 010,077 2,550,620 651,049 529 180 27357400 26,348,180 13,454 689
Reatricted ussels:
Cash and investments
with fiscal agents - - - - 472,367 706,894 706,102
[Depusits - - - - 33,310 233.31¢ 233,044
Receivallas:
Aucouta - 8173 - 3.46% - 930,686 1,082,695
Acerued inlerest 0,041 13,740 4,432 - 17,923 180,870 ¥3,793
MNates - - - - 2,127,530 2135318 302109
[nie trom other funds - - - - - 4.0020.257 -
Due [Toru other governments - 6,401 - 17,524 - 1,367,814 1,167,548
Advances to other lunds - - - - 1,963 826 1,963 826 2,115,992
’roperty held {or resale - - e - #32.195 832,195 UOR.6U0
‘I'otal asscts 425714 2578934 635981 550,173 8182900 38713360 30,054,662
Liubilities and I'und Balances
Tiabililies:
Accounds payuble 3481 3,869 - ¥3,562 1,209 950,443 634 417
Accrued wages payuble 1,818 - - 1,574 4208 34,911 32,652
Due to other finds - - - - - 2U8, 748 540,040
e to other governmenis - - - - 120,034 127,822 146,653
Depasits payable - - - - - 166,469 162,778
Delerred revenue - o - - - 42,802 206,500
Total liabilitics 529 3869 - 87140 125511 1,620,195 1,543,040
Lnpnd halances (deficit):
Ruserved for:
I'menmbrances 20,354 28.568 - 2a, 147 8.642 1,662,754 1451843
Deposits - - - - 33,319 233.31¢ 233044
Notes receivable - - - - 2,127,530 2,127,330 294,081
Advances to other funds - - - - 1,963,826 1,563,826 2,115,992
Property held for resule - - - - K3IZ195 ¥32,195 008,690
Debt. service requirements . - - - 472,367 FOLE T 706,102
Low and meoderaie hotlsing - - - - 1443315 1,443,315 1,132,284
Unreserved:
Lesignated for:
Spucial purposes 793,377 2,347,274 635,981 on.241 - 16,655,343 13,433,102
Continuing appropriution: 106,683 199,223 - 26645 1,176,195 11,630,543 8462374
TUndesignnted o - - - . - {163,564) {226,009
Total fund balances
{deficit) 920,419 25750065 655,981 463033 8057389 37092165 28,511,622

Total lLinbilities snd
{und bulunces Q25718 2,578 934 655‘;‘)_81 550,173 BIB2.900 38713360 30,034,662

2,4




(This page mlentionally left blank)

96



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Spevial Revenus Funds

Combining Salement ol Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Bulances

Revenues:
Taxes
Licenses und perinits
Fincs and penaltics
Investment ineome
Rental income
Imerpuvernmental
Churpes for services
Transient nccupancy taxes
Special agsessments
Donuticns und contributivns
Master lease
Miscelluneons

Toal revenuex

Expenditures:

Current:
Cienerul povernment
Cultural and convenlion center
Public sufety
Public wurks
Purlcs und recrention
Librasy
Lease

Dbt service:
Principal
Interest

Tuotal expenditures

Exceas {deficicncy)
of revenues over
(under} expenditores
rther financing aouress (Uscs);
Translers in
Transfers out
Suls of property

Total vther financing
KOUTCes {L5es)

MNet chunge in lund balanees

Fund balunces (delicil) al
heginning af year

Fund balances (Jefivit) ot
end of vear

Yeur ended June 30, 2003

Indian CGaming
Community Hatoty Special Hpecial Reeveling,
Promutivn - Porleiture  Augmentulion  Distributivn Development  ©SA 152 AT 930

g - - 675,308 - - - -
- 61,947 20,671 - . N .

- 5,518 5,301 5,304 1,243 - 127,000
12,487 - - - - - -

. - . BY7,062 . . 12,210

39,096 - 14,231 . 131,750 . 534,901

7,308,354 - - N .

- - - - y 406,079 y
244,060 - 61,971 - . - .

73,446 - 4,903 - - - 42

7674443 _ 68465 782,385 902,366 132,003 406,079 674,203
2,448, 008 . . . . . .
1,608,085 - - . . . .
- 134,756 705,000 924 848 . . .

. . . . . 406,079 331,550
693,575 - - - - - -
4843868 134756 705,000 924 848 . 406,079 331550
2,830,575 (66.291)  77.385 (22.482) 132,943 - 342,653

. . . 22,482 - . y
{A00,000) - (22482) - - - -
£500,000) - (22,482) 22482 - e

2,330,575 (66,291 54,903 . 132,443 . 342,653
3,100,700 33435 257,384 . - - 531,304
$3,521365 246744 312,287 . 132,003 -
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Communiy Air

Neighborhood Meusure A Drainape Development Master Quality Public

Villagefest Involvement Paking  Cas Tux  Improvements  Construgtion  Block Grant _ Tewse Managoment Alts
- - - - 1,698,369 - - - - -
317.008 - - - - 1,026,367 - - - -

u - 120,571 - - - - . - -

- 103 1,053 14,161 122,250 127,05} 2,691 2,447 497 20,073

- - - 843,042 520,991 - 238,092 - 3470 -

- - 3,330 - - - - - - 566410

- - - - - 40,000 - - - -

- - - - - - - 1,261,766 - -

12367 - . - - . 477,712 . _ .
329,578 103 125,154 #39203 2341616 1,193,418 725495 1.264,253 53067 586,483

- - - - - - - 3,196 - -
- 1,268 286,499 10¥.453 1,347,659 60,012 617.867 - 50,148 204,126

203,618 - - - - - - - - -

. - . - - - - 1,200,000 - -

- - - - - - - 141,714 - -

R - e - - - - 89,194 - -
203618 1268 286,408 108,453 1,347,659 _60.012 617,867 1,434,100 30,14% 264,126
35,957 (1,163)  (1461.345) 750,750 943,937 1,133,406 107,628 (169.847) 3,819 122,357

- 12,402 200,000 - - - - 2040 0413 - -

- - - (600,000) - - - . . _

- 12,402 200,000 (600,000} - - - 200,000 - -
35,957 11,239 ARG5S 130,750 993 957 1,133,406 107,628 30,153 31819 322,357
90303 - (183.904) 599,525 4,549,747 4,656,524 44,823 256,812 22,796 _ 358062

133,262 11,238 (1453000 730,075 5,543,704 5,784,930 152,451 286,265 26,615 920,419
(Continued)
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Combining Statement of Revenues, Txpenditures and Changes i Fund Baloances

Levenues:
Taxes
Licenses and petmits
Vines and penalties
Tnvestment income
Rentul ifemme
Tnterpuvernmental
Churpes for servives
Transient occupancy Taxes
Special agsessments
Nonutions and contributions
Muster loase
Miscellaneous

Total revennes

Expendilures:

Current:
Generul povernment
Cultural and conventiot conter
Public safety
Public warks
Furks und recreation
[ibtaty
lLease

Debit sorvice:
Frincipal
Tnlerest

Tolal expenditures

Exvuss {(deficiency)
o] revenues Over
(under) expendilures

(her {inancing sources (uses):
Trunsters in
Tragafers oul
8ule of propertly

Total vther financing
souroes { uses)

fund hulunces

Fund balances (deficit} at
bermning of yeur

Fund balances (deficit) at
chd of year

CITY OF PATM BIRINGS
Special Revenus Funds

Yeur cided June 30, 2005

EXHIBIT C-2

{Contitmed)
Low und
Quimby Special Moxderate Totuls
Library Act Foos Projects . _Houxing 2003 2004

- - - 1,545,734 3919411 3410347

- - - - 1,343,375 1,482,800

. - - - 203,189 264,431

60,028 14,4931 - 108,725 622,424 278,063

. - - 53,902 1&A47% 30,325

- - - - 2,300,867 2,143.764

21,026 645,050 123,036 - 2,079.030 1,433,813

- - 7.305.354 7,014,847

- - - - 406,079 361,840

69,858 . 579,935 - 995 824 1,222,445

- - s - 1,261,760 1,078,389

- . - - 122,307 91,027 143241
150,912 655,981 702,971 1,782,758 21411835 | 8,884,400

- - - 246,002 2699096 32286438

- - - - 1,698,985 1,733,643

- - - - 1,704,606 860277

- . 560,544 680,519 473272 3.037.686

- - - - BRY AW 1,183,270

96,307 - - - 96,307 187.902

- - - - 1,200,000 872,687

- - - 203,000 346,710 307,240

- - - 259,278 48,472 358,333
YA - _ 568544 1,400,780 13,874,491 13,763,680

. 34,605 655 41 133,427 381,960 7,536,334 _3.115714
- . - - 434,884 50,000
{10,233) - - - (1,132,713) (1,200,000}

- - _ - 1,742,400 1.742.040 -

. {10,233y - - 1743040 1044308 0 (1,130,000
14,372 (33081 133,427 2,120,009  ¥381543  3.065714
2,530,693 - 329606 5933380 283511622 24.545.908
2,375,063 655,981 463,033 B.037.389  37.092,165 23511.022
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Community Promotion Fund

EXHIBIT C-3

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Year ended June 30, 2005

Revenues:
Rental income
Charges for services
Transient occupancy taxes
Donations and contributions
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
General government
Cultural and convention center
Parks and recreation

Total expenditures

Fxcess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
cxpenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers oul

Total other financing
sources (uses)
Net change in fund balances
Fund balances al beginning of year

[Fund balances at end of year

1030

Variance- Prnior

Positive Y ear

_Budget Actual {Negative) Actual
15,000 12,487 (2,513) 9,308
50,356 39.096 (11,260) 79,058
7.860,800 7,305,354 (555,446) 7,014,847
243,500 244 060 560) 558,600
55,200 73,446 18,246 50,719
8224856 7,674,443 _ (550413) _ 7,712,532
2,676,079 2,448,908 227171 3,009,416
2,326,023 1,698,985 627038 1,732,643
786,260 695,975 90,285 911,005
5,788,362 4,843,868 944494 5,653,064
2,436,494 2,830,575 394,081  2,059.468
(500,000) _ (500,000) - (600,000)
500,000 _(5()(},000) - (GOO,DOO)
1,936,494 2,330,575 394081 1,459,468
3,190,790 3,190,790 - 1,731322
:{: 5,127,284 5,521,365 394,081 3,190,790




Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

Revenues:

Fines and penalties
Tnvestment mcome

Daonations and contributions

Total revemes

Lixpenditurcs:
Current:
Public safety

Total expenditures

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balances at end of year

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Forfeiture Fund

Year ended June 30, 2005

_ Budget

$ 61,946
3,000

_ 64,946

371,890

— -

371,890

(306,944)

_ 313,035

$ 6,091

101

EXHIBIT C-4

in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Varance- Pror
Positive Year
_Actual (Negative) Actual
61,947 1 109,076
6,518 3,518 6,747
- = L 5,000
__ 68,465 _ 3,519 _ 120,823
134,756 _ 237,134 _172.918
134,756 237.134 172,918
(66,291) 240,653 (52,095)
313,035 o _365,130
246,744 240 653 313,035




UXHIBIT C-3

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Safety Augmentation Fund

Sehedule of Revenues, Txpenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Year ended June 30, 2005

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
..... Budget  Actal _ (Negative) Actual
Revenues.
Taxes $ 543,102 675,308 132,206 584,200
Fines and penalties 20,671 20,671 - 20,762
Investment income 5,000 5,301 301 2,923
Charges for services 14,231 14,231 - 3,446
Donations and contributions 61,821 61,971 150 101,395
Miscellangous 4,903 4,903 . -
Total revenues 649,728 782,385 _ 132,657 714,733
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety o h24.112 705,000 (219,112 687,359
Total expenditures 924,112 705,000 219,112 687,359
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures (274,384) 77,385 351,769 27376
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out (22,487) (22,482) - -
Total other financing
sources (uses) _(22482)  _(22,482) - -
Net change in fund balances {296,866) 54,903 351,769 27,376
Fund balances at beginning of year 257,384 257,384 - 230,008
Fund balances at end of year $ (39.482) 312,287 351,769 257,384
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EXHIBIT (-6

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Indian Gaming Special Distribution Fund

Sehedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Year ended June 30, 2005

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
_ Budget _Actual (Negative) _ Actual
Revenucs;
Investment income $ 10,000 5,304 (4,696) -
Intergovermmental 897,062 897,062 - -
Total revenues 907,062 902,366 _ (4,696) -
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety 927893 924,848 3,045 -
Total expenditures 927,893 924,848 3,045 -
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures _{20,831) (22,482) _(L,651) -
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 22,482 22482 - -
Total other financing
sources (uses) 22,482 22,482 - -
Net change in fund balances 1,651 - (1,651 -

Fund balances at beginning of year - - ) - _ -

Fund balancces at end of year $ 1,651 - (1,651) -




EXHIBIT C-7

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Special Development Fund

Schedule of Revenucs, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Year ended June 30, 2005

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
____ Budget _Actual {Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Investment income $ - 1,243 1,243 -
Charges for services 131,750 131,750 - -
Total revenues 131,750 132,993 1,243 -
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 131,750 - 131,750 -
Total expenditures 131,750 ) - 131,750 -
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures - 132,993 132,993 -
Net change in fund balances - 132,993 132,993 -
Fund balances at beginning of year - - - -
Fund balances at end of year b - 132,593 132,593 -
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EXHIBIT C-8

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
CSA 152 Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year ended June 30, 2005

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Special assessments $ 436,252 406,079 (30,173) 361,889
Total revenues 436,252 406,079 (30,173) 361,889
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 442,025 406,079 35,946 357.180
Tolal expenditures 442 025 406,079 35940 357,180
Net change in fund balances (5,773) - 5,773 4,709
Iund balances (deficit) at beginning of year - - - (4,709
Fund balances (deficit) at end of year $ (5,773) = 5773 -




EXIIBIT C-9

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Recycling - AB 939 Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year cnded June 30, 2005

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
_ Budget _ _ Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Investment income h 90,000 127,000 37,000 53,154
Tntergovernmental - 12,210 12,210 12,324
Charges for services 730,000 534,901 (215,099) 684,299
Donattons and contributions - - - 49,750
Miscellaneous o - 9z 92 3,131
Total revenues 840,000 674,203 (165,797) 802,658
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 486,837 _ 331,550 155,287 294,475
Total expenditures 486,837 331,550 155,287 294,475
Net change in fund balances 353,163 342,653 (10,510) 508,183
Fund balances at beginning of year 5,313,304 5,313,304 - 4 805121
liund balances at end of year $ 5666467 5,655,957 (10,510) 5,313,304
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EXHIBIT C-10

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Villagefest Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Year ended June 30, 2005

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
_Budget _Actual (Negative) _ Actual
Revenues:
Liccnses and permits $ 325,000 317,008 (7,992} 345,106
Miscellancous 6,000 12,567 6,567 11,037
Total revenues 331,000 329,575 _ (1,425) 356,143
Expenditures:
Current:
Parks and recreation 317,234 293,618 23,616 272,265
Total expenditures 317,234 293 618 23,616 272,265
Net change in fund balances 13,766 35,957 22,191 83,878
Fund balances at beginning of year 99,305 99,305 - 15,427
Fund balances at end of year $ 113,071 135,262 22,191 99 305
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EXHIBIT C-11

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Neighborhood Involvement Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budgct and Actual

Year ended June 30, 2003

Variance- Prior
Positive Y ear
_ Budgelt _ Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues.
Invesiment mcome $ - ) 105 I ) -
Total revenucs - 105 105 -
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 12,402 1,268 11,134 . -
Total expenditures 12,402 1,268 11,134 -
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures (12,402)  _ (1,163) 11,239 H -
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in _ - 12,402 12,402 -
Total other financing
sources (uses) - 12 402 12,402 -
Net change in fund balances {(12,402) 11,239 23,641 -
Fund balances at beginning of year - - - -
Fund balances at end of year 3 (12,402) 11,239 23.641 -
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Parking Fund

LXHIBIT C-12

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year ended June 30, 2005

Revenues:
Fines and penalties

Investment income
Charges for services

T'otal revenues
Expenditures:
Current:

Public works

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of

revenues over {under)
expenditures

(Mher financing sources (uses):
Trans(ers in

‘T'otal other financing
sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

T'und balances (deficit) at beginning of year

Fund balances (deficit) at end of ycar

Variance- Prior

Positive Year
Budget Actual {Negative) Actual
$ 100,000 120,571 20,571 127,533
- 1,053 1,053 2,528
6,000 3,530 (2,470) 14,587
_ 106,000 _ 125,154 _ 19,154 _ 144,648
327,000 286499 40,501 284,793
327,000 286,499 402501 284 793
(221,000)  (161,345) 59655 (140,145)
200,000 200,000 - M
_ 200,000 _ 200,600 - __ 50,000
(21,000) 38,655 59,655 (90,145)
(183,964) (183,064) . 93 819)
$(204.964)  _(145,309) 59,655 (183,964)
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EXHIBIT C-13.

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Gas Tax Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Year ended June 30, 2003

Varance- Prior
Positive Year
_ Budget _ Actoal (Negative) ~_ Actual
Revepues:
Tnvestment income $ 20,000 14,161 (5,839) 4332
Intergovernmental 866,000 845,042 _(20,958) 835,013
Total revenues 836000 859,203 o 26,797) B 839,345
Expenditurcs:
Current;
Public works 730,579 _ 108,453 622,126 511,507
Total expenditures 730,579 108,453 622,126 511,507
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over {under)
expenditures 155421 750,750 595,329 327838
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out (600,000)  _ (600,000) - ~_{600,000)
Total other financing
sources (uscs) ~_(600,000) (600,000} - (600,000)
Net change in fund balances (444,579) 150,750 505,329 (272,162)
Fund balances at beginning of year 599,325 599325 - 871,487
" :
Fund balances at end of year $ 154,746 750,075 _ 595329 599,325
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Measure A Tmprovements Fund

EXHIBIT C-14

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Revenues:
Taxes
Investment meome
Intergovertumental

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
Public works

Total expenditures
Net change in fund balances
Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balances at end of year

Year ended June 30, 2005

Variance- Prior

Positive Year

_ Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
$ 1,560,000 1,698,369 138,369 1,597,695
70,000 122,256 52,256 42913
3,007,112 520,991 (2,486,121) 317,947
4637112 2,341,616 (2,295,496) 1,958,555
0,100,222 1,347,659 7,752,563 1,203,624
9,100,222 1,347,659 7,752,563 1,203,624
(4,463,110) 993 957 5,457,067 754,931
_“‘_4,549,747 4,549.747 o _‘3‘.,‘794,8'16
$ 86637 5,543,704 5,457,067 4,549,747
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EXHIBIT C-15

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Drainage Construction Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Year cnded June 30, 2005

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
Budget __Actual  _ (Negative) __Actual
Revemes:
Licenses and permits $ 40,000 1,026,367 086,367 1,137,700
Investment income 51,000 127,051 76,051 51,313
Donations and contributions 40,000 40,000 - -
Total revemes 131,000 1,193,418 1,062,418 1,139,013
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 3,657,960 60,012 3,597,948 _ 70,188
Total expenditures 3,657,960 60,012 3,597,948 70,188
Net change in fund balances (3,526,960) 1,133,406 4,660,366 1,118,825
Fund balances at beginning of year 4,656,524 4,656,524 - 3,537,699
Fund balances at ¢nd of year $ 1,129 564 5,789,930 4,660,366 4,656,524
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Community Development Block Grant Fund

EXHIBIT C-16

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year ended June 30, 2005

Revenues:
Investment income
Intergovernmental
Misccllaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
Public works

‘Total expenditures
Net change in fund balances
Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balances at end of year

Varlance- Prior
Positive Year
_ Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

$ 9,687 9,691 4 7,900
606,000 238,092 (367,908) 860,459
477,712_ 477,712 - o ’%_(19_14
1,093,399 725,495 (367,904) 905,282
1,607,182 617,867 989,315 1,030,269
1,607,182 617,867 989,315 1,030,269
(513,783} 107 628 621,411 (I 24,987)
44,823 44 823 - 169,810

§ (468,960) 152,451 621,411 44,823
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EXHIBIT C-17

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Master Lease Fund

Schedule of Revenucs, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Year ended June 30, 2005

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
_ Budget Aclual {Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Investment income $ 1,000 2,487 1,487 740
Master lcase 1,220,000 1,261,766 41,760 1,078,389
Total revenues 1,221,000 1264253 43,253 1,079,129
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 3,606 3,196 500 3,292
Lease 1,200,000 1,200,000 - ®72 687
Debt service:
Principal 141,774 141,710 64 107,240
[nterest 90,141 89,194 047 89,233
Total expenditurcs 1,435,611 1,434,100 1,511 1,072,452
Excess (deficiency) of
revenucs over (under)
expenditures (214,611) (169,847) 44,764 6,677
Other financing sources (uses):
T'ransfers 1n 200,000 200,000 - -
Total other financing
sources (uses) __ 200000 200,000 . -
Net change in fund balances (14,611) 30,153 44 764 6,677
Fund balances at beginning of year 256,812 256,812 - 250,135
Fund balances at end of year $ 242201 286,965 44,764 256,812
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Air Quality Management Fund

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

EXHIBIT C-18

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Year ended June 30, 2005

Revenues:
Investment income
Intergovernmental

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current;
Public works

Total cxpenditures
Net change in fund balances
Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balances at end of year

Variance- Prior

Positive Year

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
$ 1,000 497 (503) 253
52,148 53,470 1322 51,531
53,148 53,967 819 51,784
50,148 50,14% . 47,194
50,148 50,14% - 47.194
3,000 3819 819 4,590
22,796 22.796 - 18,206
$ 25,796 26,615 819 22.796




EXHIEIT C-19
CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Public Arts Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Year ended June 30, 2005

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
_ Budget Actual (Negative) _Actual
Revenues:
Investment income $ 10,000 20,073 10,073 9,335
Charges for gervices 201,000 566,410 365,410 515,336
Donations and contributions - " . 5,000
Total revenues 211,000 586,483 375,483 529,671
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 394,603 264,126 130,477 202,292
Total expenditures 394,603 264,126 130,477 202,292
Net change in fund balances (183,603) 322,357 505,960 327,379
Fund balances at beginning of year 598062 598,062 - 270,683
Fund balances at end of year $ 414,459 920,419 503,960 598,062
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Library Fund

EXHIBIT (C-20

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Year ended June 30, 2005

Revenues;
Fines and penaliies
Investment income
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Donations and contributions
Miscellaneous

Total reveties

Eixpenditurcs;
Current:
Library

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out

Total other financing
sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balances at end of year
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Variance-
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
$ , , ,
30,000 60,028 30,028
26,500 21.026 (5,474)
25,000 69.858 44 858
81.500 150,912 69.412
373,019 96.307 276,712
373.019 96.307 276,712
_.._(291,519) 54,605 346,124
(10,233) (10,233)
oo A10233) 0 (10,233) -
(301,752) 44372 346,124
2,530,693 2,530,693 -
3 2,228,941 2,575,065 346,124

Prior
Year
Actual

7,060
26,228
66,490

155,087
45,063

12,332
312,260

187,502
187,902

124,358

124,358

2,406,335

2,530,693



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Quimby Act Fees Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes m Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year ended June 30, 2003

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
Budget Actual _ (Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Investment Income $ - 10,931 10,931 -
Charges for services - 645,050 645,050 -
Total revenues - 655,981 655,981 -
Net change in fund balances - 635,981 655,981 -
Fund balances at beginning of year - - - =
Fund balances at end of year 3 - 655,981 635,981 -
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Special Projects Fund

EXHIBIT C-22

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Year cnded June 30, 2005

Revenues:

Charges far services
Donations and contributions

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

Library

Total expenditures

Net change in fund balances
Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balances at end of year

Variance- Prior

Positive Year

Budgct Actual (Negative) Actual

$ 123,300 123,036 (264) -
18935 ..579.935 - _ 437,677
703,235 702,971 264 457,677
1,032,590 569,544 463,046 128,071
1,032,590 569,544 463,046 128,071
(329,35%) 133,427 462,782 329 606

329 606 325,606 - -

$ 251 463,033 462,782 329,606
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EXHIBIT C-23
CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Low and Moderate Housing Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year ended June 30, 2005

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Taxes $ 1,257,344 1,545,734 288 390 1,228.443
Tnvestment income 50,000 108,725 58.725 69,688
Bental income 23,000 5,992 (17,008) 21,017
Miscellancous 51,000 122,307 71,307 29 108
Total revenues 1,381,344 1,782,758 401,414 1,348,256
Expenditures:
Current.
General government 307,725 246,992 60,733 215,940
Public works 2,296 854 689 519 1,607,335 908 093
Dcbt scrvice:
Principal 205,000 205,000 - 200,000
Interest 260,693 259,278 1,415 269,100
Total expenditures 3,070,272 1,400,789 1,669,483 1,593,133
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures (1,638, 928) 381,569 2,070,897 (244 877)
Other financing sources (uses):
Sale of property - 1,742,040 1,742,040 -
Total other financing
sources (uses) - 1,742,040 1,742,040 -
Net change mn fund balances {(1,688,928) 2,124,009 3,812,937 (244,877}
Fund balunces at beginning of year 5,933,380 5,033 380 - 6,178,257
Fund balances at end of year § 4244 452 8,057 389 3,812,937 5,933,380
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Debt Service Funds are uscd to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment
of, general long-term debt principal and interest.

The City of Palm Springs has the following Major Debt Service Fund:

Special Assessments Fund - To account for the payment of principal and interest on 1915 Acl
Assgessment District bond issues.

The City also has the following Non-Major Debt Service Funds:

General Debt Service Fund - T'o account for the payment of principal and interest on the City’s
general debt issues.

Community Redevelopment Agency Fund - T'o account for the payment ol principal and interest
on general long-term debt of the Community Redevelopmentl Agency.
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Asget

3

Cash and Investments

Restricted assets;

Cash and investments
with fiscal agents

Receivables:
Accrued inter

Duc from other governments

est

Total assets

Liabihues and Fund Balances

Fiabilities;

Accounts payable
e to other funds

Deferred revenue

Pags-through payable
Advances [rom other [unds

Total labililies

Fund balances (deficit);

Reserved for:

Nebt service requirements

Unreserved:

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Debl Service Funds

Combiming Balance Sheet
June 20, 2005

EXHIBIT ID-1

Undesignated

Total fund balances

Total liabilities

and fund balances

Comimnity
General Redeveloptment Tolals
Debt Service Agency 2003 2004

§ 2,131,430 2,701,767 4833197 2,009,659
8 728 868 1,651,687 10,380,555 18,135,082
3,012 721,212 724 224 3,089
- 161, 988 161 988 71019
$ 10863310 5236654 16099964 _20,219.749

ht 1,954 - 1,954 -
- - - 139,866

- 721,212 721,212 -
- 1,114,789 1,114,789 785,529
- 5,605,456 5,605,456 5,402,662
1,954 7,441,457 7.443.411 6,328,057
10,861,356 - 10861356 13,891.692

- (2,204 803) (2,204,803) -
10,861,356 (2,204,803) 8,056,553 13,891,602
$ 10,863,310 5,236,654 16,099 964 20,219 749
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EXHIBIT D-2
CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Debt Service Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Year ended June 30, 2005
Communty
General Redevelopment  Totals
Debt Service Agency 2005 2004
Revenues:
Taxcs h3 - 6,182,937 6,182,937 4.913.776
Invesiment income 353,411 46,096 399,507 670,178
Miscellaneous - 261,180 261,180 201,635
Total revenues 353,411 6,490.213 6,843,624 5,785 589
Expenditures:
Current:
Creneral government 3,000 - 3,000 1,000
Lease 401,000 - 401,000 348,695
Debt service:
Principal 1,767,500 865,000 2,632,500 2,323,658
Interest 4,643,522 1,076,820 5,720,342 4,030,489
Pass-through payments - 2,790,052 2,790,052 2,001,988
Payment to bond escrow - . - 3,284 353
Total expenditures 6,815,022 4,731,872 11,546,894 11,990,183
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures (6,461,611) 1,758,341 (4,703,270) (6,204,594}
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 6,474,994 - 6,474,994 3,847 088
Transfers out (92,164) (6,914,699) (7,006,863)  (4,68L,771)
Issuance of bonds - - - 41,559,863
Payment to bond escrow - - - (26,028,446)
Total other financing
sources (uses) 6,382,830 (6,914,699) (531,869} 14,696,734
Net change in fund balances (78,781) (5.156,358) (5,235,139) 8,492,140
Fund balances at beginning
of year 10,940,137 2,951,555 13,891,692 5,399,552
Fund balances (deficit) at end of year $ 10,861,356 (2,204,803) 8,656,553 13,891,692
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CLTY OF PALM SPRINGS
Special Assessment Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Year ended June 30, 2005

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
 Budget ~Actual {Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Investment ingome N 36,003 48 999 12,906 16,185
Special assessments 688,200 1,018,100 329,500 704,140
Miscellaneous 115,400 115,400 - 115,400
Total revenues 830 693 1,182,499 342,806 835,725
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 5,303 9,743 (4,440) 1,812
Public works 2,140,054 - 754,319 1,385,735 2,830,901
Debt service:
Principal 640,000 625,000 15,000 760,000
Intcrest 750,446 636,348 114,098 266,203
Bond issuance costs 9,433 - 9,433 295 618
Total expenditures 3,545.236 2,025 410 1,519 826 4,154,534
Excess (deficiency) of
revemues over (under)
expenditures (2,705,543) (842,911) 1,862,632 (3,318,809)
Other financing sources (uscs):
Transfers in 100,000 100,000 - 100,000
Issuance of bonds 028 684 1,300,000 371,316 4,752,500
Total other financing
sources {uses) 1,028,684 1,400,000 371316 4,852,300
Net change in fund balances (1,676,859) 557,089 2,233,948 1,533,691
Fund balances at beginning of year 3,114,111 3,114,111 - 1,580,420
Fund balances at end of year $ 1437252 3,671,200 2,233,948 3,114,111
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EXHIBIT D-4
CITY OF PALM S5PRINGS
General Debt Service Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Year ended June 30, 2005

Variance- Priot
Positive Year
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Investment income $ 447 870 353 411 (94,459) 541,838
Total revenues 447 870 353 411 o {94.459) 541,838
Expenditures:
Current;
General government 3,000 3,000 - 1,000
Lease 401,000 401,000 - 348 695
Debt service;
Principal 1,767,436 1,767,500 (64) 1,753,658
Interest 7,333,925 4,643,522 2,690,403 2,065,804
Payment to bond escrow - - - 972,379
Total expenditures 9,503,361 6,815,022 2690339 3,141,536
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures (9,057,451) (6,461,611) 2,595,880 {4,599,698)
Other financing sources (uses);
Transfers in 6,474,935 6,474,994 59 3,847 088
Transfers out (92,164) (92,164) -
Issuance of bonds - - - 18,244 863
Payment to bond escrow - - - (10,340,086)
Total other financing
sources (uses) 6,474,935 6,382,830 {92,105} 11,751,865
Net change in fund balances (2,582,556) (78,781) 2,503,775 7,152,167
Fund balances at beginning of year 10,940,137 10,940,137 - 3,787,970
Fund balances at end of year $ 8357581 10,861,356 2,503,775 10,940,137
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EXHIBIT D-5
CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Community Redevelopment Agency Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Year ended June 30, 2005

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
Budget Actual _(Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Taxes £ 5,900,307 6,182,937 282,630 4,913,776
Investment income 500 46096 45,596 128,340
Miscellaneous - 261,180 261,180 201,635
Total revenues 5,900,807 6,490,213 389406 5,243,751
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Pringipal 865,000 865,000 - 570,000
Interest 1,095.403 1,076,820 18,583 1,964 685
Pass-through payments 2,807,296 2,790,052 17,244 2,001,988
Payment to bond cscrow o - - 2,311,974
Total expenditures 4,767,699 4731872 35,827 6,848,647
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures 1,133,108 1,758,341 625,233 ~(1,604,896)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out - (6,914,699) (6,914,699) (4,681,771
Issuance of bonds - - - 23,315,000
Payment to bond escrow - - - (15,688,360)
Total other inancing
sources (uses) - (6,914,699) 2,944,869 2,944,869
Net change in fund balances 1,133,108 {5,156,358) (6,289,466) 1,339,973
Fund balances at beginning of year 2,951,555 2,951,555 - 1,611,582
Fund balances (deficit) at end of vear $ 4,084,663 _(2,204,803) (6,289.466) 2,951 555
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MAJOR AND NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for the purchase or construction of major capital
facilities which are not financed by Proprietary IFunds or Trust Funds. Capital Projects Funds arc
ordinarily not uged to account for the acquisibion ol fumniture, fixtures, machinery, equipment and
other relatively minor or comparatively short-lived capital asscts.

The City of Palm Springs has the following Major Capital Projects Fund:

Capital Projects Fund - To account for the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities
other than those financed by proprictary funds and trust funds.

The City also has the following Non-Major Capilal Projects Funds:

Parking Projects Fund — To account for payments into the Fund (rom In lLieu parking fee
charges, and to account for the Capital expenditures for parking improvements.

Community Redevelopment Agency Fund - To account for the economic revitalization and
redevelopment of the City through acquisition and development of City property delermined to
be in a declining condition.
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Cash and investments
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments

with fiscal agents
Recervables:

Accounts

Accrued interest

Property held for resale

Total assets
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Deposits payable

Total liabilities

Fund balances;
Reserved for:
Encumbrances
Property held for resale
Unreserved:
Designated for:
Continuing appropriations
Caprital projects

Total fund balances

Total liahilities and
fund halances

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Capital Projects Funds
Combiming Balance Sheet

EXHIBIT E-|

June 30, 2005
Community
Parking  Redevelopment Totals
Projects Agency 2005 2004
$ 398,668 1,523,606 1,922,274 1,520,586
- 3,113,900 3,113,200 67,586
- 18,533 18,533 52,620
3,016 27221 30,237 11,734
. 6,290 882 6,290,882 6,290 882
$ 401,684 10,974,142 11,375,826 7,943 408
$ - 19,990 19,990 24,013
- 500 500 500
- 20,490 20,490 24513
_ . ; 31,085
- 6,290,882 6,290,882 6,290,882
; . ; 75,972
401,684 4,662,770 5,064,454 1,520,056
401,684 10,953,652 11,355,336 7 918 895
$ 401,684 10,974,142 11,375,826 7,943 408
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Capital Projects Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Year ended June 30, 2005

Community
Parking Redevelopment Totals
_Projects Agency _ 2003 2004
Revenues:
Investment income £ 11,941 131,445 143 386 30,494
Rental income - 200,258 200,238 170,000
Charges for services - - - 104,000
Donations and contributions - - - 1.092
Miscellaneous - __AT5RT 47,587 28,041
Total revenues 11,941 379,290 391,231 333,627
Expenditures:
Current:
General government - 580411 389,411 623,936
Public works 35,408 2,876,958 2.912.366 RO9.622
Debt service:
Interest 67,685 - 67,685 193,767
Total expenditures 103,093 3,466,369 3,569,462 1,627.325
Excess (deficiency)} of revenues
over (under) expenditures (91,152)  (3,087,079) (3.178,231)  (1,293,698)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in - 6,614,699 6,614,699 4.381.771
Transfers out (27) - (27) -
Total other financing
sources (uses} (27} 6,614,699 6,614,672 4,381,771
Net change in fund balances (91,179) 3,527,620 3,436,441 3,088,073
Fund balances at beginning of year 492,863 7.426,032 7,018,895 4,830,822
Fund balances at end of year $ 401,684 10,953,652 11,355,336 7,918,805
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Year ended June 30, 2005

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Taxes $ - - - 393,738
Investment income 673,655 577,539 (96,116) (50,142)
Intergovernmental 1,161,154 672,244 (488 910} 2,267,766
Special asscssments - 10,539 10,539 -
Donations and contributions 827,107 800,682 {26,425) 250,576
Miscellaneous 35,398 37,855 2,457 2,000
Total revenues 2,697 314 2,098,859 (598,455) 2,863,938
Expenditures:
Current;
Gencral government 934,132 504,580 429552 321,036
Cultural and convention center 39,340,770 30,444 082 8,896,688 4,476,808
Public safety 1,099,912 474,330 625,582 684,583
Public works 2,398 435 147,745 2,250,690 1,034,375
Parks and recreation 811,560 145,849 665,717 1,722,170
Total expenditures 44,584,815 31,716,586 12,868 229 8,238,972
Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures (41,887,501)  (29,617,727) 12,269,774 (5,375,034)
QOther financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 565,000 657,164 92,164 1,840,068
Transfers out - (32) {32) (100,000)
Issuance of bonds - B - - 44,150,137
Total other financing
sources (uses) 565,000 657,132 92,132 45,890,205
Net change in fund balances (41,322.501) (28,960,595) 12,361,906 40,515,171
Fund balances at beginning of year 40,551,780 40,551,780 - 36,609
Fund balances at end of year $ (770,721) 11,591,185 12,361,906 40,551 780
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EXHIBIT E-4
CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Parking Projects Fund
Schedule of Revenucs, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year ended June 30, 2005

Variance- Prior
Positive Year
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Investment income 5 100 11,941 11,841 1,295
Charges for services - - - 104,000
Donations and contributions - - - 1,092
Miscellaneous | - - - 13,600
T'otal revenues 100 “ 11,941 11,841 119,987
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 62,692 35,408 27,284 439,396
Debt scrvice:

Interest 67,686 067,685 o1 193,767
Total expenditures 130,378 103,093 27,285 633,163
[Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) cxpenditures _(130,278) (91,152) 39,126 ~_(513,176)
Other [inancing sources (uses):
Transfers out = (27) (27 =
Total other financing
sources (uses) - (27) 27 -
Net change in {und balances (130,278} {91,179) 39,099 (513,176)
Fund balanccs at beginning of year 492 863 492 863 - _ 1,006,039
Fund balances at end of year $ 362,583 401,684 39,099 492,863
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EXHIBIT E-5
CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Community Redevelopment Agency Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Year ended June 30, 2005

Variance- Prior
Positive Ycar
_ Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Investment income h) 15,000 131,445 116,445 29199
Rental income 158,800 200,258 41,458 170,000
Miscellaneous 39,000 47,587 8,587 14,441
Total revenues 212 800 379,290 166,490 213,640
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 721,724 589 411 132313 623,936
Public works 6,544,647 2 876,958 3,667,689 370,226
Total expenditures - T1.206,371 3,466,369 3,800,002 994,162
Excess (deficiency) of revenues . .
over (under) expenditures (7,053,571) (3,087.079) 3.966. 492 (780,522)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in - 6,614,699 6,614,699 4 381,771
Total other financing
sources (uses) - 6,614,699 6,614,699 4381771
Net change in fund balances (7,053,571) 3,527,620 10,581,191 3,601,249
Fund balances at beginming of year 7,426,032 7,426,032 - - _ 3,824 783
Fund balances at end of year § 372461 10,953,632 10,581,191 7,426,032




Internal Service I'unds are used to acconnt for the financing of goods or scrvices provided by onc
department or agency of a govermment {o other departments or agencies on a cost reimbursement
hasis.

The City of Palm Springs has the [ollowing Internal Service Funds:
Motor Vehicle Replacement Fund - To account for costs related to operations of the central

garage and fleel mamienance system, which provides vehicles for most of the City departments.
Costs arc recovered through a monthly user fec charged to City departments.

Facilities Maintenance Fund - To account for costs related to operation and maintenance of Clity
facilities. Costs are recovered through a monthly user fee charged to City departments using the
service.

Employee Benefits I'und - To account for costs and liabilities related to public cmployees’
retirement system and federal taxes. Costs are recovered through a monthly employee benefit
charge based upon gross payroll.

Risk Management l'und - lo account for costs and liabilities related to health, lifc, dental,
disatilily, and public Lability msurance coverage paid by the City on behalf of Cily employecs
and the City operating funds., Costs are recovered via mouthly charges based upon gross payroll
and benefils devived [rom insurance coverage,

Cogeneration Plant Fund - To account for costs of the two cogeneration plants located in the
City, Cosls are recovered through a user fee based upon electrical consumption. These fees arc
charged to cach department on a monthly basis.

134



LXHIBITF-1

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Internal Service unds

Cuomnbining ¥tatement of Net Assels

June 30, 20035
Motor
Vehicle Facilitics Employes Risk Cogeneration Totals ;
Replacemnent  Maintepance  Benclils  Management Flant . .2003 2004
Agscte
Current dssels
Cugh and investments £ 634337 201,218 24,668 3,480,895 - 4346, 818 3,942,846
Deposits - - - 5, 0(H) - 5,000 5,000
Reccivables:
Accongita - . 3,568 9,250 36,729 49 547 624,524
Accrued intercst 9,669 - 322,238 26,047 7,259 366,113 318,074
Dug from other funds 646,034 - - - - (46,034 75446
e from other governments 3,802 - - 24 TA17 11,303 14,925
Inventories 100,252 - - - - 00252 83507
Total current assels 1,394,154 201,918 355474 3,522,114 31,405 5,525,067 5.878.322
MNoneurrent agaets;
Restricted assets:
Cagh and investiments
with fiscal agenls - - - - 333,546 333,346 367,225
Property, plunt and ecuipment:
Duildings 939,276 - - . 7482839 8,442,135 8,442,135
[mprovements other
than huildings 210,242 - - - 29,900 236,202 230,202
Muchinery und equipment 601,264 44 585 - 76,126 - 721,975 T07, 206
Motar vehicles 10,640,827 - - - - 10,640,827 10,055,809
Accurnululed depreciation _(8.776.51%) 30,654y - (76,1261 (4.519.667) (13.402.965) _(12.973.234)
MNel property, plant
and equipment 3631091 13,931 - - 2,993,152 6638174 (4,408 098
Other asscls:
Advunves to other finds - - 1,430,000 - - 1,430,000 1,430,000
Unameortized debt
issuance cosls o - - - 158232 139232 166815
Tolul other assets . - - 1 430,000 - 159,232 1,589,232 1,596,815
Total noncarrent assels 3,631,091 13,931 - - 3,326,098 6,571,720 6,835,323
Total assels 5,025245 215849 1785474 1,522,116 3.537,335 14,086,012 14,310,460

(Continmed)




Liubilitivs:

Current liabilitics:
Asconnits payable
Accnted wages payable
Accrued interest payable
Due 1o other finds
Deferred revenue
Compensuled absences

payable - current portion
Obligations under capitul
Luases - caurrent partion
Certificates of participution -
currenl portion

"I'otal current liabililics

Long-lerm linbilitics:

Compensuied ubsences
puyubile - long-term portion

Claitng and judgments
payable

Obligation under caprital
lcases - lomg-lemmn pration

Certificates of participation -
leng-term pottiot

Total long-lenm
liahitities

Tolal labilities

Mol ussels:

Invested In capitul asscls,
et of telated debt
Tnrestricted

Tolal nel usaets

EXTINAL P-],

(Centinued)
CILY OF PALM SPRINGS
Internal Service Funds
Combining Staternent of Net Assets
{Catitinned)
Molor
Vehicle Favilities Liaployee Risk Cogeneration Totals
Replacement  Maintcnanee  Benelils Management Planl 2008 2004

185812 102,564 1,371 56,501 138,085 484,343 374,762
16,616 21,247 - 6,340 - 44,203 55,527
5,642 - - - 68567 74,249 70,388
- - - - 646,034 646,034 873,446
- . - - - - 43234
46,427 52,637 - 17,442 - 117,506 145,580
186,571 - - - - 186,571 521,147
- - - . 200,000 200,000 195,000
“““ 441,608 176,448 1,371 80,783 052,696 1732,006 2,490,084
15470 17,352 - 5,914 - 38,736 17,115
- - - 4167475 - 4,167,473 2,488,947
303,465 - - - - 563,465 750,030
- - - - 4,429 340 4429840 4610221
578,915 17,332 - 4173389 4,429,840 0,199,516 7.860,319
1,020,543 193,800 1,371 4254172 5482536 10,952,422 10,356 403
2,881,055 13,931 - - (1,143.910) 1751076 925,734
1,123,647 8,118 1,784,103 (732,056) (R01,291) 1382521 3,028,323
§ 4,004,702 22,049 1,784,103 (732,056) _(1.945201) _ 3,133,597 3,054,057
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Oporating revenues:
Charges [or serviees
Halc of cleetricily
Miseellanzous

Total vperating
FCVCNUcE

Operuling expenses:

Cither charges and scrvices

Adminigtration

Copeneration projoct cosls

Retirement

Medical, tifc and health
Ut

Fueilities maintchanee

Muititenonice shop
oporations

Worker's compensaliom

Other claims and insurance

Deprecistion

‘l'otal operating
CXpEnsCE

Operating income
(lowsy

Noenoperating revenues
(cxpensesy;
Invesimenl ineome
[nterest expense
(iain (loss) on sale of awsels

Tatal nonoperating
revenues (expenses)

Income (low) belore
transfers and capital
wmbributions

Trunsters out
Capital contrbutions:
Capitul grunts
Asscts contributed {rom
wlher funds

Change in nel assels

Met assets (deticit) at beginning
of year

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Intcrnal Serviee Funds
Combining Statoment of Revenues, Expensex und Changes in Met Asscts
Year ended June 30, 2005

XHIBIT F-2

Net asacts (deficit) at cnd of year § 4,004,702

Malor
vehiele Facilities Fmployee Risk Cogeneralion Tatuls
Replacement  _ Muintenance Henetits  Managoment Flant 2005 2004
§ 2750807 2,620,559 8,908 468 w.077.494 2,548,068 26,514,456 21,174,843
- - - - 108,726 163,726 170,053
25,579 - 3,042 . - 28421 33,340
2,776,446 2,629,559 8911,510 9677494 2,716,794 26,711,803 21.398.236
6,369 - - - - 0,309 4,029
62,057 71,240 - 1,176,139 3,000 1.312.436 1,419,904
- . - - 2,074,670 2074576 2.084,598
- 8.999_ 130 - - 8.999 180 1,876,261
- - - 541520 - 5415221 4,218,274
- 2,383,324 - - - 2583324 23705337
1,866,437 - - - - 1 366457 1,657,420
- - - 3579729 - 3,379,729 BOS5.700
35426 44,106 - 1,177 305 27.666 1,284,503 1,545 899
607 580 2528 - o 124.714 735,222 845,620
2,577 889 2,701,598 8,599,180 11,348,394 2230056 27857117 20,528.242
198,557 (72039 (B7.670)  (1.670.900) 186,738 (1,145.314)  R&D.004
29,865 - 86,772 74,957 26,136 217,730 39,384
(54,117) - - - (298,324} (352.441) (386,963}
50.993 - - - - 50,993 -
20,741 - 86,772 74,957 (272,188) {83,718y (347,579
225298 (72,0039 (B9} (1,595.54%) 214,550 (1.229032) 522415
- - - - - - {483 813)
10,000 - - - . 10,000 161,559
398,572 - - - - 398,572 44,506
633870 {72.039) (R9R) (1,595.943) 214,550 (820,460) 244 667
3,370,832 94,088 1783001 BG38RY (2,159.751) 39340057 3,705 390
22049 1,784,103 {732.030) (1945201 3,133,397 3954 057




EXIIBIT F-3
CITY OF PALM SPRINiS
Internal Service Funds

Combining Statement ol Cush Flows
Year ended Tune 30, 2005

Motor
Vehicle Facilities Emplovee Risk Cogeneralion Teatals
Replacement  Maintenance Benefits Managemeni Flant 2005 2404
Custi flows from operating activities:
Cugh received trom user
depariments & 2782274 2,629,550 R B0T7942 10,200 683 2121,7M0 272511638 21,305,661
Cash pavments to supplicrs
for goads and services (1.071,984) (1.631,144) (9,267,021 (273.427) (2084939 (23,328,515 {18.406.444)
Cash paymenls lo emplayees
[ur services L794.249) (1030602 . (382174} - (2.207,021) {1988 554)
Met eazh provided by (used for)
operuting uotivitiey 916,041 (32.187)  (359,079) 554,086 630,771 1,715,632 R10.6359
Cush fows from nonsapitsl
linancing activilies:
Cush received [rom other lunds - - . 875,440 - 875,444 233,437
Cash paid 1o other lunds o (ed6034y - - N - (229 412 (875,446) (1,358.259)
Met cush provided by (used for)
noneapital financing achivities (nd6,034) - - 875,446 (229.412) - (1,123,823)
Cash [lows from cupilal and
relaled finuncing activitios:
Cush paid for acquisiion
ol cupital ussels {922,908) {3.162) - - - (928,070) (274, 808)
Proceeds from sale of
capilal assels 50,993 - - - . 50,903 -
Cupital vontributions received 408,572 - - - - 408,372 206,065
Principal paid on debt - - - - (175,381) (173.381) (1635,382)
Interest paid on debt {58.204) - - - (291,793) (349,997) (3R45,864)
Lepavment on oblipntion
under gapital lease (521,147 - - - - (521,147 (495 6490)
Net cush proved by (used
for) capital and related
financing activitics {1,042.694) (5,162) - - (467.174)  (1,515030) (1. 115,679)
Cazh flows from investing astevitics:
Proecceds fram =ale and maturitics
ol mvestmenls - - - - 33,679 33,679 31,747
Intcrest received on investments 26,042 - 376684 54,829 20,136 169,641 46,804
Met wash provided by {used for)
invosting activitios 26,042 - sT6M 59820 9815 203370 7ass1
Met increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalenls {746,645) (37.34%)  (301,3495) 1.48% 361 - 403,972 (1,230,291}
Cash and cash equivalenls al
hepinning ol yvear 1,384,4982 232207 331,063 1,931,534 - 3,942, %46 5,193,137
Cash and cash eguivalenls
at end of yeur b 034,357 201,914 24008 3,480,895 - 4,346,818 3,942 846
{(Continued )
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Reconciliation of cash and cash
equivalents (o amoupls reported
on the Statement of Nel Assets;

Reporied on Statement of Wet Assets:

Cush wnd investmments
{Cash and investments
wilh fiscal agent
Cush and investments reported
on Statement of Net Assets
Less non=cash equivalents

Cazh and cash coquivalents
al snd al yesr

Reconeitiation of nperating income
(loss) o net cush provided by
(used for) operating activities:
Operuting income (loss)
Adjusimenty o reconoile apetating
income (loss) 1 net cash provided
hy (used for) nperating activitios:
Drepreciation
{Inureuse) devreass in
accounls receivable
{Increase) decrease in due
from other governments
{Inurease) decrease in inveniory
Inurease {decrease) i
accounts payvable
Increase (decrease) in aceried
wages puvable
Tnerease (decrease) in
delerred revenue
Insrenze (decrense) in
compensated nbsenccs
Incrense (dectense) m vlaims
and judgments payable

T'otal adjustments

Mel vush provided by (used tor)
aperating activitics

MWoneash capital, financing
and investing activitics:
Fixed assels contribuled
by wther tunds
Change in fuir
valie of investments

Totul nuncash capitul, fnanving
and investing activitics

FXEIRIT -3

{Continued)
CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Tnternal Service Funds
Combining Stotement of Cash Flows
(Continmed)
Muolor
Vehicle Pacililies Employes Risk Cogeneralion Turaly
Replasemenl  Mainlenance Tenehls Munapement  Plant 2005 _doo4
8 634,337 201,918 29668 3,480,595 - 4346, 818 3.942 846
- Caee - S e A3 340 333346 367,333
634,337 201,918 29,668 3,480,895 333,546 4,680,364 4,310,071
- - - - (333,540 (333.540) (367.225)
kY 634,337 201,918 29 668 3480895 - 4346 813 3.042 846
g 198,557 (72,0349 [87,670) (1,670,200 480,738 [1.145314) 809,994
607,580 2,028 - “ 124,714 735,222 £45.020
- - (3,508) 375,447 7.008 578,977 (100, 719)
5,828 - - (24) {2,182 3,622 £.144
{6,745) - . - - (6,745) (6,234
101,390 45 543 (267.841) 32,808 20403 (67.647) (27.214)
[.306 2,044 - (14,674) - (11,324} 19,313
- - - (43.234) - (43,234) -
H.123 (10,718 - (3,80 - (6,453) 13,063
) - - - 1.678, 528 - 1.678, 528 (711,304}
717484 39,852 (271,409} 2,224 086 150,033 2,860,946 40,663
b 916,04 (AL187)  (359,07%) 554 086 636771 1,715,632 210,659
& 308,572 - - - - 308,572 44,504
(1.432) - - (1.901) - {3,393} {35,020
b 397,140 - - (1,961 - 393179 5,480
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AGENCY FUNDS

Ageney Funds are used to account for asscts held by a government in a trustee capacity or as an
agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments, and/or other funds.

The City of Palm Springs has one Agency I'und:

Special Deposits Agency Fund - To account tor monies held in trust by the City lor vanous
purposes ranging from bid bonds to donations for animal shelter activitics.
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Agency Fund

Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities

Yeat ended June 30, 2005
Balance at
Tuly 1. 2004 Additions Deletions

SPECIAL DEPOSITS AGENCY FUND

Asscts
Cash and investments $ 933,588 1,391,963 (1,091,485)
Liabilities
Deposits payable $ 933588 1,391,965 (1,091,485)

141

EXHIBIT G-1

Balance at
June 30, 2005

1,234,068

1,234,068
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Assety
Aty
Cash and investinents
Restricted nssets:

Cush and investments with

Tiscul ugent

Deposits
Reveivubles;

Avcounily

Avcrued inlerest

Apectul wssessments

Mates
e from ather funds
e from ather povernments
Advances to other funds
Property held lor resale

Tolal assels

Lisilities and undd Balance

Liabilities:
Acconunts payable
Accrued wages payable
Due e other lunds
Due o other governmenls

Depisils puyable
l/nearned revenne
TPass-through payable
Advances from other funds

‘Totol Hnbilities

Fund balance:
Reserved lor:

Encumbrances
Deposits
Noles
Advances to other funds
Property held for resale
Teht service requirements

Iow and moderate housing
Linteserved-desipnated, reported in:

Creneral fund
Special revenue funds
Capital projects fiind

FXHIBIT HA1

Unteserved-undesignated, reported in:

Special revenne fiands

Tatal find halance

Taotal Jiahilities and fund balance

CITY OF PALM SFRINGS
Combined Halance Bheet - (jovernmental Funds
June 30, 2005
Cleneral Special Tlelt Capital
Fund Revenue Hervice Projects Total
¥ 1,573,398 26,348,180 6,004,969 1,922,274 35,830,821
- TU6 RYY 12,7753 98y 18,337,022 31,827,910
- 233,319 - - 233,319
2,002 508 430,686 - 18,601 2,952,145
1,233,138 180,870 731,974 30,237 2,198,219
- - 10,003,795 - 10,003,795
- 2135314 - - 2,135318%
- 4020257 - - 4,020,257
3,035,111 1,361,810 250,232 157,745 4804 898
3,624,630 1,963,820 - - 5,588,456
- §32,105 - H,2901L882 7,123,077
$ 11,493,183 38,713,360 29,774 454 26,736,761 146,738,265
$o1,14%.094 950,443 1,954 1,574,362 3,675,853
723,561 34,011 - 4,601 763,163
- 298,748 - 2,051,777 2,350,525
- 127,822 - - 127,822
1,643 106,464 - 500 164,612
2,250,804 42 802 10,725,007 178910 13,203,583
- - 1,114,789 - 1,114,780
- - 5,605,456 - 5,605,456
4.131.162 1,621,195 17,447 206 3,810,240 27,009,803
- 1,662,759 - - 1,662,754
- 233319 - - 133,314
- 2,127,530 - - 2,127,530
3,624,630 1,963,826 - - 5,588 456
- 832,195 - 6,290,882 7,123,077
- 706,890 12,327,753 - 13,034,652
- 1,443,315 - - 143,313
3,737,393 - - - 3,737,393
- 30,449,377 - - 30,449 377
“ - - 16,655,639 16,655,639
- {2,327,055) - - (2,327,055}
7,362,023 37092165 12327753 22,946,521 79,728,462
3 11,493,185 38,713,360 29,774,959 26,756,761 106,738,263
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EXHIBITHZ
CITY OF PALM SPRIN(IS
Cormbined Staternent of Revenues, |ixpenditures and Changes in lund L3alances -

Governmental Fund Types
Y car ended June 30, 2005

(reneral Special et Capital
Fund Reovenue Service Projects Total
Revenues;
Taxes ¥ 31,563,427 3519411 6,182,937 - 41,663,775
Licenses and permits 4533014 1,343,375 - - 5,876,089
Finca and penaltica 358187 203 189 - - 501,376
Investment income 174,561 22424 448,506 T20.925 1,966,416
Eental tneome 269,696 18,479 - 200,258 488433
Inlergovernmenis] 4 690 879 2,566,867 - 672244 7.229.9%0
Churges [or services 4439 285 2079030 - - 6518315
Trumsienl ocoupaney laxes 5,719,257 7305354 - - 13.024.611
Specinl ussassrents - 406 4079 1018100 10,339 1434718
Donstions and comtribotiong 120,000 095 k24 - KO0 6K2 1.916.506
Master lense - 1,261,766 - - 1,261,766
Miscelluneous 415 964 691,027 376,380 85 447 1,569.013
Tolal revenues G2.284.870 21412825 8026,123 2,490,690 84,213,008
Lxpenditares:
Current:
Cieneral government 723,822 2,699.006 12,743 1,083,991 10,829,652
Cullural and convention center - 1,698,985 - 30444 (82 32,143,067
Public saflety 26.491.397 1,764,604 - 474 330 28,730,331
Fublic works RIZIT006 4732724 754,314 3060111 16,774,160
Parks and recreation 4357292 O8O 593 - 145,349 5492734
1ibrary 2,298 401 96,307 - - 2,394,708
| ende - 1,200,600 401,00 - 1,6GL,000
[ Jeht service:
Prineipat . 346,710 3,257,500 - 3,004210
Interest - 348472 0,356,690 67,683 6772847
IPags-through payments e 2.790.052 - 2,790,052
Total expenditores A8 397918 13876491 13,572 304 35 286 048 111,132 741
lixeess (deficlency) of’
revennes over (under)
cxpenditurcs Lo 3886052 7536334 (5,546, 181) (32,7935.558) (26,91 8.853)
Other linyneing sourets (usex);
Translers in 810,233 434 884 6,574,994 7271 863 14 8591 974
Transfers out (7,252,337 (1,132715) (7,006,863 (59) (15,391,974)
Hule ol vapital wssets - 1,742 040 - - 1,742,040
lasnance of bonds e - 1,300,000 - 1,300,060
Tolal olher finaneing
suuTeey (uses) (h642104) 1044209 BeE 131 7271,804 2,542,040
Met change in fund balances (2,755,152 8580543 AAT80N50)  (25,524,154) (24,376,813
lund badances at beginning
of year 1L117,175 28.511,622 17,005 803 48,470,675 104,103,275
Fund balances at end of yeur $ 7362023 37092165 12,327,753 22,946 521 79728 462
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City of Palm Springs
Combined Debt to Maturity Requirements
June 30, 2005

Special Certificates Lease Airport
Assessment of Redevelopment Revenue Ravenue
June 30 Debt Participation Arency Bonds Bonds Total
2006 ¥ 1,255,000 2,136,099 2,104,602 6,203,612 2,618,112 14,317,431
2007 1,265,913 2,138,868 2,100,594 9,706,412 2,620,732 17,832,919
2008 1,262,283 2,139,004 2,099,654 6,068,612 2,625,152 14,194,705
2009 1,245,911 2,141,539 2,095,134 6,140,012 2,621,572 14,244,163
2010 1,299,875 2,326,159 2,097,928 5,828,612 2624272 14,176,346
2011 633,363 2,334,042 2,093,912 5,828,112 2,623,622 13,576,151
202 535,118 2,339,967 2,092,102 5,828,513 2,624,622 13,420,322
2013 508,060 2356952 2,090,052 5,830,913 2,626,432 13,412,409
2014 437,754 2195292 2,093 336 5,846 838 2,629,200 13,202,420
2015 434,304 2,297,942 2,093,770 5,842,982 2,627,731 13,296,729
20le 440,075 2,021,127 2,086,483 5,839,269 2,627,069 13,014,023
2017 435,094 2,040,165 2,086,355 5,836,001 2,626,913 13,024, 528
2018 439,347 2,066,265 2,087,835 5,900,483 2,626,963 13,120,898
2019 432,857 2,084,070 2,075,134 5,845,656 2,626,963 13,064,680
2020 433,636 2,108,650 2,077,840 5,842,150 2,635,601 13,009 877
201 432,536 2,134,647 2,076,244 5,844,301 2,638,013 13,125,741
2022 438,382 2,156,992 2,070,546 5,851,412 2,634,163 13,151,495
2023 438,013 2,190,467 1,617,653 5,823,562 1,434,088 11,503,783
2024 431,713 2,214,645 1,617,320 5,820,281 1,432,663 11,517,122
2025 4129 552 2,244 595 1025913 5,814,825 1,438 263 10,953,148
2026 431,287 2,284,960 1,022,888 5,813,275 1,440,330 101,992,760
2027 431,833 2,320,095 1,023,025 5867925 1,438 925 11,081,803
2028 431,251 - 1,021,187 5,869,000 1,443 Q8B 8,765,426
2029 429,540 - 1,022,231 5,809,625 - 7,321,396
2030 426,701 - 1,016,157 5,869,250 . 7,312,108
2031 . - 1,017,824 2,807,325 - 6,885,149
2032 - - 1,021 812 5,868,300 - 6,890,112
2033 - - 1,013,256 5,866,330 - 6,879,606
2034 - - 1,012,136 5,870,925 - 6,883,081
2035 - - 1,017,950 5,865,925 - 6,883,875
2036 - - - 5,871,075 - 5,871,075
Total debt service 15,443,604 48.273.4432 49.971,793 186,041,538 33285409 353,015,786

Less interest payments  (5,466,104) (17,658,442) (22,311,793)  (92,936,538) (21,960,409 (160,333 ,286)

Ouistanding principal — § 9.977.500 30,615,000 27,660,000 93,105,000 31,325,000 192,682,300
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Fiscal

1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2003
()
2)
(3)
)
(%)
(6)
7

Source:

Year

CTTY OF PALM SPRINGS

General Governmental Expenditures by Function

(Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Cultural and arks
Cienerat Convention Public Public and
Govermment,  Cenler Safety Works Recreation
$ 9,058499 1,895,489 15,269 858 9,749,131 2 858,608
8,924 565 1,794,146 16,367 984 14 170,134 3,001,343
9,350,088 1,798,890 £7,392 868 14,821,033 3.264,149
8,786,101 1,618,624 18,451,229 9,747,236 3,707,569
9,160,246 1,475.203 20,122 517 10165471 4.052.217
9,252.934 633,742 20,747 0835 12 890,693 4 323703
10,071,905 2,141,082 22,983,352 13,746,718 5,207,980
9,931,145 5715514 (%) 23,053,352 11 415 3%0 3,196,953
10,493,460 6,209 451 (6) 26,334,589 15,875,528 6,895,649
10,829,652 32,143,067 (7} 28,730,331 16,774,160 3,492,734

Ineludes $382,800 for library cxpangion

Includes $3,880,000 for refinancing A.D, 155 Bonds

Includes $4,138,411 of payment to bond escrow for refinancing
Includes $3.284.353 of payment to bond escrow for refinancing
Includes $4,379,086 for Convention Cen(er ¢xpangion

Includes $4.476,808 for Convention Center expansion

Includes $30.444,082 for Convention Center expansion

City of Palm Springs
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Library

2,279,555
1,839,639
2,105,923
1,998,072
2,335,579
2,237,410
2,313,712
2,479,866
2,236,790

2,394,708

(1)

Lease/
Debt
HService

10,546,008

10,293,194

15,411,590

11,759.2491

9,058,198

5,847,188

13,556,277

9,227,563

13,041,043

11,978,057

(2)

(3

{#4)

TABLE 1

Cost of
Properly
ERAF/ Sold / Capital
Pass-thru Oullay Total
1,224,795 1,441,655 54,353 688
1,088,333 366 228 37.845 566
1008214 2,143,798 67,296 553
1,161,161 - 57,229 283
1,149,013 - 57,518,444
1,445.34% - 60,578,108
1,843,956 - 71,804 982
1,910,074 6,011 842 74,441,705
2,001,988 - 83,088 498
2,790,052 - 111,132 761
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Fiscal Year

Ending
June 3¢

1996
1997
TR
1999
2000
001
2002
2003
2004

2005

D

(2)
()
4
)
(6)
(7)

Source: City of Palm Springs

Toxes
33,276,549
34,549,429
35,021,390
36,866,645
19,745 361
42,018,263
45741,315
47,779,601
51,175,533

54,690,386

Livenses
and

Permits  Imtergovernmental

General Governmental Revenucs by Source

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Charges Fincs
tor and
Services Pcnalties

1,663,251

1541,113

1,716,689

1,810,230

2,129,603

2,189,014

2. 146,073

2,782,782

4,470,867

5,876,989

6,154,544(2)
10,146,616(3)
11,086,767(7)
5,526,007
7,143,870
8,705,435
6,005,046
5629915
7,536,003

7,929,99%)

4370671 350,898
4,655 433(4) 359,580
4,549,132 309428
S,340351 400,270
5979223 583,181
4332370 627,357
4498177 711256
4,483,641 659,795
5276081 698,223

6,518,315 561,375

Investment and
Rental Income

2,158,943
2,363,400
2,147 883
2,065,544
2,123,300
3,029,140
2,157,846
1,736,210
1,534,056

2,454,849

TABLE 2

Special
Asgessments Miseellancous  Total
1,810,753 3.904.963{1) 53,690,872
2,201,651(5) 2,726,187 58,543 418
1,525,433 5811,835(6) 62,472 557
1,292,155 2,553,046 55,863,338
1,173,894 2,457,096 61,335,627
1,112,079 2,868,220 64,881,878
1,045,821 2,406,960 64,712,503
1,029 4461 2,586,918 66,088,323
1,066,025 3,447,657 75,104 541
1434,718 4747286 B4213.908

Includes $796,310 from sale of property, $446,500 donation from dcveloper and $348,800 donation for
electncal municipalization.

Includes $1,951,487 from CVAG for Mid Valley Parkway Project.
Includes $5,501,657 from CVAG for Mid Valley Parkway Project.

Includes increase of $552,955 from Rceeycling Surcharge.

Includes increase of $370,000 for prior ycars delinquent assessments.
Includes sale of land for $2,698,878.
Includes $6,382,154 from CVAG for Mid Vallcy Parkway Project.
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Fiscal Year
Ending
lune 30

1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004

2005

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

General Governmental Tax Revenues by Source

Last Ten Fiscal Ycars

Properly Tax Sales Tax Franchise Tax
12,454 225 6,012,081 1,823,831
12,633,368 6,224,328 1,852,826
12,087,375 6,679,333 1,938,728
12,424 642 7,211,872 1,932,118
13,108,229 8,141,890 2,057,129
13,786,074 B,740.416 2,206,391
16,293,140 8,619,555 2,456,645
17,008,633 0,179,359 2,337,910
18,730,710 10,048,196 2,572.297
20,516,308 1,750,108 2,652,740

(1) Tax allocation rate reduced Lo 4.5%
(2) ‘Tax altocation rate increased 1o 5.0%

Source: City of Palm Spnings

Transient

Occupancy

Tax

§,342.036

0.003.167

H.676,062

10,901,809

11,822,423

11,728,029

12,095.019

12,421,094

12,318,252

13,024,611

15}

Documentary

Starmp
Tax

148,732
162,053
215,568
293,130
322,467
170,678
150,469
411,399
707,246

1,019,250

New

Development

Tax
170,322
113,688
133,848
152,085
319,714
332,498
242,513
366,827
967,682

1,019,343

TABLE 2A

Utility
Lisers
Tax

4,325,322
4,469,599
4,290,474
3,050.989 (1)
3,973,509 (2)
4,854,177
5,083,065
5,764,379
5,731,152

5,708,026

Tatal

33,276,549

34,549,429

15,021,390

36,866,645

39,745,361

42,018,263

45,741,315

47,779,601

51,075,535

54,090,386



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Property T'ax Levies and Collections

T.asl Ten Fiscal Years

TABLE 3

Pereent of

Percent Delinquent Total
Fiscal Year Total Current Tax  of Tevy Tax Total Tax  Colleetions
Ending June 30 Levy Collections  Collected  Collections  Collections  to Tax Levy
1996 $8.510,719 8441471 99.2% 36,390 8,477,861 99.6%
1997 8.669.779 8,507,695 98.1% 27,018 8,534,713 98.4%
1998 8.569,830 8,282,787 96.7% 17,045 8,299,832 96.8%
1999 8,599,682 8,832,897 102.7% 14,892 8,847,789 102.9%
2000 8,970,462 9,380,157 104.6% 10,079 9,390,236 104.7%
2001 9,081,713 9,375,427 103.2% 19,393 9,394,820 103.4%
2002 9,891,339 10,294,659 104.1% 33,057 10,327,716 104.4%
2003 10,510,350 11,081,119  105.4% 40,974 11,122,093  105.8%
2004 10,704,042 12,413,524 116.0% 48.675 12,462,199 116.4%
2005 11,663,398 12,627,615 108.3% 32,383 12,659,998 108.5%
Note:  Levies and collections arc for General Fund only, excluding no-low property taxes. Current

tax collections include supplemental taxes.

Source: County of Riverside
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Fiscal Year
Ending
June 3¢

1996
1947
1908
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003

2004

2005

Secured
Property

£3,986,902,679
3.959 202 566
3.015,130,408
3.785,884,154
3,924 812414
4261 469 366
4,722,211,022
5059415432
5,508,303,039

5,919,332,334

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Schedule of Assessed Valuation

Lingecurad
Properly

203,074.016
326,052,171
306,614,776
346,639,341
359,145,300
434,672,215
449,759,661
458,041,213
486,531,457

529,315,024

Source: Countly of Riverside

Less
Property

Cxemplions

130,870,919

153,835,121

170,118,280

8,166,450

49,781,470

93,437,453

75,996,320

116,541,098

128,218,586

146,962,657

152

T.ast Ten Fiscal Years

Total

4,059.165,746

4.131.506,616

4.051,620,404

4,043,357, 145

4,234,476.244

4.622,704,628

5.095,974,363

5,400,915,547

5.866,815,910

6,301,684,701

Fomeowner's

Exemption
50,279 057
59,442,002
59,858,896
59.962.721
59,290,951
59,801,407
00,436,168
01,894,833
64,794,333

64,379,893

TABLE 4

Met
Taxablc
Value

3,999.935 704
4,072,064,524
3.991,767,508
3,983,394,424
4,175,185,203
4,562.903,221
5,035 538,195
3,339,020,664
3,802,021 375

6,237,304, 808



Fiseal Year
Fnding
June 30

1996
19457
1998
1999
2000
200
2002
2003

2004

2005

Properly Tax Rates - Direct and Overlapping Governments

County of
Riverside County of
Cieneral Wiverside

Purpose Dbl Service

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Rate per $100 of assessed valuation)

1.000 -

1,000} -

1.00(} -

1.G00 -

1.000 -

1.000 -

1,000 -

1.000 -

1.000 -

1.040 -

Source: County of Riverside

TABLE 5

Cloachella
City of Palm Springs  Valley Ldesert
Palm Springs  Unificd School  Community Desert, Waler
Nel Service 1}istrict Collepe tHaspital Apgency
- 03414 - - LRO00
- 04041 - - L8000
- 05110 - - J8000
- 5620 - - U700
- 6050 - - 07000
- 05600 - - AV70EH)
- 6192 - - 07000
- L6002 - - 7000
- [05052 - - L7000
- 05013 - - Q7000

153

Totals
1.11414
112041
113110
1.1332

L.13050
1.12609
[ 13192
1.13002
1.12052

1123



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Principal Taxpayers

June 30, 2005

Taxpayer
Waller Hotel Corp. (Hillon)

AP APH Palm Springs (Wyndham Hotel}

Desert Regional Medical Center - T'enet Corp.
Desert Sun Publishing Co.

PHS Holdings (ITyatt Regency Hotel)

Wessman Development

Pacific Monarch Resorts, Ine. (Palm Canyon Resort)
RP'S Resort Corp. (Riviera Hotel)

San Gorgonio Westwinds IT Inc.

Fowe’s Hardware, Inc.

Source: City of Talm Springs
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TABLE 6

Type of Activity

Hotel and Retail
[Totel and Retail
Medical Services
Newspapoer

Hotel and Retail
Retail Development
Hotel and Retal
Hotel and Retail
Energy (Windmills)

Retail



TABLE 7
CITY OF PALM 5PRINGS

Speeial Assessment Billings and Collections

[.ast Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year Special Assessment Special Assessment
Ended June 30 Billings Collected
1996 $5,694,025 5,531,295
1997 5,959,096 6,173,885
1698 5,630,693 5,729,511
1999 5,563,065 5,795,613
2000 4,775,117 5,013,573
2001 5,525,936 5,988,923
2002 5,455,898 6,160,496
2003 5,354,669 5,602,891
2004 5,579,018 6,153,470
2005 5,893,186 6,107,170

Source: County ol Riverside
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Computation of Legal Debt Margin
June 30, 2005

Assessed Valuations (1):
Assessed Value
Add back: exempt real property
Total assessed value
Legal Debt Margin:
Debt limitation - 15 percent of (otal assessed value

Amount of debt applicable to debt limitation

Legal debt margin

TABLE 8

$1,479,833,084
36,740,664

$1,516.573.748

$ 227.486,062

§ 227.486.062

(1Y  Asscssed valuations from T'able 4 arc divided by 4 for purposes of this computation.

Source: City of Palm Springs
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TABLL 9
CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Ratio of Net General Obligation Bonded Debt to Assessed Value
and Net General Obligation Bonded Debi Per Capita

Last Tcn Fiscal Ycars

Debt Payahle
Fiscal Year Gross Less Debt from Net Ratio of Net Net Bonded
Cnding Asgiessed Randed service Crterprise Bonded  Bonded Debt 10 Debt
Jung 30 Population  Valuc{1l)  Dcht(2) Fund (3)  Revenucs (4) Dbt Assessed Value  1'er Capita

1996 41702 4059,165746 675000 - - 675,000 02 16
1997 41,275 413,506,616 350,000 - - 330000 N 4
1998 42,638 4,051,626,404 - - - - - }
1949 42876 443,357,145 - - . - - .
2000 43,494 4,231,176,244 - - - - - }
2001 43,819  4,622,704,628 - . . - - }
2002 43,715 5095974363 - - - - - }
2003 43,997  5,400,915,517 - - - - - }
2004 44200 5.866,815910 - - . . . .
2005 13,731 6,301,684,70) - - . . - .

(N From Tablc 4.

(2)  Amount docs not include spccial assessment bonds.

(3)  Amount available for repaymient of general obligation bonds.

(4)  These amounts include general obligation bonds that are being repaid from the airport and golf

COUrse revernuss,

Source: County of Riverside
City of Patm Springs



TABLE 10
CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditures for General Obligation Bonded Debt

To Total General Governmental Expenditares

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Ralio of
T'otal Debt Scrvice
Fiscal Year Total Gengeral To General
Ending Debt Governmental Governimental
June 30 Principal Interest (1) Service Expenditures (2) Expenditures
1996 $325.000 50,325 375,325 54,353,688 69%,
1997 325,000 33,750 358,750 57.845 566 62%
1998 350,000 17,500 367,500 67,296,553 55%
1999 - - - 57,220 .283 -
2000 - - - 57,518,444 -
2001 - - - 60,575,108 -
2002 - - - 71,864,982 -
2003 - - - 74,941,705 -
2004 - - - 83,088,498 -
2005 - - - 111,132,761 -
(1) Excludes bond issuance and other costs,

(2)  Includes general, special revenue, debt service and capilal projects funds.

Source: City of Palm Springs
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IABLE 11
CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Computation of Dircct and Overlapping Bonded Debt

June 30, 2005

2004-05 Asscssed Valuation: $6.436,752 910

Redevelopment Incremental Valuation: 736,503,993

Adjusted Assessed Valuation: $3,700,246,917

OVERLAPPING TAX AN ASSESSMENT DERT: % Applicable Debt 6/30/05

Desert Community College District 26.804%  $18,863,811

Riverside County I'lood Control and Water Conservation District, Zone No. 6 77.179 250,832

Bamming Unified School District 0312 36,940

Palm Springs Unified School District 29.680 76,509,760

City of Palm Springs 1915 Act Bonds 104). 9.977.500
TOTAL OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DLEBT $105,638,853

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND OBLIGATION DEBT:

Riverside County General Fund Obligations 5492% % 34124517

Riverside County Board of Education Certificates of Participation 5.492 670,848

Mt. Ban Jacinto Community College General Fund Obligations 0.009 689

City of Palm Springs General IFund Obligations 100, 120,433,000

Coachella Valley County Water District Storm Water Unit Certificates of Parlicipation  (.446 42,504
TOTAL GROSS DIRECT AND (WERLAPPING GENERAL FUND OBLIGATION DEBT 155,271,558

Less: Riverside County Administrative Center Project Authority (100% self-supporting

from tax increment revenues) 1,127,632

TOTAL NET DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL IFUND OBLIGATION DERT $154,143.926
GROSS COMBINED TOTAL DEBT F260910411 (1)

NET COMBINED TOTAL DEBT $25%.782.779

(1) Excludes tax revenue anticipation notes, revenue, mortgage revenue and tax allocation bonds and non-bonded
capital lease obligations. :

Ratios to 2004-05 Assessed Valuation:

Totat Overlapping Tax and Assessment Debt 1.64%
Ratios to Adjusted Assessed Valuation:

Combingd Direct Debt ($120,433,000) 2.11%

Gross Combined Total Debt 4.38%

Net Combined Total Debt 4.56%
STATD SCITOOL BUILDING AID REPAYARLE AS OF 6/30/05: £0

Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc.
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TABLE 12

CITY OI' PALM SPRINGS

Revenue Bond Coverage-Airport

T.ast Ten Fiscal Ycars

Net Revenue
Fiscal Gross Operating  Available for Debt Service Requirements (3)
Ycar Revenue (1) Expenses(2) DcbtService Principal Interest Total Coverage

1996 % 8,680,372 5,646,465 3,033,907 270,000 933,150 1,203,150 2.52

1997 8.980,298 6,050,056 2,830,242 285,000 921,270 1,206,270  2.43
1998 10,087,218 6,452,595 3,634,623 295,000 907875 1.202,875 3.02
1999 10,393,872 6,286,436 4,107,436 455,000 1,521,226 1,976,220  2.07
2000 10,949,832 7,789,078 3,160,754 325,000 1,947,787 2,472,787 1.28
2001 11,997,329 8,507,580 3,486,749 695,000 1,922,711 2617711 1.33
2002 11,869,797 8,584,936 3,284,861 730,000 1,889,897 2,619,897 1.25
2003 13,124,344 0,464 848 3,659,496 765,000 1,855,072 2,620,072 1.40
2004 14,239,720 10,451,418 3,788,302 800,000 1,817,632 2617632 1.50
2005 14,765,950 13,977,614 788,336 840,000 1,777,631 2,614,631 0.30

(1) Total revenues (including interest).
(2) Total operating expenses exclusive of depreciation.

(3) Includes principal and interest of revenuce bonds only.

Source: City of Palm Springs
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TABLE 13
CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Major Employers
June 30, 2005
Employer Emplovees Activity
Hotcls 2,390 Lodging/Restaurants
Desert Regional Medical Center 1,408 Medical Facility
Palm Springs Unilied School District 2171 Public School System
Agua Caliente Gaming Casino 949 Casino
City of Palm Springs 462 Municipal Government
Bird Corporation 351 Medical Supplies and Equipment
Desert Sun Publishing 389 Newspaper
I3 Banks and Savings and Loans 214 Financial Services
County ol Riverside 165 Municipal Government

Source: City of Palm Springs

1G1



Year
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Demographic Statistics

% Change From Student
Square Miles  Population Previous Ycar Enrollment

96.2 41,702 (1.8} 18,295
96.2 41,275 (1.0) 18,619
96.2 42,638 3.3 19,302
96.2 42,876 0.6 19,201
96.2 43,494 1.4 19,354
96.2 43,819 0.7 20,667
96.2 43,715 (0.2) 21,175
06.2 43,997 (.6 21,598
96.2 44200 4 22,500
06.2 45,731 3.34 23,012

Source: City of Palm Springs

Palm Springs Unified School District
California Department of Finance

TABLE 14

% Change I'rom
Previaus Year

4.8
l.8
3.7



CITY O PALM SPRINGS

TABLE 15

Property Value, Construction and Business Activity

Year Fnded Property

June 30 Value (1)
1996 $4,059,165,746
1997 4,131,500,616
1998 4,051,626,404
1999 4,043,357,145
2000 4.234,476.244
2001 4,622,704,628
2002 5,095,974,363
2003 5.400,915,547
2004 5,866,815,910
2005 5.919,332,354

(1Y Fstimaled assessed value from Table 4.

(2) Total building permits.

Source:

City of Palm Springs

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Commercial Residential
Conslruction Construction
Units (2) Value Units (2) Value

175 13,307.294 1,628 16,075,604
367 12,794,545 1,609 21,777,032
168 21,894,998 2,048 25,688,470
188 10,373,824 1,909 28,432,046
139 16,509,407 2,240 60,146,973
141 15,033,824 2,586 53,128,217
112 16,516,939 2,506 50,491,869
132 21,200,894 2,624 52,622,786
135 34,831,545 3,529 221,429,389
163 44,376,874 3,225 184,930,336

163

Business
Licenses

Issued
631,491
599,856
637,515
641,281
685,170
675,230
733,164
770,442
836,829

932,829



Company N

Insurance Company
of the State of
Pennsylvania

Hartford Fire
Insueance

Fidelity and Deposit
Co. MD

Fidelity and Deposit
Co. MD

Affiliated FM

National Union Fire
Insurance Company
of PA

Alliliated FM
Affiliated FM

Great Ametican
Assurance Co,

Lloyds of London

Buoliey No,
42041928

TZBPEIT0180
08490858 &
08490857
POB5303268811

TE944

3757409

TL944
THO44

CPP33501117

NNOS0590D

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Schedule of Insurance in Force

June 30, 2003

. Limi
Excess Comprehensive
General and Auto Liability
per Special Public Entity
Form / Employment
Practices

$10,000,000 excess
of $400,000 SIR /
$10,000,000 excess
of $800,000 SIR

Crime Shield See policy

City Clerk & Asst. Clerk  $10,000 each
Treasurer's Bond £10,000

$40,000,000 per
QUCUITENCe

Boiler and machinery -
Property

Worket's Compensation W.C. Statutory

Liability:
£2:3.000,000
Employer's
Liability:
$1,0006,000
All Risk Property $225,000.000
Earthquake/Flood DIC $2.500,000
Primary Layer
Farthquake and Flood DIC  $5,000,000 Excoss

of $2,500,000 per
DeCUErence

Layer | Exccss

Earthquake and Flood DIC
Layer 2 Excess

$25,000,000 excess
of $7.500,000 per
ocourrence

164

Fffective

Date
7/1/04

71104

4/21/03

1/6/03

7/1/04

7/1704

7/1/04
7/1/04

11/20/04

11720/04

TABLE |6

Hxpiration

Da Premi
6/30/05 F 20246
6/30/05 4,198
4/20/07 178
1/5/06 70
6/30/05 9,500
6/30/05 229,987
6/30/05 148,318
6/30/05 128,110
11/19/05 95,000
LI/19/05 154,838
{Continued)



ngmn;my HE}][]Q

Westchester Fire
Insurance Excoss
Insurance Cao,

ACE

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Schedule of Insurance in Force

{Continued)

solicy No .

AACNOODEID]  Police Aero Squadron

3-001
& Flight Hull/Medical
Payments

AAPNO0983901 Airport Liability

USA/Westchester ire 001

Tandmark American
Ins. Co.

Pending

Travelers Indemnily
Co. of Tllingis

Diversilied Risk
Insurance

Brokers/Axis Sorplus 1B
Insurance Co./(Fenesis

Indemnity Ins. Co.

LHREO3438 Multi Media Professional
Liability
GLO4502667  VillageFest Liahility

QT6603526A38 Aulo Physical Damage

3 including Comp. and
Cotlision per schedule

ELP707041- TULIP (Tenant's/Uset's

05/ZXB300938  Liability) Class I TT, TT1, TV,
&V
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Limits
£5,000,000 liability

Bl/Property/All Risk Ground owned & non-owned

C5L /575,000 Hull

$50,000,000 B and
property damage
CSL each

aircraft/occurrence

$1,000,000 each
wrongful act

$2,000,000 General
$1,000,000
Prods/Completed
Ops 51,000,000
personal /
advertising
£1,000,000 each
occurrence $50,000
premises damage

$3,798.878 schedule

$1,000,000 per
QccuiTénce,
1,500,000

aggregate

Elfective

Lt
7/1/04

7/1/04

11/%/04

10/18/04

7/1/04

1/1/05

LE16

Expiration
Date Premium
G6/30/05 6,811
6/30/05 50,412
11/8/05 5,641
10/18/05 13,467
4/30/05 15,955
12/31/05 Paid by
tenant
(Continued)



Copapany Name
Lssex Ins, Co.
{Municipality
Insurance Services)

5t Paul I'ravelers

51, Paul Travelers

VIS - Volunteer Ths.

Sve. (CTMA
Companics, Inc.)

CTTY OF PALM SPRINGS

Schedule of Insurance in Forge

{Continuad)
Effective  Expiration
ICPY774 Commerical General $1,000,000 per 11/22/04  11/21/05
Liability offered to occurrence
consultants and contractors  $2,000,000 BI &
FD,
Products/Completed
Ops, Personal &
Advertising $30,000
fire, no medical
payments
M™MOG100727 Builders Risk - Convention  $34,000,000 at 4/1/04 10/15/05
Centet Phase | jobsite, $100,000 at
temp. jobsite,
$100,000 in transit
8176B040 Builders Risk - Airport 54,836,157 limit, 4/1/05 10/1/06
Renovation $100,000 temp.
storage, $100,000 in
transit
VIS Volunteer Liability & Auto  $25,000 medical, 71104 6/30/05

THCZ91528630 Liability
0113
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$1,000,000 personal
zach occurrence,
$3,000,000 annual
aggregate, $300,000
auta C5L

TABLE |16

project
complete

13,255

2,813



CITY OF PAI.M SPRINGS
Miscellaneous Statistics
June 30, 2005

Year of Incorporation

Form of Government

Number of employees (excluding police and fire):

Classified
Excmpt
Area in square miles

Name of Government facilitics and services:
Lane miles ol streels
Culture and Recreation:
Community Centers
Parls
Skate Park
Park acreage
Golf courses
Swimming pools
Tennis Courts
Visitors Information Center
I'ire Protection:
Number of stations
Number of fire personnel and officcrs
Number of calls answered
Number of inspections conducted
Police Protection:
Number of stations
Number of police personncl and officers
Number of patrol units
MNumber of law violations:
Physical arrests
Traffic violations
Parking violations
Sewer Systern:
Fect of sanitary sewers
Miles of storm drains
Number of treatment plants
Number of scrvice connections
Daily average treatment in gallons

Maximum daily capacity of treatment plant in gallons

Airporl:

Runway lcngth in feet

Aircraft operations

Annual passcngers

Air Carriers:
Major
Commutcrs

Convention Center:
Square [eet under root
Meeting rooms
Square feet of outdoor function area
Construction — Expansion square feet

Source: City of Palm Springs
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TABLE 17

1938

Council/Manager

121
30
06.2

200

3

37
6.380
3.927

1
136
62

5,103
3,619
5371

1,372,800
66

1

36,426
8,800,000
10,900,000

14,952
93,683
1,403,965

6O
6

135,000
13
20,000
115,000



TABLE 18

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Schedule of Credits

Name

June 30, 2005

Crajg Graves, Director of Finance and Treasurer

Nancy F. Klukan, Accounting Manager

Rita K. Gustafson, Scnior Accountant

Kimberly A. Hardcastle, Accountant

Source: City of Palm Springs
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Area of Contribution

General Qverview

Management’s Discossion and Analysis
Letter of Transmittal

Notes to Financial Statements

Combined Statements
Fiscal Year Closing

Combining Statements

Statistical Tables

Fiscal Year Closing
Statistical Tables

Stalistical Tables




